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Dear Sirs,

we wish to inform you that the 27th_Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of the company is
scheduled to be held on Monday, the 30'h seprember, 2019 ;t 3.00 p.M. at The tnstitution of Engineers
(India), Madhya Marg, Sector l9-A, Chandigarh

Pursuant to Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.and section 108 of the companies Act, 20 t3 and Rules framed thereunder, the company is firovidinie-voting facilities to the Members of the Company holding shares either in physical or in jematerializei
form as on the cut-off date i.e. 23'd September, 2019 to cast their vote elictronically through e-voting
services provided by central Depository services (India) Ltd. (CDSL) on all resolullons set-out in Ih;
Notice of the AGM.

The remote e-voting facility period begins on 27th September, 2olg (g.oo A.M.) and ends on 29ih
September,20l9 (5.00 P.M.). The remote e-voting shall not be allowed beyond that time. A person. whose
name is in the Register of Members/ beneficial owners as on cut off date i.e. 23d September. 2019 only
shall be entitled to avail the facility ofremote e-voting, attend and vote at the meeting on all resolutions set
forth in the notice of the AGM.

Pursuant to section 9l ofthe companies Act,20l3 read with Rule l0 ofthe companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 42(l) of the SEBI (Listing obligations and bisclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Register of Members and Share Transier Books ofthe company will
remain closed from 27ir' September,20li to 306 September, 2019 (both days inclusive) ro. tlr" prrpir" or
the annual closing and Annual General Meeting ofthe Members ofthe Company.

Copy ofthe Annual Report alongwith notice ofAGM is also available at the website ofthe Company viz.
www.ranasu{:ars.con1

This is for your information and record please.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
FoT RANA SUGARS LIMITEI)
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 27' Annual General,Meetng of Rana sugars Limited will be hetd on Monday, the 30r day of september,2019 at 3 00 P.M at rhe lnstitulion or Ensineers (tndia), M";hyu Ma;s, s;;i;r 19-A d;;isa;li;."n"'""ii'6"''a]JJins ou"in""" ,ORDINARY BUSINESS :

' ,l?,'3331l";i3?,""L?i.3,""."3tf:,f,"ll,r.J:::l"counrs 
or rhe company ror the nnanciar year ended 31, March, 2o1e and the repo.ts or

2 To appoint a Director in place of Rana Ranjit singh (DlN 00076770), who is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible offers himsellfor reappointment.

3 To appoint a Director in place of Rana veer Pratap singh (DlN 00076808), who is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible offershimself for reappointment.

4' To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an ordinary Resolution :
"RESOLVED THAT pursuanl to the provisions of section 139 and other applicable provisions, ifany, ofthe companies Act,2o13 and thecompanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 (including any sr"tutory .Jhi"fion, 

"mendment, 
substitution or re-enaclmeni thereof for thetime being in force), i',|/s Ashwani K Gupta & assoiiat6s, cr,"rt6r"J n""or"tr"ts (Firm Regisrration N.. ods60l-til be and is herebyreappointed as the statutorv Audilors ot-the company, to hoid office ro. a term ot nve conseculive years from the conclusron of this Annualcenerat t'reetins. untir the ;oncrusion or rhe 32*'An;uai c!'"#i ri""lis ;iihe company and "i.r"i, ;;r;;;;;; Ls may be fixed bythe Board of Directors of the Company on the ,ecom.ena"tion oi in" erO]t-Corritt"".

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors o[.the company (including its committee thereof), be and is hereby authorized to doall such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered ne"""!jry, J""iilur" o, 
"xpedient 

to give effect to this resotution.,,
SPECIAL BUSINESS :

5 To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a special Resolution :
"RESoLVEDTHArpursuanttotheprovisionsofsectionsl49and'l52readwithschedutelvandotherappticableprovisions,ifany,
of the companies Act 2013 and the companies (Appointment ano Quaiitication ot Directors) nrr"", zoii ri""iro.g any statutorymodirication(s) ff re-enactment thereor ror iime oein! in rorcel 

";J n"i,ir"lir"- 
l i a ii-ii iiJ liJraiL"-#i ir6,ans" aoa,o orlndia (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requiremenisl neguliions, ioi6, sn.i strr"utar singh Bajwa (hotding DtN 00714772) whowas appointed as an lndependent Director of lhe company-by the Members wrtn enect from september 30. 2014 and whose term ofotfice expires on september 29 20'19 and wno nas. it.e6ay' compr"i"Jitr 

"g" 
of 75 years, b" ana is ii"ieoy reappornted as an

5ir:3ili""1i'i".Tl.or 
the companv not riable to retire ov i6t"tion'r"i -"in". i"- "r 

! iii""i v""['i,# i"Jti,o", so, 201e uoto

6' To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a special Resolution :
"RESoLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 149 and 152 read with schedule tvand other applicabte provisaons, ifany,of the companies Act, 2013 and the companies leppointment ina-euaiification ot oir"aor"i nrr"", zoii liiliroing 

"ny.t"trtorymodiflcation(s) or re-enactment thereof for time 
.belng'in rorcey anJ nuguiat.r_" rz C )-s 

"l 
ii"'s""rri,i* #j'i*n"nge Board oflndia (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirem6nts) n"giJ;tioni. 

-2drs_ 
shri Batjit singh (hotding DtN 00074716) who wasappointed as an lndependenl Direclor of the company uyine liemoe.i wittr enect rrom september 30. 20.t4 and whose term ot officeexpires on september 29,2019 and who nas alreaiy cornpteteo the"age of 7s yeais, o" 

""j [- i,"r"ov 
'r"appointed 

as an

S;';,:"Jf;I| riil:,or 
the companv not riaote to retire'oy rotJtion i"i"noirio t"., oi;i;1";;# #,n"sEiL#oer so. zors upto

7 To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an ordinary Resotution :
"RESoLVED THAT Mrs Navpreet Kaur (DlN 07144566), who was appointed-as Additionat Director of the company on November 9,2018and whose term of office exnires underSection 16'i or tlre Comfanies ect. 2013 at this Annual Generai Jeirng ano in respecto[ whom the company has received a notice from 

" ,".0"i ,ni"l 
-d"ction 

'16_0 of the companies Act, 2013 proposing hercandidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointeo as in rna-epenoent Director on tlre boaiJ oiirre-Company, not rialre
l"#',f 

o, rotation to hold office for a period of 5 (Fiv;i consecutive teais commencing from Nor;b;;d,"roi8 to tlovember e,

8 To consider and ifthought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an ordinary Resolution :
"RESoLVED THAT pursuant to section 148(3) ofthe companies Act, 2013, read with Rute 14 of the companies (Audit and Auditors)Rules, 2014, and other applicable provisio;; if 

"ny, "on""nt 
or ttre Company te and is hereby 

""6ia"J 
L, the payment ofremuneration of Rs 50 000^ (Rupees Fiftv thousand only) to l,lls. rtrustrvinoei rumar & co., coJt ;;ffint-s. Jatandhar (FirmRegistration No. 100123), who were appointed as cost iioitoo uy ine-eoara ot oirectors-ir'ir,"ir-i""ji"g ifrJ"on 30.05.2019 forcarrying out Cost Audit of the Compani for financial yeat 2O1g-20.,,

PIace: Chandigarh
Dated: 1 3rh August, 2019

By order ofthe Board
for RANA SUGARS LtM|TED

(MANMOHAN K. RAINA)
COMPANY SECRETARY
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NOTES:

1. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer books of the Company will remain closed from 27" September, 2019 to 30'" Seplember,
2019 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeling of the Company.

2. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of lhe Companies Acl, 2013, which sets out details relating lo Special Businesses at lhe
meeting, is annexed hereto.

3. A IIEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTENO AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLEO TO APPOINT A PROXY/ PROXIES TO ATTEND
ANO ON A POLL ONLY TO VOTE ON HIS/HER BEHALF. SUCH A PROXY/ PROXIES NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A
person can act as proxy on behalf o, members not exceeding fifty (50)and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent oflhe
total share capital ofthe Company.

The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Offico of the Company, duly completed and signed, not
less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A proxy form is sent herewith. Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies,
societies etc. must be supported by an appropriate resolulion/ authority letter, as applicable.

4. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2018-19 is being sent to all the members whose email lDs are registered with the Company/
Depository Participant(s) for communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For membeE who
have not reglstered their email address, physical copies of the Annual Report for 2018-19 is being sent in the permitted mode.

5. To promote green initiative, members are requested to register their e-mail addresses through their Depository Padicipants fo. sending the
future communications by e-mail. Members holdlng the shares in physical form may also register their e-mail addresses through the RTA,
giving reterence of lheir Folio Number.

6. ln terms of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, securities of listed Companies can only be
transfened in dematerialized form with effect from April 1, 20'19. ln lhe view of above, members are advised to dematerialize shares held by
them in physicalform.

7. Voling through electronic means:

l. ln compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (l\ranagement and
Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is providing facility to the members to exercise their right to vote at the 2/" Annual General
[4eeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-voting platform provided by Central Depository
Services (lndia) Limited.

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

i. The voting period begins on 27.09.20'19 at 9.00 A.l\,,1. and ends on 29.09.20'19 at 5.00 P.l\4. During this period shareholders' of the Company,
holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-otf dato 23.09.2019, may cast their vote electronica y. Th6 e-
votang module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafler.

ii. The shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeling venue.

iii. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com during the voting period.

iv. Click on "Shareholders" tab.

v. Now Enler your User lD

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary lD,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP lD followed by 8 Digits Clienl lD,

c. l\4embers holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

vi. Next enter the lmage Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

vii. lf you are holding shares in demal form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voling of any company, then your
existing password is to be used.

viii. lf you are a f rst time user follow lhe steps given below:

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric 'PAN issued by lncome Tax Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as we
as physical Shareholders)

. Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/ Depository Participant are requested to use the first two
letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field. Sequence number is printed on covering
letter.

. ln case ihe sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of O's before the number after the first
two characters ofthe name in CAPITAL letters. e.g. lfyoui irame is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 lhen enter
RA0000000'1 in the PAN field.

Dividend Bank
Details OR
Dato of Birth
(DOB)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Dale of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat account or in the
company records in order to login.

. It both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member ld/ folio number in the
Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (v).
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xvii.

xviii.

xix.

ix. Afterentering lhese details appropriately, click on ,,SUBMlT" lab.
x' Members holdino shares in ohvsical form will then dkectly reach rhe company selection screen. However, members holding shares in demalform will now reach 'Password creation' menu wherein they are requirei [o #uno"tority 

"nt"r' 
their login password in the new password fieldKindlv note that this password is to be also used bv the demat notaers ror voting toi resotutions or-ani othe; 

";il;il "" 
which they areeligible to vole, provided that companv.opls for e-voting tnrough cosi ft.irlni. rtis st.ongty .;r;;;;";';;i;stiJre'your passworo wiyrany olher pe6on and take ulmost care to keep your paasword;onfidentiat.

xi' For luembers holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notjce.
xii. Click on lhe EVSN for the relevant Company on which you choose to vole.

xiii on the voting page, vou will see "RESoLUTIoN oEscRlPTtoN" and against the same the option ,,yES/No,,for voting. setect the optionYEs or No as desired. The option YES implies lhat you assenl to the n"s6rrtion ana oltionr,tb-t'"rpri* irr"'i'v", 0i"""",t tortne Resotution.
xiv. Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK,, if you wish to vjew the entire Resolution detaits.

Aflerselecling the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "suBMtT". A confirmation box will be displayed. lfyou wish to confirm yourvote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on .,CANCEL,, and accordingly modify your vote.
Once you "CONFIR[,1,, your vote on the rosolution, you will not be allowed to modify yourvote.
You 6an also take out print ofthe voting done by you by clicking on ,,Click here to prinf option on the Voting page.
lf Demat account holder has fomotten the same password then Enter lhe user lD and the image verification code and click on ForgotPassword & enter lhe detajls as prompted by the system.

shareholders can also casl their vote using cDSL's mobile app m-voting available for mobiles. The m-voting app can be downtoaded fromGoogle Play store, App store and the windows Phone store respecliveyi eease to ow tne lnstructions as prompted by the mobjte app whilevoting on your mobile.

Note for Non - lndividual Shareholders and Custodians

' Non-lndividual shareholders (i.e other lhan lndividuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and custodian are required to tog on to www.evotingindia_comand regisler themselves as Corporates.

' A scanned copy ofthe Registration Form bearing the stamp and slgn ofthe entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

' After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login and password. The compliance user woutdbe able lo link the account(s) for which they wish lo vote on.

' The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approvat of lhe accounts they woutd be abte to casttheir vote.

' A scanned copy of lhe Board Resolution and.Power ofAttomey (PoA) which they have issued in favour of the custodian, jf any, shouldbe uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizerto verify th6 same.

Any person, lvho acquires shares ofthe Company and become l\,4ember of the Company afler dispatch ofthe Notice and holdina shares as onthe cut-off date i.e.23.09.2019 may folow the same inslructions as menti"r"o 
"o"rEl"i 

*v"ti"oi-'- '' "'"""*'"- ""-'o
xxii' ln case you hav6 any queries or issues .regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequenfly Asked Questions (,,FAQS,,) and e-voling manualavailable at www.evolingindia.com under herp section or write an emair to herpdesk.evoting@cdsrindia.com.
xxiii' The company has appointed [,4r. Ajay Arora, company secretary ln whole time practice (lcst membership No. Fcs 2191 and certiflc€te ofPractice No. 993) as the scrulinizer to scrutinize anb collate the elvoting process in a fair ano ir6n"pji"nr 

"[nn"r. 
-- - '

xxiv' The scrulinizer shall within a period not exceeding three working days from lhe conclusion of the +voting period unblock the votes in thepresence of al least lwo witnesses not in.the employment of lh; co;npany and make a scrutinize/s n"pili 
"iii" r"t"" cast in favour oragainsl, ifany, forthwith to the Chairman of the Comp;ny.

xxv The results shall be declared after the.Ac[, ofthe company. The result alongwith the scrutinizers Report shall be placed on the company,swebsile www.ranasugars.com and on the website of CDSL.'
xxvi lnstitutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (pDF/ Jpc Format) of the relevantBoard Resolution/ Authority letter etc- logether wlth attested specimen signdiure or rhe duty;rilia.i-ilii"It"rv iie'sj ilno are autnorized tovote, to lhe scrulinizer through e-mail to Mr. Ajay Arora, Praclising comp;ny secretary at his e-mail address ajaykcs@gmait.com with a copymarked to Company Secretary, Rana Sugars Li;ited, Chandigarh-at mkiainiqranasugars.com.
8' All documents refered to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanalory slatemeht shall be open for inspection at the Registered office otlhe company on all working davs Irom Mondat to Friday between l l.oo nfuio z.oo er,,4 ,p ro tr," orr" ol nnl,u"i 6"i"iui n,|".ting.
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
ITEMNO.S&6

shri shivavtar singh Bajwa (holding DIN--00714772) and shri Batjit singh (DtN 00074716) were appoinred as tndependent Directors of thecompany by the l\4embers on seplember 30, 20'14 to hold office upt; sept]emier zg, 20.ig. Notices have been r.ecetrJi.oni rembers proposingshri shivavtar singh Bajwa (holdins DIN 00714772) and shri Earjir 3i;gh iDiN oobz;zro1 
"" "anaioates 

rorG o#ce oi-DirJcrors ot tne company.
shri shivavtar singh Baiwa and shri Baliit singh have given declaration to the Board that they meet the criteria of independence as provided undersection 149(6) of.the Acl ln the oPinion oitte goiro, t"y rulnrr" t" lonai[n-s specifled in the Act and the Rutes framed lhereunder fo.appointment as lndependenl Directors and are independent ofihe management.

5
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The Board, based on the performance evaluation and recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee considers that given th€ir
background, vast experience and useful contribution, the continued associatjon of Shri Shivavtar Singh Bajwa and Shri Baljit Singh would be
beneficialto the Company even afler completion of 75 yea6 orage and it is desirable lo conlinue lo avail their services as lndependent DirectoE of
the Company not liable to rclire by rotation for a term offive consecutive yea6 from the date of their appointment.

The terms and conditions of appointment of Shri Shivavtar Singh Bajwa and Shd Baljit Singh as lndependent Directors would be available for
inspection without any fee by the members at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours on any working day excluding
Saturday. The disclosure under Regulation 36 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 20'15 is given in the Repod on Corporate Governance.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Persons or their relatives except Shri Shivavtar Singh Bajwa and Shri Baljit Singh to whom the resolutions
relate, is interested or concemed in the resolutions.

As Shri Shivavtar Singh Bajwa and Shri Baljit Singh have already completed the age of 75 years, their re-appointment is recommended by the
Board by passing the Special resolulions as set out at ltem Nos. 5 & 6.

ITEM NO. 7

ln terms of the provisions of Sections 149, 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions (including any modification or re-
enactmenl thereo0, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, Ivlrs. Navpreet Kaur was appointed as an Additional Director (under the category of Non-
Executive lndependeni Woman Director) of the Company with effect from November 9, 2018 by the Board of Directors, who shall hold office upto
the date ofthe ensuing AnnualGeneral l\4eeting of the Company.

Further, in terms of provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152, Schedule lV of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Direclors) Rules, 20'14, it is proposed to appoint Mrs. Navpreet Kaur as lndependent Director of the Company for a period of 5 (five)
consecutive years commencing from November 9, 2018.

The Company has received declaration from Mrs. Navpreet Kaur thal she meets with the crileria of independence as prescribed under sub-section
(6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Persons or their relatives except Mrs. Navpreet Kaur to whom lhe resolulion relates, is interested or
concerned in the resolulion.

The Board recommends the passing ofthe Resolutions set out in item Nos.7 ofthe accompanying Notice.

ITEM NO. 8

Pursuant to section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read wilh the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the MombeE of the Company
are required to approve the payment of remuneration of Rs. 50,000/- (Rupees Fifly thousand only) to the Cost Auditors as approved by the Board
of Directors in their meeting held on 30.05.2019 for the Financial Year 2019-20.

None ofthe Directors and/or Key Managoment Personnelofthe Company and their relatives are concerned or interested in the resolution.

The Board recommends the passing ofthe Resolution set out in item Nos. I of the accompanying Notice.

By order of the Board
for RANA SUGARS LIMITED

Place: Chandigarh
Dated:13'" August, 2019

(MANMOHAN K. RAINA}
COMPANY SECRETARY
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BOARD REPORT

To the [4embers.

f#ff""::"fai:fiiJ"asure 
in submitting lheir 274 Annual Report of the company togerher with lhe Audir€d statements of Accouhts for the year

,I. FINANCIAL RESULTS
The company's financial performance for the year under review alongwith previous years figures are given hereundea:

The financial slatements of the comoany-have been prepared in accordance with tndian Accounting stuna"d" llnJ as)-.ltin"oio"ih"-Companies (lndian Accounting Standa;ds) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to lime).
2. DIVIDEND

ln view of losses suffered during the current financialyear, your DirectoE are unable to recommend any dividend for the year under review.3. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS
Your Directors wish to present the detairs of Business operations done during the year under reviewl
a. Production and profitability

The world sugar production in the year 2018-19 is expected to be around 186 million MT against last years production of 194 mijlion [,,1T.The consumption of suqar is expected to-be 185 million MT as compared to consumption of 175 million MT of prevrous year. your
company has crushed 2.31,47,561 qls. of sugarcane and zs,rs,03f qti. oisusa;J"i;an-j # ilil#'ziigL.asz qtr". or.rg",during lhe vear under review. The company-has atso produced' 1 1,5b.9-60- q s;. of irolasses i"a'sit,li];zssjo -,ts ot etecrricity.30,64,852 BL of Extra NaturatAlcohot, 2,11,75,695 BL of ethanoland ti,St,e+Z iases of tiquor

b, Sales

The tumover of the Company has.gone up lo Rs.1,09,'165.65 Lakhs as against Rs.98,767.04 Lakhs in the last year and the Companyhas suffered loss of Rs.74M.82 lakhs during lhe year. The main reas-on r",. tt" r,i"" i" o* ioi;*ilJ'5f,f", of sugar prjce ascompared to the cost of produclion.

c. Marketing and Market environment
Th€ Govemment of lndia has continued with the decontrol mechanism. The Govemment has come with some incenlives and supportivepolicies lt has fixed minimum selling 

.price of sugar of Rs.31/kg.. The covt. has given some incentivei to suguf ,irrs for producingethanol from molasses or sugarcane juice. ll has iasued a notifica-tion to sett I o% ot Srhin"i 
-ur"-"ol,i 

p.ti"i 
* '-'"'

ln

Previotrs iear
ended 31.03.2018

Revenue from Business Ooerations

Olher lncome

Totallncome

Less lnterest

109165.65 98,767.04

1691.63 704.46

110857.2A 99,471.51

9407.80 9,893.83
Profiv(Loss) before Depreciation & Amortization Exp. (3666.73) (s574.66)
Less Depreciation & Amortization Exp. 3258.95 3,139.42
rroflu (Loss) afler deprecialaon and interest

Less Curenl lncome Tax

Less Previous yearadjustment of lncome Tax

Less Deferred Tax

Profiv(Loss) afrer Tax

(6925.68) (8,714.09)

567.24 (64.45)

(7492.92) (8,649.64)
uNEend (rnctuding inlerim if any and final)

Other Comprehensive income not lo be reclassified to profil or loss in subsequenl periods:

-Re-measurement gajns/ (losses) on defined beneit plans

-lncome tax effect

40.66 (e.e0)

(12.56) 3.06
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year, net of tax 2A.10 (6.84)
rotat comprehensive income for the year, net of tax attributable to: (74U.82) (8,6s6.48)
Earning per share (Basic)

Eaming per Share (Diluted)

(4.88) (5.63)

(4.88) (5.63)
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d. Future Prospects
With the Govt. incentives policies and measures there is some relief to the sugar industry. The quota system for sale which ensure the
price didn't go below the l\4SP level resulting in the better performance ofthe Company in the coming yea6.

The Company is now trying to find new varieties of cane which give high recovery, besides encouraging sowing of sugar beet in our aroa.

4. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

No material changes or commitments have occufed betlveen the end ofthe financial year to which the financial stalements relate and on the
dato of this report, affecting the financial position of the company.

5. OIRECTORS

Shri Asdev Singh Sodhi and Mrs. Rani l\4ondal resigned from the diroctorship of the Company w.e.f. 08.05.2018 and 30.05.2018 respectively
and the nomination of Shd Balour Singh and Shri Maninder Pal Singh was withdrawn from the directorship of the Cornpany vt.e.f. 22.11.2018
by Punjab Energy Development Agency during the year.

Pursuant to the applicability of Regulation '17(14) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as
amended, pertaining to the appointmenv continuation of the Non- Executive Director(s) above the age of 75 years, effective from April 1, 2019
unless a Special Resolution is passed to that effect by the membe6. The membeE of the Company in an Extraordinary General Meeting held
on 28.01.2019 accorded their approval by way of special resolutions for continuation of the existing terms of Shri Shivavtar Singh Bajwa (84
years) and Shri Baljit Singh (78 years)as Non-Executive lndependent Dkectors ofthe Company till the end of their existing terms.

Shrl Shivavtar Singh Bajwa and Shri Saljit Singh who were appointed as lndependent Directo6 in the 22d Annual ceneral Meeting for a term
of 5 years and hold the said office till 29.09.2019 and being eligible are being reappointed as lndependent Direclors for a further period of five
year.

Mrs. Navpreet Kaur was appointed as Additional Director on 09.11.2018 and hold the said ofiice till the date of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. Notice has been received from member proposing her candidature for her reappointment.

Rana Ranjit Singh and Rana Veer Pratap Singh, Directors are liable to retire by rotation and being eligible, offe6 lhemselves for
reappoinlment.

Particulars of Directors seeking appointmenvreappointment have been given in the Corporate Govemance annexed to the Oirectors' Report.

6. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

ln Accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board hereby submit its responsibility Statement:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures;

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fal. view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end ofthe financial year and ofthe
profiuloss of the Company for thal period;

c) the directors had laken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance wlth the provisions
of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other inegularities;

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basisi

e) the directors had laid down intemal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such intemal financial controls are
adequate and were operating effectively; and

t) the dhectors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.

7. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)

During the financial period ended 31.03.2019, following peBons are Whole Time Key l\,4anagerial Personnet (KMP) of the Company in terms
of provisions of Section 203 ofthe Companies Act, 2013:

Oesignalion

Managing Director

Company Secretary

Chief Financial Officer

During the financial year ended 31.03.2019, six Board Meelings wero held. The details of the Board Meetings are given in the Corporate
Govemance Roport. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the
SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015.

9. DECLAMTION FROM INOEPENDENT OIRECTORS

All lndependent Direclors of the Company have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015.

,IO. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has intemal conkol systems which is commensurate with its size, nature and volume of operations.

11. STATUTORY AUDITORS

The Auditors M/s. Ashwani K. Gupta & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 003803N), Panchkula, who were appointed
to fill the casual vacancy in the office of Statutory Auditors, hold office till the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting. As provided under

Sl. No. Name
,l. Rana lnder Pratap Singh

2. Mr. Manmohan K Raina

3. Mr. l\4anojcupta

8. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
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section '139 of the comoanies Act. 2013,-the company proposes lo appoint rhem for a period of Five years ti1 the financiar year ending March31' 2024 as statutorv Auditors of the clmpany. Th;y t"r" 

"o"ri-irio 
ir,"ir'Ltigibility under section 14.1 of rhe Act. and the Rutes framedthereunder, for their appointment as Audltorc ofit 

" 
C"irp"ry '- -- ' "" "

ln reply to the observations in the Auditors, Report, it is submitted that loans and advances were given to the Companies/ entities coveredunder section 186 of the companies Act,zora Howevei, G.;;id';;;;Ur"r" grven to procure mareriar required for production and th6same were recovered due to non receipl of requisite approval.
12. COST AUOITORS

M/s Khushwindor Kumar & co'. cost Accounlants (Firm Registration No '100123)were 
le-appointed as cost Auditors of th6 company forconducling the audit of lhe cost reconds maintaineo uy tne co"mla-nfioiiie i,Lnciat yea. zol9-20 subject ro the approvar of the [rembers onlhe remuneralion to be paid lo the cost Auditors d 

"".trn*iJii# tti,i'tas reei receiveo i; ih"';-ff;'il"i"r# Ippoinrmenl as cost
f:fl:"Ji#J:"::l*nv' ir made, would be in acrordance *irr, 0'" i-is 

"p"itn"o 
under section 141 or lhe companies Acr, 20.13 and rutes

13, COMPLIANCE wlTH THE SECRETARIAL STANOAROS
The company has dury compried with the appricabre secretariar standards during the linanciar year 2018-19.

I4. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the companies Acl, 2013 and rules made there under, the company has appointed l\,,|/s. A. Arora& co" a 

'rrm 
or companv secrelaries 1cc.r'ro.sssj io ,"i".i"r," ir,i i"i,il,i"r Art ;iil;;;;;;.H!'s#i,L, Audit Report inprescribed format MR-3 given bv aforesaid secretariai nuoitors is annli"oio'ir,r'" ao".o n"p"a 

"" 
n""!iri" ,ir 

""i 
rliii un ,nt"grut p".t.

Iff.t":::",:*i'n:*?'J:".il3ffi"Tj""f#**ations and remarks in his repo(s. rhe manasemenr repry to rhe observations and remarks or

Thecompany does not have any deposits and has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the financial period ended March 31,

I6. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
Tho company has adopted a 'Risk Managemenl Policy' which is reviewed on a periodic basis in order to recognize and reduce exposure to
l":fiilff:Jil:"fii];.]i:,"1"f;3:ir ' 

rist manasemeni p"ri"r". "* o"*,i on r" pr,iLiopnv-oii"ii"i.g""i';1"*i"r sro*h whire

Your Company conlinues to review and managelhe risks emanating from such.a. dynamic environmenl at periodic intervals. The major dsks
:1;::"0, 

*" induslry include susarcane avaiiabititv. price ;riz;rioin a;l;;iuratory conrror ot, e"""r"."i,i 
""i-rrii"iar riquidity amongsr

17. AUOIT COMMITTEE
The Audit commitlee comp ses of lhree Directors, out of which two di.6cto,s are independent Direclors and one director is Non rndependenrNon-Executive' The delails of terms of reference ;f lhe A;ii a".rnitt*, irriu", 

""0 
dates of meeling hetd, attendance, among othe6 aregiven separately jn the attached Corporate Gouernun"j R"portl' "--'-"''

16. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Pursuant to lhe provisions of section 178.of th! companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made there under, lhe Board has constituled aNomination & Remuneration committee and the details ;f te;;s ;i'r"rei"n"e nrrb"r a o"tes of meeling held, aflendance and other detailsare given separately in lhe attached corporate Governance n"p"rt.-r-r]" io"ro on the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneralion

9

The Board of Direclors of the Company was constiluted wilh
Executive Directors. Non-Execulive Direators and lndependeni
Directors excepl that during the firsl three quarters ttre composition
oJ the Board of Directors of the company was nol in complia;ce withthe provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
xequrrements) Regulations, 2015 and the vac€ncy in the otfice of
woman director was not filled within the

The vacancies in lhe oflice of the lndependent Direclors and
woman dtrector could not be filled due to non-availability of any
suitably quatified individuat for the office. The corp"ny tias nitei
the vacancies by the end of the financial yea. on 31.d3.20.19 asper the applicable regulations.

The company appointed the same individual as the Chairman of the
Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Commiftee, whlci
was.._sub-sequenty conected in compliance with the siatuto,

The neressary corective measures have been taken byreconslitution of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.
The company was ensuring due compliance as on 31.03.20i9.

parties were giv6n to procure maGrial required for production and
the same was recovered due to

The company has granted loans and advances to the parties
covered under section 185. Such loans and advances ha; be;;
gly:l ll :i9*:, or the timits. prescdbed under sJi"" re6ari
wthout.seeking the €pproval of the memtrers. However, as per tire
rnlormalion provided by lhe Management. lhe advances to ;ehted

The.loans and advances were glven to the companies anden![es covered under section .196 of the Companies Act, 2013.
However,- the said €mounts were given lo procure male alrequrred for production and the sam6 were recovered due tonon-receipt of requisite approvals.

Th"q..*9|.9 instances of detay in reporting and publishing the
unaudited financial resulls for the quarters;nded;n Marc:h ai
2018 and June 30. 20i8.

The d-elay in reporting/publishing the said resutts was due tolacx or cEr[y ot formats in which the same were to be submitted



PNA 6UC/P6 LIMMD @

20.

2,t.

Committee framed a policy i.e. Nomination and Remuneration Policy for selection and appointment of Directors, senior managedal personnel
and their remuneration. The aforesaid policy can be accessed on the Company's website www.ranasugars,com

19. COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR
DUTIES

The Company's Policy relating to appoinlment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors' qualifications, positive attributes,
independehce of Directors and other related matters as provided under Soction 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 is tumished in Report on
Corporate Governance.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPAI.IY ON ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
INITIATIVES

The Company's policy relating to Corporate Social Responsibility is furnishod in the Corporate Govemance Report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS

The information relating to conservalion of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo, as required under
Section 134(3) (m) ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is enclosed as Annexure- A and forms part ofthis Report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The loan and advances we.e given to pr@ure material required for production and the same were recovered subsequently.

RELATEO PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All related party transactions that were entered during the financial year 2018-19 were in the ordinary course of the business and were on
arm's length basis. All such rblated party transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for approval wherever applicable. Prior omnibus
approval for normal transactions is also obtained from the Audit Committee for the related party transactions which are of repetitive nature as
well as for the transactions which cannot be foreseen and the same are subsequently, shared with Audit Committeo on quarterly basis. The
Policy on materiality of and dealing with related party transaction as approved by the Audit Committee and the Eoard of Directors is uploaded
on the website ofthe Company and the link for the same is www.ranasugars.com.

The Company has not entered into any material related party transactions during the financial year.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/ VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has formulated and implemented the Whistle Blower Policy / Vigil Mechanism. This has provided a mechanism for directors
and employees of the Company and other persons dealing with the Company to report to the Chairman of the Audit Commitloe; any instance
of unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of tho Company's code of conduct. The aforesaid policy has also be6n uploaded
on the Company'S websilei www.ranasugars.com.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The exlracts of the Annual Return (MGT-g) as per the provisions of Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule '12 of Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is annexed herewith and marked as Annexure - E to this Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

ln accordance with SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 20'15, Corporate Governance Report along with Auditors' cenificate the.eon and Management
Discussion and Analysis Report form part ofthis report are enclosed as Annexure- B, C & D respectively.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the financial period ended 31.03.2019, the Company has not issued any share capital with different voting rights, sweat equity or
ESOP nor provided any money to the employees or trusts for purchase of its own shares.

BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation,2015, the
Board has canied out the Annual Performance Evaluation of lhe Board, its Committee and of individual directors in the format (questionnaire)
prescribed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company.

The structured questionnaire covers various aspects of the Board's funclioning such as adequacy of the composilion of the Board and its
Committees, Board culture, execution and performance ofspecilic duties, obligation and govemance.

The performance evaluation of the Directors (without partioipation of the relevant directors) was canied out by the entke Board. The Direclors
exprassed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Disclosures pertaining to remuneralion and other details as required under Section 197(12)oftheCompaniesAct,2013readwithRule5of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rule, 2014 are provided in tho Annual report.

PARTICULARS PURSUANTTO SECTION I97(I2) AND RELEVANT RULES:

a. Since no Director of the Company is in receipt of remuneration for the financial year, and no increase of remuneration of employ€es has
been done during the financial year. As such no ratio can be given.

b. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or
Manager, if any, in the financial year : NIL

c. There has been no increase reported in lhe remuneration of the employee during the financial year.

d- The number of permanent employees on the role of the Company as on 31.03.2019 are 1026.

23.

27.

28.
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e' There is no increase in the salary of employees other lhan managerial personnel during the last financial year and jts comparison wilhthe increase of managerial personnel ca;noi be given.

f we amrm that remuneration paid during the period under review is as per the remuneration policy ofthe company.
30. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Directors place on record their sincer€ thanks to bankers, business assoclates, consultanls, Agents, Dealers, various GovemmentAuthorities and sharehotders for their continued.cooperation anJ'support 
"iteno"a 

to ybui_;;;tl" 
"11i;ii;"-il.ii!,u" 

y"u,- una". ori"*.ThelDirectors also wish to place on record their appreciation for the all-round co-operation and contdbution made by the employees at all

Place: Chandigarh
Dated:13.08.201S

Rana lnder Pratap Singh
Managing Director

DIN: 00075107

For & on behaltofthe Board ofDirectors

Rana Veer Pratap Singh
Director

DIN:00076808

lnlormationa5perSectlon197(12)ofthecompanig6Act,2ol4&Rule5o'.n"co.n"nt"@
2014 and formtng part ofth6 Oirectors! reportforthe year ended M"*r,lt, ZOiS 

-- '_ -

s.
Desigatlon Erp-

EqqltY'
Shar63
hlld i

Mr. Bhupindor
Singh

Business
Head

B.Sc. 27.60 Lakhs 05-04-16 48 26 Nit

2
Kumar Slngh

(Techn cal)

Dip. in

Ens.

26.40 Lakhs 26-11-'18 52 2A IPL Sugar,
Behraich (UP)

Nit No

3
Majithia

MBA 26.40 Lakhs 01-u-2007 54 2A Nit NO

l,lr. Sandeep
ahara

Eusiness B.Com 24.00 Lakhs 01-11-17 49 27
Trade &

Nil NO

5 Itlr. Sudhir
Kumar

Diploma

ANSlEngg.

24.00 Lakhs 01-07-10 52 30 Balrampur
Chini[,4ill
Rozagaon
(UP)

Nit No

6 Mr. Manoj
Gupta

Chief

Ofiicer

FCA & FCS 21.9'1 Lakhs o'l-o7 -15 50 30 Nit No

7

Kumar
Group GM

(HR)

PDDBM
(FrN. & HR)

20.20 Lakhs 0G10,18 39 16 NSL Sugarc

Lrd.

Nit

8. tvtr. t\,,t. K.
Secrclary

M.A,, LL.B,
FCS, DPI\I
& LW, DLL

20.09 Lakhs 12-09-92 68 44
lndustrles
Corporalion
Ltd.

Nit No

9. Mr. Dhan
Singh

Bsc (Ag.) 18.00 Lakhs 03-10-15 65 35 D.S.l\i\.,
Rajpura

Nit No

10.

Slngh
Sr. G.M.
(Production)

Msc., ANSI
Sugar

17.50 Lakhs 20-08-09 67 41 SaEya Sugar
MiI
Sardamagar,
(UP)

Nii No

11
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ANNEXURE . A

ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2O19
INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 217(1) (e) READ WITH COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF BOARD OF
DIRECTORS) RULES, ,1S88 AND FORMING PART OF THE DIRECTORS REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019.
,I. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

The Company has installed most modern equipment to save and minimise energy consumption. The Company has installed three Turbo
Altemators sets with power generation capacity of 87,500 KW. The entire requirement of power is met through c€ptive generation.The
Company has also made stand by arrangement of Diesel Generating Sets.

To achieve maximum conseNation of energy, the Company has put up high pressure boilers and matching Turbo alternators and prime
movers. The Company has also installed electrical motors ofappropriate size and continuous cenkifugals in place of batch type centrifugals.

Year ended 31.03-2019 Year ended 31-03.2018A. Eleclricity
Purchased
. Sugar

- Unit Purchased
- TotalAmount (Rs.)
- Rate Per Unit (Rs.)

Orvn Generation
- Sugar

2,379,514
20,492,909

8.61

213,395
6.25

10.49
302,487,590

39.46
2.82

179,997
3.19

19.49
't3,691,000

40.75
3.20

326.80

4.60

581.55
1.39
5.41

2,1U,595
17 ,779,130

8.33

164,039
5.66

10.38
263,969,5'14

36.68
2.26

184,690
3.44

12,724,U0

2.71

288.29

4.30

544.08
1.52
s.95

- Through D.G. Set (Sugar Division) Units Generated
Units Generated per litre of Diesel Oil
Cost Per Unit (Rs.)

- Through Steam Turbine (Sugar Division) Units Generated
Unit Generated per Otl. of Fuel
Cost Per Unit Electricity (Rs.)

. Oistillery
- Through D.G. Set

tJnits Generated
Units Generated per litre of Diesel Oil
Cost Per Unit (Rs.)

- Through Steam Turbine lJnits Generated
Unit Generated per Qtl. of Fuel
Cost Per Unit Electricity (Rs.)

B. Consumption Per Unit of Product
- Sugar

- Electricity (KW/MT)
- Fuel(MT/N,|T)
- Steam (MT/MT)

. Distillery
- Elechicity (KW/KL)
- Fuel([4TIKL)
- Steam ([iT|KL)

C. TechnologyAbsorption
i) Research & Development

a) Research & Developmenl has continuously been carried out for improvement
in quality of sugarcane and to increase the area under the sugarcane crop
which will ensure its greater availability resulting into more production & better
quality of cane and higher yield there by directly reducing the cost of production-

b) The Company is trying to improve quality ofCane & ensure development of
Cane by providing various facilities to lhe Cane growers.

c) Amount incurred on Research & Development (Rs. in lacs)
ii) Technology Absorption, Adoption and innovation.

a) Latest technology has been adopted in the plant to maximise production, yield
and better quality along with minimum consumption ofenergy.

b) Technology lmported
D. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING & OUTGO

a) Foreign Exchange Earning (Rs. in lacs)
b) Foreign Exchange Outgo (Rs. in lacs)

Place : Chandigarh
Date:30.05.2019

Rana lndsr Pratap Singh
Managing Oirector

2.13

Nil

13.18
541.60

For E on behalf ofthe Board

Rana Veer Pratap Singh
Director

Nit

Nit
425.73
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A)

B)

ANNEXURE'B'
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Company's Philosophy on Code of Governance
Your Company is complying with the principles of corporale Governance inkoduced,by sEBt through latest amended sEBl (Listingobligalions and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 20'15 in alt r.""f""t".- vou company stronity o"ii"r"-" it 

"i 
gooo 

"oao.ut"govemance has an important rcle in enhancing shareholdeG value and management account;bitity 6ompanys guianj principtes arefocused on achieving the best standards of c;porate Governance and it is ;;mitted to aflain the highest level of trrnsparency andaccountability in its deatings with investors, lenders, employees and all other stakehotders.
Board of Oirectors
The present strength of the Board of Directors is six, of which Five are Non-Ereculive Directors. The Board members inctude one l\,,tanagingDirector. one Women Director The company has an independent dkoctor as a Non-Executive Chakman of the BoarJ oi-oirectors of tneCompany and the number of independent directors is one half ofthe totat numGr oiine oireaors including the Women Dire6tors.
Dufing the year under review, six Board Meetings were held on 30* May,2018, 13' August, 2018, gfr November, 201g, 14r November,2018,10" January.2019-and 14* February, 2019. Th; composition of the goaro d tiire&ors ino their attendance at the Board meeiings during theyear and at the lastAnnuar Generar Meeting as arso number ofdirectorships in other companies are as folows:

(i) Other directorships also include private Limited Companies.
(ii) Only membership in Audit committee, Stakeholders' Relationship committee have been reckoned for committee Memberships.
(iii) The Board of Directors of the company had met within a maximum lime gap of one hundred and twenry days.
(iv) Rana Ranjit Singh, Director is father of Rana Veer pratap Singh, Director of th€ Company.
None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than 'lo committees, or act as chairman of more than 5 committees acrcss all ListedCompanies and Unlisted Public Limited Companies in which he/she is a Director.
Based on the disclosures received from all the independent directors and also in the opinion of the Board, lhe independent directors futfilt theconditions specified in the Companies Act,20l3 and the Listing Regulations and are indepeno"nt of tne .un"!em"it_ 

--'-
During lhe fnancial year Shri Asdev Sinqh Sodhi resigned from the office of independent director of lhe company w.e.f. 0g.05.2018 citing hishealth issues. Further smt. Rani Mondal served her-resignation from the office'of the independenl direcior of the company due to certainunavoidable professional commitments. As confirmed by both the directors, there were no oiii"r ,"t"riiir"-".oi," o-ritiiiilrign"tion, u"ror"the expiry of their terms.

Committees of the Board

The Eoard had constituted Four committees, which are .- (a) Audit committee (b) stakeholders Relationship committee (c) Nomination andRemuneration Committee (d) Corporate Social Responsibititf (CSR) Committee :'

l) Audit Committse

The scope of activities of the Audit committee are.as set out in Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing obligation and DisctosureRequirements) Regulation 2015 as amended, .ead with section 177 of th; companies ect, zots. its te;ns ;i"re-tlrerice ot the AuoitCommittee are broadly as fo ows:
'l' oversight of the company's financial reporting proc€ss'and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure lhat the financialstatement is correct, sufficient and credible;
2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and lems ofappointment of auditors ofthe Company;
3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;
4. Reviewing' with the management, lhe annualfinancial statements and audilo,'s report thereon before submission to the board for

approval, with particular reference to:

c)

Name of the Director

No. of
Board

Meetings.
aftended

Nq oi
shares held

by the
DireitorChairman Menib6r

Rana Ranjit Singh Promoter & Non-
Executive

1 4 2196561

Rana lnder Pratap
Singh

Promoter & lvlanaging
Dlrector

5 Yes 4 2 17929952

Rana Veer Pratap
Singh

Promoter & Non-
Executive

4 Yes '| 6139566

Shri Shivavlar Singh
Bajwa

lndependent 6 Yes 2 3

Shri Baljit Sinqh lndependent 6 Yes 1

Mrs. Navpreel Kaur lndependent 1 3
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a) lrallers required to be included in lhe Directofs Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's reporl in terms of

clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.

b) Changes, if any, in accounting policies and praclices and reasons for the same.

c) Major accounting entries involving estimales based on the exercise ofjudgment by management-

d) Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out ofaudjt findings.

e) Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial slatements,

0 Disclosure of any related party lransactions.

g) Qualifications in the draft audit repod.

5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statemenls before submission to the board for approval;

6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses/ application of funds raised through and issue (public issue, rights issue,
preferential issue etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer documenv prospectus/ notice
and the report submitted by the monitoring agenry monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or dghls issue, and making
appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;

7. Review and monitorthe audito/s independence and performance, and effectiveness ofaudit process;

8. Approval orany subsequent modification oftransactions ofthe Company with related parties;

9. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

10. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary;

'11 . Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systemsi

12. Revjewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy oflhe intemal control systems;

13. Reviewing the adequacy of intemal audit function, if any, including the structure of the inlernal audit department, staffing and
seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coveEge and frequency of intemal audit;

14. Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

15. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the intemal auditors into malters where there is suspected fraud or
iriegularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the board;

16. Discussion with statutory auditors before lhe audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as postaudit discussion
to ascerlain any area of concern;

17. To look into the reasons for substantial defaulls in the payment to depositors, debenture holders, shareholder (in case of noh-
payment ofdeclared dividends) and creditors:

18. To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

19. Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e. the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading the finance function or
discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience and background, etc. of the candidate;

20. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

During the financial year ended on 31'' March, 2019, 5 (five) meetings of the Audit Committee were held. The dates on which the meetings of
the Audit Committee were held, are as under:

30'" N4ay,2018 13" Auqust, 2018 9'' November, 20'18

14'' November,2018 '14'' February,2019

The composition ofthe Audit Committee and the details of meetings attended by the Directo6 are given below:

Name of lhe Director Cateqoiv Deslgnation

Shri Shivadar Singh Baiwa lndependent Non Execulive Chaiman 5

Shri Baliit Sinoh lndependent Non Execulive Member 5

Rana Veer PrataD Sinqh Non Executive Member 2

The Audit Committee invites such Executives as it considers appropriate to be present at its meetings. The Chief Financial Officer and
Company Secretary attended all the meetings. The Statutory Audito6 are invited to the meetings in which Quaderly/ Annual Accounts
are considered. The lntemal Auditors are also invited to the meetings in which lntemal Audit Reports are discussed. The Company
Secretary acts as lhe Secretary of the Committee.

ll) Stakeholders' RelationshipCommittee

The Stakeholders' Relationship Committee has been constituted to speciflcally look into transfer/ transmission/ demau remat of shares,
issue of duplicate/ spliu consolidation of share cerlificales, notices and to atlend shareholde/s complaints on SCORES system of SEBI
or otherwise etc.

The present composition of Stakeholders' Relationship Committee is as under:

14
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Name Cateoory Status

Shri Baljit Singh Independent Non Executive Chairman
Rana Veer Pratap Singh Non Execulive Member
Shri Shivavtar Singh Bajwa lndependent Non Executive Member

This committee meers fortn€hty-or as may be required. The company secretary of the company is aulhorizedtransferv transmissions/ issue of duplicate share cerlificates etc. All requesls ior dematerialization of sharesconflrmed by M/s Arankit Assignments Limited, Regislrars and share r.anster agent or tne comfany:- 
'""*

Shri [4anmohan K. Raina, Company Secretary of tho Company, has been designated as the Comptiance Otficer.
Shareholders'/ lnvestors, complaints

to authenlicate lhe
are processed and

Complaints pending as on 1', Aprjl, 2O.lg Nit
During the period kom 1' April. 2Oi8 to 31" March, 2019 1

uomplarnts identified and reported under Clause 41 oflhe Listinq Aqreement
Complaints disposed offduring the year ended 3.1', [,,larch, 2019 1

uomplaints unresolved to the satisfaction ofshareholders as on 31"'l\4arch, 2019 Nit
lll) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Name of the Director Category Designation tileeting Atlended
Shri Shivavtar Singh Bajwa lndependent Non Executive Chairman
Shri Baljit Singh lndependent Non Executive Member
Rana Veer Pratap Singh Non Executive I\rember

Remuneration Policy

The role of the Nomination and Remuneration commiltee as set out in sEBl (LoDR) Regulations, 2015 and additional scope approvedby the Board, inter-alia, include the foflowing:
'l' Formulation of the criteria for delermining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the Boarda policy, relating to the remuneration ofthe direclors, key managerial pe^onnel and other employees; 

-

2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of lndependent Direclors and the Board;
3. Devising a policy on Board diversity;
4 ldentifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appoinled in senior managemenl in accordance with thecriteria laid doMl, and recommend to the Board their appointment and re,irovit. ir,e company st"rr ai""i""* ri" r".i,i,".tion policy andthe evaluation criteria in its Annual Report.
5 Assessing and reviewing the performance of 

-senior/ 
Top Management Employees of the company and recommend their remuneralionpackage as per Policv of the company. afler_ consid;nng th; employmeni scenario, remuneration package of the industry andremuneralion package of the managerial talent of other induslries.

During the financial year ended on 31'' l\,4arch, 2019 one meeting of the Nomination and Remune.ation Committee was held.
The composition ofthe Nomination and Remuneration commlttee and the details ofmeelings attended by the Directors is as under:

Remuneration ofthe Chairman, Vice Chakman, Managing Director and Whole Time Director
The Company has framed a Remuneration policy, the briefterms ofwhich are given hereunderi

a) Al the time of appointment or re-appointment, the chaiman, vice chairman, l\4anaging Director and whole Time Director shall be paidsuch remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the company (which jncludes the Nomination & Remuneration committee andthe Board of Directors) and the respectivqDirector within the overall limits as prescribed under tre companies lli io13 and rules madethereunder.
b) The remuneration shal be subject to the approvarofthe members ofthe company in Generar Meeting.c) The remuneration of lhe above said directors is broadly divided into fixed and variable component whereas the Gmuneration ofChairman consists of fixed components only.
d) The remuneration oflhe directors may also includo Employee stock option Plans (Esops)as p6r the provisions of appticabte laws.e) The fixed compensalion shall comprise 

-salary, 
allowances, perquisites, amenitles and retirement benefils. The variabte component shall' comprise of individual and company performance bonus.

f) ln delermining lhe remuneration (including the fixed increment and perfo.mance bonus) ihe Nomjnation & Remuneration committee shaconside. the fotlowing:

- The relationship of remuneration and performance benchmafts is clear;
' Balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate lo tho working of thecompany and its goals;
- Responsibility required to be shouldered by the above said Directors and the industry benchma*s and the curent trends:_ The company's performance vis-a-vis the annual budget achievement and individual performance vis-e-vis the Key ResponsibilityArea (KRAS) / Key performance tndicatoG (Kpls).

g) Executive Direclors are not entifled to sittjng fees for attending meeting of directors.
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Remuneration of Non.Exgcutive Directors
The remuneration of Non Executive Directors shall be finalized considering the following:
They will be entitled to receive remuneration by way.of sitting fees for attending meetings of the Board or its Committees at rates within the
limits prescribed under the Companies Act,2013 and rules made lhe.eunder.

RemuneGtion of Key l\,4anagerial Personnel (KMPy Senior [,4anagement Personnel (SMP)

Key l\4anagerial Personnel include Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary appointed pursuant to the provisions of section 203(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 inespective ofthe remun€ration drawn by them.

Senior lvlanagement Personnel include the heads of Business Segments and functions to be specifically decided by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, on the recommendation of the Chief Executive Officer (CEO).

lV) Corporato Social Rqsponsibility Committee
ln compliance with the requirements of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors have constituted a Corporate Social Responsibilily (CSR) Committee. A brief
outline ofthe Company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-
link to the CSR policy and projects or programs.

ln alignment with the 'ay'ision" of the Company, Rana Sugars Limiled, through its CSR initiatives, will continue to enhance value creation
in ihe society and in the community in which it operates, through its setuices, conduct & iniliatives, so as to promote sustained growth for
the society and community, in fulfillment of its role as a Socially Responsible Corporate, with environmental concem.
The poliry encompasses the Company's philosophy its responsibility as a corporate citizen and lays down the guidelines and mechanism
for undertaking socially useful programmes for welfare & sustainable development ofthe community at large.

The policy shall apply to all CSR initialives and activities taken up by the Company, for the benefit of different segments of the society,
specifically the deprived, under privileged and differently abled persons. The web-site on CSR policy : www.ranasugars.com.

For purposes of focusing its CSR efforts in a conlinued and effective manner, the following areas have been identified:
- Education/ Literacy Enhancemenl

- EnvironmenlProtection/Horticulture

- lnfraskuctureDevelopment

- Drinking waler/ Sanitation

- Healthcare/ N4edical facility

- Community Developmenu Social Empowerment

- Contribution to Social Welfare funds set up by Central/ State Governmenl
- Relief otvictims on Natural Calamities

The composition ofthe CSR Committee is as under:.
i) Rana lnder Pratap Singh,

ii) Rana Veer Pratap Singh and

iii) Shri Baljit Singh

O) Subsidiary Companies
There is no subsidiary Company of Rana Sugars Limited.

E) General Body Meetings

(i) Annual General Meetings

No resolution was passed through Postal Ballot during the financial year.

F) Familiarisation Programme for lndependent Darectors

lndependent Diectors are familiarised with their roles, rights and responsibilities in the Company through a induction program at the time
of appointment as Directo6. The Company also discusses the industry overview, key regulatory and strategy updates. The familiarization
programme for independent directors is uploaded at Company's website : www.ranasugars.com.

Oate Timo

2017-2014 28.09.20'18 3.00 p.m. The lnstitution of Engineers (lndia), Madhya
Marq. Sector 19-A. Chandiaarh. No

2016-2017 24.O9.2017 3.00 p.m. -do- No

2015-2016 30.0s.2016 3.00 p.m. -do- No

(ii) Extraordinary General Meeting

Financial year Date

2014-2019 28.01.2019 2.00 p.m. Works ofthe Company at I Village Buttar Seviyan,
Tehsil Baba Bakala. District Amritsar. Puniab. Yes



P^NA 6UGAP6 IIMMD @
G)

H)

Code of Conduct
The company has evolved a code of conduct for the Directors and senior Management personnel of the company (one level below theManaging Director inctuding Head of the Department) which has been affirmed foiadherence
Disclosurg under sexuar Harassmont ofwomen at workprace (prevention, prohibition & Redressar) Act, 2or3
Tho Company has in place an Anti sexual Harassment Poliry in line with the rBqukements of the Anti Sexual Harassment of Women althe workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act,.2013. lntemal complaants Committee (lcc) h;s u"* 

""rrp 
to 

"oar"""complaints received regarding sexuat harassment. Ail employees (permanent, contraclual, t"rporar1,, trai*"; at' 
"ou"i6O 

,n0", ff,i"policy.

Following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints rocelved and disposed during lho year2018_2019.
: NIL

:NlL
Disclosures

The pecuniary disclosure with regard lo interested Directors
(a) Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions of the company of material nature wilh the promoters, the Directors

orthe management, lheir subsidiaries or relatives, that may have potential conitict with the interests or the iompany alLige:
None of the transactions with any of related parties were in conf,ict with interests ofthe Company.

(b) Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties, stricture imposed on the company by stock Exchange or sEBt or anystatutory authority, on any matter related to Capital Markets.
i) An amount of Rs.13,33,000L was imposed on the Company as penalty by Stock Exchanges under Regulations 33, j 7(1) and

19(1)/19(2) of sEBr (Listing obrigarions and Discrosure Requirementsi n6gutations, 2ot s- auring the y;;. - ---'
CEO & MD/ CFO Certification
ln terms oJ 9EBl (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the certification of Managing Director and Chief
Financial Officer on the Financial Statements and lntemal controls relatiig to financial repoding has been obtainej. "
Means of Communication
The quarterly, half-yearly and annual audited linancial results of the Company are sent to the Stock Exchanges immedjately afler theyare approved by the Board ln addition, the Stock E)(changes are notified of;ny important devetopments ttrai may mai"riirii 

"r""t 
tr,"

working- of.lhe company. Disclosures with regard to-shaieholding pattern, chinge in major sha;eholding, quart'erly Recoiciliation otshare CapitalAudit Report etc. are also sent.to lhe stock Exchan'gis as requkei under various Regulations.The results are normaflypublished in lndian Express/Financial Express/ Business standard a;d Busine;s srandard (Hindi) /Jan;atta.
The offcial news release are displayed on the Company,s website: www.ranasuoars.com.
During the year ended 31-03.20'19, no representation were made to institutionar investors oranarysts.
General Shareholder's tnformation

i) 27b AnnualGeneral Meeting
Venue : The lnstitution of Engineers (lndia) Madhya Marg, Sector 19-A, Chandigarh
Date : 30'" September, 20.19

Time : 3.00 P.M.

ii) Tentative Financial Calendar

Quarter ending 30'" June, 2019 2. Week of August, 20.19

Half year ending 30'" September, 2019 2d Week of November, 2019
Quarter ending 31, December, 20.19 2d Week of February, 2O2O

Year ending 31" March, 2020 May,2020.
Note : The above schedules are indicalive.

iii) Book Closu.e

The register of members and share transfer books of the Company shall remain closed from 27* September, 2o1g lo 30"September, 2019 (both days inclusive).

iv) Listing on Stock Exchanges and Stock Codes
The names of the stock €xchanges at which the equity shares of the Company are listed and the respective stock codes are asunder:

J)

K)

No. of Complaints received

No. ofComplainls disposed off

Sr,No.

1 BSE Limited

Floor 25, P. J. Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai- 4OO 00.1.

507490

2. National Stock Exchange of lndia Limited
"Exchange Plaza", Bandra-Kurta Comptex, Bandra (E), Mumbai- 4OO 051

RANASUG

The annual listing fee for the both the stock Exchanges has been paid for the financial year 2018-19 and 2019-20.

L)

17



P^NA 6UGAP6 LIMMD @
v) Oemat lSlN number : 1NE625B01014

vi) Markot pricq data

tn

Month Bombay Stock Exchangs

. HtSh High

Ap 1,2018 6 '15 4.18 6.10 425

[,4ay,20'18 5.23 4.05 5.25 4.05

June,20'18 4.69 351 4.60 3.50

July, 2018 3.85 3.01 3.8s 3.00

August, 20'18 3.90 3.30 3.80 3.30

September, 2018 5.54 5.50

October, 2018 4U 3.55 4.40 3.60

November,2018 430 3.57 4.30 3.60

December,2018 3.88 3.36 3.90 3.35

January,2019 3.58 2.S3 3.55 2.90

Febnrary, 2019 3.60 251 3.60 2.60

[,larch,2019 4.13 4.05 3.25

vii) Registrar and Transfer Agent
M/s. Alankit Assignments Limited,

205-208, Anarkali Market, Jhandewalan Extension, New Delhi-'l10 055.

viii) Share Transfer System
The Stakeholder Relationship Committee of the Company usually meets every fortnight to approve the transfer, transmission and
issue of duplicate share certificates elc. The shares of the Company are traded in dematerialized form only. The RTA has been
delegated with the authority to cany out investors matters.

Dematerialization of Share and Liguidity
The Company has joined National Securities Depository Limiled (NSDL)and Central Depository Services (lndia) Limited (CDSL)to
facilitate the kading. As on 31" March,2019,97.06 % of the equity capital is held in electronic form. The Non Promoters holdings
as on 31'' l\,4arch, 2019 is 77.36%.

ix) Oistribution of Shareholding
The distribution of shareholding as on lrarch 31, 20'19 was as follows:

RsJ

Sr.

No.

, No. ot Equity

Sharos held
No. of Shareholders %ago of total

shareholders

1
'1 to 100 24617 34.82 2016575 1.31

2. 101 to 500 22573 31.93 7247755 4.75

3 501 to 1000 9562 '13.53 8444383 5.50

4. 1001 to 5000 10471 14.81 25820471 16.81

5. 5001 to'10000 1840 2.60 1400881s 9.12

6. 10001 to 20000 914 1.29 132s6683 8.63

7. 20001 to 30000 273 0.39 6786953 4.42

8. 30001 to 40000 13'1 0.'18 4558545 2.97

40001 to 50000 75 0.11 3/,25449 2.23

10. 5000'l to 100000 145 0.20 't0608577 6.91

11 100001 to 500000 81 0.12 14425AA6 9.39

12. 500001 and above 11 o02 4292764A 27.96

Total 70693 100.00 153567820 100.00
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Oetails of Shareholding as on 314 March, 20'19 was as under :

Sr. No. No: of sharea heta, .% shareholding

Promote6 34766079 22 A4

2 Financial lnstitutions, Banks and lvlutual funds 2590466 1.69

3. NRls, Foreign Nationals, OCBS and Flls 4629241 3.01

4. Private Corporate Bodies 7201509 4.69

5. lndian Public/ HUF 104194776 67.85

6. Others 185749 0.12

Total 153567820 100.00

x) Outstanding GDRs/ADRsManants or any Convertible anstruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity - Nil

xi) Location of Plant

Sugar and Power [rnit:

i) Village Buttar Seviyan, Tehsil Baba Bakala, District Amdtsar, Punjab

ii) Village Belwara, Tehsil & Distt. N4oradabad, U.P.

iii) Village Karim Ganj, Tehsil Shahabad, Distt. Rampur, U.P.

Oistillerv Unit: Village Lauhka, Tehsil Patti, District Tam Taran, Punjab

xii) Address for Correspondence

Rana Sugars Limited

SCO 49-50, Sector 8-C, Chandigarh - '160 009, Tet 0172-2773422, 2*0007 ,2779565 & 2549217

E.mail: info@ranagroup.com

Detail of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotmsnt or qualifiqd inslilutions placsmgnt under Regulations 32 (7A)
: Not applicable.

Credit Rating :

The Company has not obtained credit rating from any of the credit rating agencies.

Gertificate trom Company Secretary in Practice regarding non debarmenl and non disqualification ol directors.

A certificate from Company Secretary in Practice cedfying that none of the directors on the Board of the Company as on 31" March,
2019 have been debarred or disqualified f.om being appoihted or continuing as directors of the Company by the Board/ l\,linistry of
Corpoaale Affahs or any such statutory authoity, is annexed at lhe end of this report.

M) Brief Profile of Directors seeking appointmenure-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting (ln pursuance to Regulation 36
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Rana Raniit Singh

Name of the Director (DlN) Rana Ranjit Singh (DlN 00076770)

Date of Birth 26* October, 1 958

Date of first Appointment 30'July, 1991

Qualification and expedence in specific
functionalareas

He has done Diploma in Hotel Management. He is Managing Director of Rana Polycot
Limited. He has over 33 years of experience in various business, such as sugar, textiles
and agriculture and has been instrumentalin the groMh ofthe Rana Group.

List of Companies in which outside
Directorship held

Rana Polycot Limited

Rana Leathers Pvt. Limited

Rana lnformatics Pvt. Limited

LakshmijiSugar Mills Co. Limited

Chairman/ l\4ember of the Committees of
the Eoard of the Company

Nit

Chairman/Member of the Committees of
Board of other Companies in which he is a
Director

Nil

Number of shares held in the Company 2196561
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Rana Veer

Name of the Director (DlN) Rana Veer Pratap Singh (DlN 00076808)

Date of Birth 29'" April, 1982

Date of first Appointment 31"' October, 2002

Qualification and experience in specific
funclional areas

He has done B.B.A- Rana Veer Pratap Singh is one of the Promoter Directors. H6 has over
16 years of experience in various business, such as sugar, lextiles and agriculture and has
been instrumentalin the groMh of the Rana croup.

List of Companies in which outside
Directorship held

Rana Power Limited

Rana Energy Limited

Chairran/ Member of the Commitlees of
the Board of the Company

Audit Committee
Stakeholders Relationship Committee
Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

Member
Member
Member
Member

Chairman/l\,,lember of the Committees of
Board of other Companies in which he is a
Director

Rana Power Limited - Audit Committee
- Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Member
Member

Number of shares held in the Company 6139566

Shri Shivavtar

Name of the Director (DlN) Shri Shivavlar Singh Bajwa (DlN 00714772)

Date of Bidl^r '1' June, '1934

Dale of first Appointment 30'' November, 1992

Qualification and experience in specific
funclional areas

He has done l\4.A-, L-L.B, and Diploma in Managoment from Loughbrough, UK. He is having
more than 41 years of experience in business and administralion. He has worked as Addl.
Managing Director, MARKFED, Managing Director, Punjab State Co-operative Bank and Jt.
Registrar, Co-operative Societies. Presently he is practising as advocale in Punjab and
Haryana Hlgh Court.

List of Companies in which outside
Directorship held

Rana Polycot Limiled
Rana Polver Limited

Chairman/ Member of the Committees of
the Board of the Company

Audit Committee
Stakeholders Relationship Committee
Nomination and Remuneralion Committee

Chairman
l,,lember

Chairman

Chairman/lvlember of the Committees of
Board of other Companies in which he is a
Director

Rana Polycot Limited

Rana Power Limited

Audit Committee
Stakeholders Relalionship Committee
Nomination and Remuneralion Committee
Audit Committee
Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Chairman

Chakman
Chairman

Chairman

Chairman

Number of shares held in the Company NIL

Name of the Dkector (DlN) Shri Baljit Singh (DlN 000747'16)

1'November,'1941

He is a Chemical Engineer. He has worked on various posts with SAIL & lFCl. He has also
worked as Managing Director, NITCON. He has about 38 years expedence.

Chairman/ Member of the Committees of
the Board of the Company

- Audit Committee

- Stakeholde6 Relationship Committee
- Nomination and Remuneration Committee
- Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

[,4omber

Chairman

Member

Member

Chairman/l\4ember of the Committees of
Board of other Companies in which he is a
Direclor

- Audit Committee

- Nomination and Remuneration Commitlee

Number of shares held in the Company



Mrs. Kaut

Name of the Dkector (DlN) [,4rs. Navpreet Kaur (DlN 07144566)

Eate of Birth 1" November, 197'1

Date of first Appointment 9* November, 2018

Qualification and expedence in specific
functionalareas

She is qualified Company Secretary and having more than 15 years of experience She is

also Director of Vishal Papertech (lndia) Limited, Agro Dutch lnduskies Limited and Ajivas
Business Solutions Pvt. Limited.

List of Companies in vvhich outside
Directorship held

Vishal Papertech (lndia) Limited,

Agro Dutch lndustries Limited and

Ajivas Business Solutions Pvt. Limited.

Chairman/ Member of the Committees of
the Board of the Company

Chairman/Member of the Committees of
Board of other Companies in which she is a
Diroctor

Agro Dutch lndLrstries Limited - Audit Committee irember

Number of shares held in the Company NIL
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ANNEXURE'C'

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE
To

The Members of Rana Suga6 Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemance by Rana Suga6 Limited for the year ended on 31" March, 2019, as

stipulated in Chapter lV of Secu.ities & Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to procedures and

impleme;tation thereof, adopted by tie Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Govemance. lt is neither an audit

nor an expression ofopinion on the financial statements of the Company

tn our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the

conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Securiaies & Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disctosure Requirement)

Regulalions,2015.

We further state that this certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viabitity of the Company nor the efficiency or offecliveness with which

the management has conducted the affairs ofthe Company.

Place : Chandigafi
Dated: 13'August, 2019

For ASHWANI K. GUPTA & ASSoCIATES
Chartered A60untants

CA Arvinder Singh
Partner

Membership No.: 09172'l
FRN OO38O3N

ANNEXURE'D'

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
The l\4anagement of Rana Sugars Limited is pleased to present its Analysis Report covering segmenl wise performance and outlook.

World Sugar production in sugar season 2018-19 was estimated to be 186 million MT, whereas consumption of the sugar was expected to b€ '183

million Mi Brazll produced o;ly 29 million l\4T sugar due to higher diversion of cane juice towards ethanol and a- historical low€r sugar mix of 36%.

lndia emerged as ti\e largest producer ofsugar in ahe Worid which is expected to be produced around 33 million MT due to better weather, acreage

and recovery.

lndian Sugar Market :

lndia has become largest producer of sugar in the world during the cunent year. lndia is also the largest consumer of the sugar. The Central

Govemment has com6 out with some corractve measures and supportive policies. lt has stabilized sugar price in the country and has introduced

monthly release mechanism with effect from June 2018. The Central Govemment has fixed a Fair & Remunerative Price (FRP) of sugarcane for

the sugar year 2018-19.

Minimum Sugar Price
The C€ntral Govemment has notified that no producer of sugar shall sell or agree to sell white/ refined sugar in the domestic market at a rate

betow Rs.2glkg. However, subsequently, the dovemment increased the minimum selling price of sugar in the domestic ma*et to Rs.3'l/kg during

February, 2019.
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Ethanol
The Govemment of lndia gave various incentives to sugar mills for producing ethanol from molasses or sugarcane juice. The recovery rate to be
determined by considering every 600 litres of Ethanol as equivalent to one I\rT of production of sugar. The Central Govemment has also issuod a
notification to sell 10olo ethanol blended petrol which has boen greatly welcomed by lhe sugar industry.
Exports
ln order to encourage the export of sugar the Government of lndia has provided scheme for payment of an assistance of Rs.13.88/quintal of
sugarcane crushed during the 2018-19 season for export as under:-
i. For mills located within 100 KM from ports - Rs.1000/Mt of sugar
ii. For distance more than 100 K[,,t and mills located in coastal Slales - RS_2500/MT ofsugar
iii. For distance morethan100 KN4 and mills located in otherthan coastalStates Rs.3500/Mt ofsugar

The Govemment of lndia has further provided soft loan to the farmers.

SUGAR OIVISION

Operational Performance
The sugar segment has been constituled the largest share of the Company's revenues. The revenue from lhe sugar during the year 2018-19 was
Rs.792.46 Crores against Rs.750.29 Crores in 2017-18.
Distillery
The Dislillery Units has produced 30,64,852 BL Extra Natural Alcohol, 2,11,75,695 BL Ethanot and 8,51,842 cases of Liquor.
Cogeneration
The Power Cogeneration Unit has produced 10,53.29,000 units of powerduring the year.

Opportunities and Threats
The impact of monsoon on the availability of sugarcane which is major raw material will be very significant. Further increase of FRp of the
sugarcane willalso have a impact on the financial position ofthe Company.

OUTLOOK

Sugar
The sugar hdustry will be a major player in producing cost effective energy and fuel from its by-products bagasse and molasses. Bagasse can be
processed for co-generation of power. Ethanol produced from molasses can be used as motor fuel by blending it with petrol.

The season ahead should see the proper utilization of the co-generation plant capacity and therefors the exportable power will give rise to more
revenues. Also due to the rate hike, the income/ profits will rise overthe previous season.
Future Outlook
The year of 2019-20 are going to be a balanced sugar production and surplus sugar will be produced by lndia. This year availabilily of water,
Government policies on sugar and ethanol are the key factors for the future of sugar industry in lndia.
Risk and Concerns
Due to surplus Sugar production in the country the rate of sugar may fall below the cost of sugar production. Also most of the tim6 when lndia
produce surplus sugar, the sugar production of the World also become surplus. Due to this export of sugar also become unviable.
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM
The Company has an appropriate internal control syslem for its various functions with the ultimate objective of improving officiency in its operations,
better financial management and compliance with .egulations and applicable laws. The Company has appointed an lniernal Auditor. All operating
paramete6 are well defined and monitored periodically. The detail intemal audit reports are discussed al length at various levels and thereaffer tha
said reports are also placed before the Audit Committee for review and discussion and, if required, further brought into the notic€ of Board of
Directors.

HUMAN RESOURCES

The Company considers human capital as a critical asset and success factor for smooth organizational work flow. Effo(s are made to improve
skills, knowledge and performance of employees by timely training, job satisfaction and enrichment. The Company has added to its fold,
experienced manpower in line with future areas of groMh.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT
Statement in the Managemenl Discussion and Analysis Report describing Company's objectives, projections, estimates and expectations may
constitute "forward looking statemenls" within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations, Actual resulls might differ materially from thos;
either expressed or implied.

OECLARATION BY THE MANAGING OIRECTOR
l, Rana lnder Pratap Singh, Managing Director of Rana Sugars Limited hereby declare that all the members of the Board and Senior Management
personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance wilh the Code of Conduct for 'Directors and Senior Management, for the year ended March
31, 20'19.

For Rana Sugars Limited

Rana lnder Pratap Singh
Managing Director

Place rChandigarh
Dated: 13h Auqust, 2019
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1 CIN L1s322CH1991PLCo'1 1537

2 Reqisuation Date 30.07.'1991

Name of the Companv RANA SUGARS LIMITED

4. Category/Su b-category of the
Comoany

Company Limited by Shares

5. Address of the Registered office
& contact details

S.C.O. 49-50, Sector 8-C, Madhya Marg, Chandigarh - 160 009

Tel. No.: 0172-2540007, 2773422, 2779565 F ax, 0172-2546809

6. whether listed company Yes

7. Name, Address & contact details
of the Registrar & Transfer
Agent, if any.

M/s. Alankit Assignments Limited

20S208, Anarkali Market, Jhandewalan Extension, New Delhi - '110 055.

Tel. No.: 0'11-4291234, 235412U Fax: 011-23552001

ll. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business aclivities contributing 10% or more of the total tumover of the
company shall be stated)

S. No.
Name and Description of main products

/ sgrvices
% to tgtal turnover ot the company

1 SUGAR 10721 78.36

2 SPIRIT & OTHERS 1 1019 21.64

Annexuro 'E'

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on linancialyear qnded 31.03.2019

Pursuant fo Section g2 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule l2(l) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING/SUBSDIARY/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES : NIL

SN
Name and Addr€ss of

Company
ctN

1

2

3

lV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Broakup as psrcontage of Total Equity)

A) Category-wise Sharo Holding

No. ofShares hold al th€ beginning oftho year

Demat Physical
% of Tolal

Shares

A. Promoters

(1) lndian

a) lndividual/HLJF 34766079 34766079 22.U 34766079 34766079 22.64

b) Central Govt

c) State Govt(s)

d) Bodies Corp.

e) Banks / Fl

f) Any other

Total
sharEholding of
Promoters (A)

34766079 34766079 22.64 34766079 34766079 22.64
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B. Public Shareholding

1. lnstitutions

a) Mutual Funds 100 500 600 0.00 100 500 600 0.00

b) Banks / Fl 411S80 411980 0.27 3S866 39866 0.03 -0.24

c) Ceniral Govt

d) State Govt(s) 2550000 2550000 '1.66 2550000 2550000 1.66

e)Venture Capital
Funds

f) lnsurance
Companies

q) Flls

h) Foreign Venture
CapitalFunds

i) Others {specifv)

Sub-total (BXll:- 4,12080 2550500 2962580 {-93 39966 2550500 2590466 1.6S .0.24

2, Non.lnstitutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) lndian 8092362 52700 8't45062 5.30 7150309 51200 7201509 4.69 -0 61

ii) Overseas

b) lndividuals

i) lndividual
sharehold6rs
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh

5'1661269 1603261 53264530 34.69 53092940 1540011 54632951 35.58 0.89

ii)lndividual
shareholders holding
nominal share capita
in excess of Rs 1

lakh

46645803 39300 46685103 30.40 46433758 39300 46473058 30.26 -0.14

c) Others soecifu)

Non Resldent
lndians

3908386 347700 4256086 277 4298741 329900 462464'l 3.01 0.24

Overseas
Corporate Bodies

600 600 0.00 600 600 0.00

Foreiqn Nationals

Clearinq l\4embers 480873 480873 0.31 95426 95426 0.06 -0.25

Trusts 2s001 25001 0.02 2500'1 25001 0.02

Hindu Undivided
Families

29688'18 2968818 1.93 3088767 3088767 2.01 0.08

NBFCs registered
wilh RBI

'13088 13088 001 65322 65322 0.04 0.03

Foreign Bodies-DR

Sub.total (BX2):- fl3795600 2043561 't ts83st61 75.43 114250261 t9610t l 't1621127s 75.47 0.24

TotalPublic
Shareholding
(B)=(BX1)+ (BX2)

1142076a0 4594061 118801741 114290230 45't15'1'l 114401741 77.36

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRS & ADRS

Grand Total
(a+B+C)

14897375S 4s94061 153567820 100.00 1490s5309 4511511 153567820 100.00



PANA 6UGAP6 TIMITtrD @
B) Shareholding of Promoter-

Sharoholdlng.t th6 b€glnnlng ofth6 ycar Sharoholdlng at the end ofths year

Sharog

% of total
Sharcs ot

. the
company

%of Shar€s
Pl.dg6d /.

total shar63
Sharas

% of total
Shar$ of

Rana lnder Pratap Sinoh 17929952 11.68 '17929952 11.68

2 [rrs. Sukhjinder Kaur 8500000 5.53 8500000 553

3 Rana Veer Pratap Singh 613S566 4.00 6139566 4.00

4 Rana Ranjit Singh 2196561 1.43 2196561 1.43

TOTAL: 34766079 22.61 34766079 22.64

C) Change in Promoters' Sharsholding (please specify, ifthere is no change) : No Change

st.

Shar6holdlng

Date

holding

Roa6on

Cumulatlve shar.holdhg durlng
the verr l01.ll1-18 to31.03.19)

No, of 3hares at the
b€ginnlng (01-04-18)
snd ofthoyearl3l-

% ol tolal

lhe 'Sharca

Rana lnder Pratap Sinqh 17929952 '1'1.68 01-04-18 0 17929952 11.68

17929952 I1.68 3t {3.19 17929952 't't.68

2 l\4rs Sukhjinder Kaur 8500000 5.53 01-04-18 0 8500000

8500000 5.53 31{3..t9 8500000 5.5i1

3. Rana Veer Pratap Singh 6139s66 4.00 01-04-'18 0
Nil movem€nt 6139566 4.00

6t33566 4.00 31.03.19 6139566 4.00

4. Rana Ranjit Singh 2196561 01-04-18 0 2'19656'1 1.43

2196561 1.43 31.03.19 2t9656t {./t:}

D) Shareholding Pattorn oftop ten Shareholders:
(Other than Oi.ectoJs, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRS):

st.
No.

' Shareholcllng
Cumul.tlv. Shareholdlng durlng
the vear lot{a-t8 to 3ld}3,19)

. No. of sharG atth6
beginning (0r44.18)

end ot the year 
.

(3r{3-r9)

Punjab Energy
Development Agency

2550000 1.66 0'1-04-18 Nil movement
du ng the year 2550000 1.662550000 1.66 31-03-19

2. Raj Kumar l\4alhotra 1so27A6 0.98 01-04-18 0

during the year
1502786 0.98

1502786 0.98 31-03-19

3. Llurali Krishna
Vempati

1217225 079 0'1-04-18 0 Nit -t217225 0.79

18-0t18 22200 Transfer 1239425 081

21-09-18 '10000 Transfea 1249425 0.81

05-10-18 21000 Transfer 1270425 0.83

26-10-18 51042 Transfer 1321467 086

23-11-14 15000 Transfer 1336467 0.87

30-1'1-18 3000 Tlansfer 1339467 0.87

14-12-14 18070 Transfer 1357537 0.88

01-02-19 62000 Transfer 1419537 0.92

25



PNA 6UGAI)6 LIMMD @
08-02-19 '17600 Tlansfer 1437137 0.94

15-02-19 27000 Transfer 1464137 0.9s

15-03.1 8 12000 Transfer 1476137 0.96

1476137 0.96 31-03- t 9 0 Nit 1478137 0.96
4. Sujith Kumar' 335000 o.22 01-04-18 0 Nit

03-08-18 20000 Transfer 355000 0.23

21-09-18 -5000 Transfer 350000 o.23

19-'10-'18 5000 Transfer 355000 o.23

01-11-18 't 0000 Transfer 365000 0.24

15-02-19 5000 Tlansfer 370000 0.24

0'1-03-19 30000 Transfer 400000 o.26
'15-03-'19 380000 Transfer 780000 051

22-03-19 170000 Transfer 950000 0.62

30-03-19 70000 Transfer 1020000

1020000 0.66 3t-03-19 0 0 1020000

Akruti Tradvest Pvt.
Ltd .

0 0 0'1-04-18 0 Transfer 0 0

15-03-19 400000 Transfer 400000 0.26

22-03-19 100000 Transfer 500000 0.33

30-03-1S 100000 Transfer 600000 03s
600000 0.39 31-03-19 0 Nit 600000 0.39

6. Terence Joseph
Fernandes *

335046 o.22 01-04-18 0 Nit

06-04-18 41000 Transfer 376046 o.25

13-M-18 2000 Iransfer 378046 o.25

20-04-18 1000 Transfer 379046 0.25

27-04-14 14590 Transfer 393636 0.26

11-05-18 11500 Transfer 405136 0.26

18-05-'t 8 11510 Transfer 416646 0.27

25-05-'t I 4000 Transfer 420€46 0.27

0't -06-18 6600 Taansfer 427246 o29
08-06-18 10700 Transfer 437946 0.29

15-06-'18 't 6800 Transfer 454746 0.30

22-06-1A 14500 Transfer 469246 0.3'l

30-06-18 22500 Transfer 491746 0.32

06-07-18 31000 Transfer 522746 0.34

13-07-'t 8 34000 Transfer 556746 0.36

20-07-18 2000 Transfer 558746 0.36

27-O7-14 1000 Transfer 559746 0.36

03-08-18 4000 Transfer 563746 0.37

10-08-18 9000 Transfer 572746 0.37

17-08-'18 5000 Transfer 577746 0.38

24-08-18 5000 Transfer 582746 0.38

3't -08-18 31800 Transfer 614546 0.40

07-09-18 44788 Transfer 659334 0.43

14-09-18 1000 Transfer 660334 0.43

12-10-18 -'149108 Transfer 511226 0.33

1S-10-'18 11226 Transfer 500000 0.33

09-11-18 -2000 Tlansfer 498000 0.32
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30-11-'18 -1000 Transfer 497000 0.32

14-12-18 4177 Transfer 501177 0.33

21-'12-14 5500 Transfer 506677 0.33

31-12-18 700 Transfer 507377 033
11-01-'t9 3000 Transfer 510377 0.33

1S-01-19 15000 Transfer 525377 0.34

01-02-19 1000 Transfer 526377 0.34

15-02-''9 -2000 Transfer 524377 0.34

22-02-19 4300 Transfer 520077 0.34

15-03-19 -5395 Transfer 514642 0.34

22-03-19 -2000 Transfer 512682 0.33

512682 0.33 31-03-19 0 Nit 512682 0.33

7. Manoj Nanji
Bhanushali

400000 0.26 0'1-04-18 0 Nit 400000 o26
01-06-18 72703 Taansfer 472703 0.31

08-06-18 27301 Transfer 500004 0.33

500004 0.33 31-03-19 0 Nil 500004 0.33
8 Faisal Khatri 405625 o.26 01-04-18 0

du ng the year
405625 0.26

405625 o.26 3'1-03-19 0

9. Shirish Waman Joshi
Jt. Neha Shirish Josh,

400000 0.26 01-04-18 0
during lhe year

400000 0.26

400000 0.26 31-03-19 0

10 Ravi Narayanasamy 381478 0.25 01-04-18 0
during the year

381478 0.25

38147A 0.25 31-03-19 0
'tl Geetesh Kulwal# 1047242 0.72 01-04- t 8

06-04-18 41130 Transfer 1046112 0.68

13-04-18 -137711 Transfer 908401 0.59

20-04-18 1979 Transfer 910380 0.59

04-05-18 95188 Transfer 1005568 0.66

11-05-18 -77817 Transfer 927751 060
18-0t18 220 Transfer 927971 0.60

25-0t18 80490 Transfer 't 008461 0.66

01-06-18 65S50 Transfer 1074411 0.70

08-06-18 -18668 Transfer 1055743 0.69

15-06-18 -3776 Transfer 't 05't 967 0.69

22-06-18 -1224 Transfer '1050743 0.68

30-06-18 T€nsfer 105',to22 0.68

06-07-18 -35000 Transfer 1016022 0.66

20-07-18 27016 Transfer 1043038 0.68

27 -O7-14 110726 Transfer 932312 0.61

03-08-18 -131599 Transfer 800713 0.52

17-0&18 -2900 Transfer 797413 0.52

24-OA-14 620 Transfer 798433 0.52

14-09-18 -200000 Transfer 598433 0.39

21-09-18 -150000 Transfer 44U33 0.29

28-09-18 -23700 Transfer 424733 0.28

05-10-18 52911 Transfer 4776/.4 0.31

12-'t 0-'t 8 -94132 Transfer 3835'12 0.25

'19-10-18 '18904 Transfer 402416 0.26
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26-10-18 1550s Transfer 4'17921 o27
02-11-18 -13333 Transfer 4M588 0.26

09-11-18 74258 Transfer 478846 031
16-'11-18 -5166'1 Transfer 427145 0.28
23-11-14 22974 Transfer 450''59 o.29

30-11-18 -13717 Transfer 436442 0.28

07-12-18 25304 Transfer 461746 0.30

14-12-18 -'t 5409 Transfer 446337 0.29

21-12-18 -1455 Transfer 4MAA2 0.29

31-12-18 20000 Transfer 4U482 0.30

11-01-19 8'150 Transfer 473032 0.31

18-01-1e -1s030 Transfer 458002 0.30

08-02-1S -9745 Transfer 444257 0.29

15-03-'19 -89316 Transfer 358941 0.23

30-03-19 1773 Transfer 360714 0.24
360714 o.24 3't -03-19 0 Nit 360714 0.24

12 Hetal Ashish ftrehta # 500000 0.33 01-04-18 0 Nil 500000 0.33

08-06-18 -500000 Transfer 0 0

0 0 31-03-19 0 Nit 0 0
'13. Karvy Stock Broking

Lld #
386889 0.25 01-04-18 0 Nit 386889 o2s

06-04-18 40500 Transfer 346389 0.23

13-04-18 -1499 Transfer 344890 0.23

27 -04-18 -3005 Transfer 34'1885 0.22

04-05-18 -945 Transfer 340940 0.22

11-05-18 T€nsfer 340975 o.22

18-05-18 -600 Trensfer 340375 0.22

25-05-18 -3306 Transfer 337069 0.22

01-06-18 -1471 Transfer 335598 0.22

08-0&18 -10 Transfer 335588 0.22

22-06-14 -1378 Transfer 3U210 o.22

06-07-18 -3406 Transfer 330804 0.22

20-07-18 -47 Transfer 330757 o.22

10-08-18 -50 Transfer 330707 0.22

17-08-18 -5000 Transfer 325707 o21
31-08-18 -45 Transfer 325662 0.21

07-09-18 -66 Transfer 325596 o.21

14-09-18 -4665 Transfer 320931 o.21

21-09-18 -1349 Transfer 319582 0.21

28-09-18 -6762 Transfer 312820 0.20

o2-1114 1100 Transfer 311720 0.20

0s-11-18 -132 Transfer 311588 0.20

16-11-18 -2550 Transfer 309038 o.20

30-1't-18 -1500 Transfer 307538 0.20

07 -12-14 -'t000 Transfer 306s38 0.20

31-12-18 292 Transfer 305830 0.20

04-0'1-19 1 Transfer 306831 0.20
't 8-01-1S 1 Transfer 306830 0.20
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28-01-19 4262 Transfer 302568 0.20

08-02-19 -1300 Transfer 301268 0.20

15-02-19 1 Transf6r 301267 0.20

01-03-19 -3'15 Transfer 300952 0.20

15-03-19 -11007 Transfer 289945 0.19

22-03-19 -565 Transfer 289380 0.19

30-03-19 -521 Transfer 288859 0.19

288859 0.19 31-03-19 0 28885S 0.19

* Not in the list of Top 10 shareholders as on 01-04-2018. The same has been reflected above since the shareholder was one of the Top '10

shareholders as on 31.03-2019.

# Ceased to be in the list of Top 10 shareholders as on 3'l-03-20'19. The same is reflected above since the shareholder was one of the Top 10

shareholder as on 01-04-20'18.

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Manag€dal Perconnel:

Directors:-

i) RANA RANJIT SINGH

Sr.
No.

Shareholding of €ach Oireclor6 and orch Key Manage.lal
' Personnol.

Sharcholdlng .t the b.glnnlng of tho Cumulatlve Shareholdlng.lu.lng th.

. %of tohl

At the beginning ofthe year 21S6561 143 2'19656'1 143

Date wise lncrease / Decrease in Promoters Shareholding
during the year specifying th€ roasons for increase /decrease
(e.9. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year 2196561 1.43 2196561 1.43

ii) RANA INOER PRATAP SINGH

Sr. % ot total

sharcs of the

At tho beqinninq ofthe year 17929952 '1'1.68 '17929952 11.68

Date wise lncrease / Decrease in Promoters Shareholding
during the year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease
(e.9. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc. ):

At lhe end of the year 17929952 11.68 '17929952 11.68

iiD RANA VEER PRATAP SINGH

shar€hdldlng of oach olrggtorg. rnd each Kcy Managerial
Porsonnel

c6 ol toial

shires.ot the

At the beqinnina of the vear 6139566 4.00 6133566 4.00

Date wise lncrease / Decrease in Promoters Shareholding
during the year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease
(e.q. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end ofthe year 6139566 4.00 6139556 4.00
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VI, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS ANO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL.

A, Remuneration to l\,4anaging Director, Whole-time Directors and/or l\4anager: NIL

,
I

V. INDEBTEDNESS - lndebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

ln
Secured Loans oxcludlng

dspoalts
Unsacla.d

Dop03ltr

lndebtedness at the beginning ofthe rinancial year

i) Principal Amount 61320.39 8031.68 69352.07

ii) Interest due but not paid 12978.36 12978.36

iii) lnterest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) 74294.75 8031.68 82330.,li}

Change in lndebtednoss during the financial year

" Addition 1820.9s 53.77 1474.72

'Reduction 1141.54 1141.54

Net Change '1820.95 -1087.77 733.77

lndebtedness at the end ofthe financialyear

i) PrincipalAmount 58536.62 6943.90 65480.52

ii) lnterest due but not paid 17583.07 17543.07

iii) lnterest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) 76119.63 6943.90 83063.59

Sr.
No. Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

1 Gross salary Rs.)

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17('1) of the lncome-
tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) lncome-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) lncome- tax Act. 1961

2 Stock Option

3 Sweat Equity

4 Commission
- as % of profit
- others. sDecifv

5 Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

B, Remunemtion to other directors

si.
No.

1 lndependent Directors Shlvavtar Singh Baiwa Baliit Sinsh Navpreet Kaur
Fee for attending board/ committee meetings 55,000 55,000 5,000 '1,15,000

Commission Nit Nit Nit Nit

Others, please specify Nit Nil Nit Nit

Total(1 55,000 55,000 5,000 1,1s.000

2 Other Non-Executive Directors
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Fee for attending board committee meetings Nit Nit Nit Nit

Commission Nit Nit Nit Nil
Olhers, please specify Nil Nit Nit Nit

Total (2) Nit Nil Nit Nit

Total (B)=(1+2) 55,000 55,000 5,000 1,15,000
Total[4anagerial Romuneration 55,000 55,000 5,000 1,15,000

Overall Ceiling as per the Act Nit Nit Nir Nit

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHERTHAN MO/MANAGER/WTD

si:
No, . Particulars of Remune.atidn

cEo cs . cFo Tdtal,(Rs.)
1 Gross salary 19453'11 2109096 4054407

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the lncome-tax Act. 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) lncome-tax Act, 196.1

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section '17(3) lncome-tax Act, 196.1

2 Stock Option

3 Sweat Equity

4 Commission

- as % of profit

others, specity..

5 Ohers, please specify

Total 1945311 210S096 40s4q7

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNOING OF OFFENCES:

Sgction of the
Companiss Act

Authdrity
IRD / NCLT/

couRTl

A. COMPANY

Penally Non-compliance of
Regulations 33, '17('1) and
19(1Yl9(2) of SEBI (Listing
Obligationsand Disclosure
Requirements)
Requlations,2015

Rs.13,33,000/-

(Rupees Thirleen Lakhs
Thirty Three Thousand
only)

Stock Exchanges I No

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS NIL

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C, OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT NIL

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding
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Form No. MR.3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

[Pu6uant to section 204(1) of the companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.g of the cofipanies (Appointment and Remuneration of Manageial

To, 
peBonnet) Rules,2014l

The l\4embers,

Rana Sugars Limited,
S.C.O. 49-50, Sectdr I,C,
[,,ladhya i,4arg. Chandigarh.

I have conducted the secretarial eudit of lhe compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by
RANA SUGARS Lll\4lTED (hereinafter called '1he company"). Secrelarial Audit wa!;onducted in a manner that provideJ me a reasonabte basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the RANA SUGARS Ll[,'tlTED'S books, papers, minute books, forms and relurns filed and other records
maintained by the company and also the information provided by lhe Company, its ollicers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of lecretarial audit, I hereby report that. in my opinion, the company has, during the aioit period covering the'finincial year endei on
March 31, 2019 complied with th€ statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Boird-processesand compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafler:

- I have examined lh€ books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other.ecords maintained by R,ANA SUGARS LIMITED (,.the
Company") for the financial year ended on March 3.1, 2019 according to the provisions ofl

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regutation) Act, 1956 (.SCRA,)and the rules made thereunder;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye]aws framed thereunder:
(iv) Foreign Exchange l\ranagementAcl, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct lnvestment,

Overseas Direct lnvestment and External Commercial Bonowings to the extent applicable;
(v) The following Rogulations and Guidelines prescribed underthe Secuities and Exchange Board of lndia Act, 1992 (,SEBlAct'):

a) The Securities and Exchange B,oard of lndia (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovors) Regulations, 201., and Tho
Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeove6) (Amendment) iegulations, 2013.

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of tndia (prohibition of lnsider Trading) Regulations, 2015.
c) The Securities and Exchange Eoard of lndia (Delisling of Equity shares) Regulalions, 2oo9 and the amendments there of: Not

Applicable as none of the securities of the company was delisted during the audlt period.
d) The erstwhile Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulatjons, 2oo9 and The

Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,'20li: Not Applicable as the
company has not issued any securities during the year.

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations 2014- Not Applicable as the company
has not provided any share based benefits to the employees during the year.

f) The Securities and Exchange Board oJ lndia (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2oo8 and Chapter V of Securities
and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirem6nts) Regulrtions, 2015- Not applica6le as the company
has not issued any debt securitles during the financial year under review.

g) The Securilies and Exchange Board of lndia (Registrars to an lssuo and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, igg3 regarding the
Companies Act and dealing with client- Not applicable as the company is not registered as R;gistiar to-an tssue and Shaie Transfer
Agent during the financialyear under review.

h) The securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Buy back of Securities) Regulations, 1998 and The Securities and Exchange Board of
lndia (Buy back of Securities) Regulations, 2018- Not applicable as the company has not bought back any of its secuities during
the financial year under review.

(vi) The major provisions and requirements have also been complied wilh as prescribed under all applicable Labour laws viz. The Factories
ActJ948, The Payment of Wages Act, 1936, The Minimum Wages Act, 1948, TJ|e Payment of Eionus Act, 1965, tndustrial Dispute Act,'1947, The Employee's Provident Fund and l\,4iscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.

(vii) Environment Protection Act, 1986 and olher envjronmental laws_
(viii) Hazardous Waste (Management and Handling) Rules, .1989 and the Amendments Rules, 2003.
(ix) The Ak (Prevention and Controlof Pollution) Act, 1981
(x) The Water (Prevention and Control of Pollulion) Act, .1974

I have also examinod compliance with the applicable clauses ofthe following:
a) Secretarial Standards issued by The tnstitute of Company Secretaries of lndia.
b) The SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 being listed on the Nationat stock Exchange of lndia Limited

and BSE Limited;
During the period under review the company has complied with the provisions of the act, rules, regutations, gujdelines, standards, etc.

mentioned above subject to the observations made hereunder.
Based on my oxamination and the information received and records malntained, I furthor report lhat:
1. The Board of Directors of lhe Company was consliluled with Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directo6 and lndependent Directors excepl

that duing the fist throe quafterc the compositbn ot tho Boad ot Directors ot the conpany iflas not in compliance with the prcvisions of SiBl
(Listing Obligations and Disclosurc Requhements) Regulations, 201 5 and tho vacancy in ihe office of woman director was not filled within the
stipulated time peiod.
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2. As confirmed by the management. adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on

agenda were sent well in advance, and a system exisls for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items

before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.
3. All decisions are canied out through majority while the dissenting members'views, ifany, are captured and recorded as part ofthe minutes.

4. The company has proper board processes.

Based on the compliance mechanism established by the company and on the basls of the compliance certificate(s) issued by the
Company Secrotary/ Officers and taken on record by the board of directors in their meeting(s), I am of an opinion that:
1. There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size andoperations of the company to monitor and

ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

2. On examination of the relevant documents and records, on test check basis, the company has complied with the following laws specifically
applicable to the company:
a. Th€ Boilers Act, 1923

b. Sugar Cess Act, 1982

I furlher report thal during tha audit period:
i, The company appointed the same individual as the Chairman of the Board and the Nornination and Remunention Committee, which

was subsequently corrected in compliance with the statutory requirements.
ii. The company has granted loans and advances to the parties covered undet section 185 & 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Howaver, as pet the inforfiation provided by the Management,lhe advances were given lo procure matefial required for production
and the same was recovered due to non-receipt of requisite approvals'

iii. There were instances of delay io repotting and publishing the unaudited financial results for the quarters ended on March 31, 2018
and June 30,2018.

I further report that, there were no instances of
(i) Public / Rights / Preferential issue of shares / debentures.
(ii) Redemption / buy-back of securities.
(iii) Major decisions taken by the Members in pursuance to Section '180 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(iv) Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction etc.
(v) Foreign technical collaborations.

Place : Chandigarh For A. ARORA & COMPANY

Date:30.05.2019
AJAY K. ARORA

(Proprietor)

FCS No. 2191
C P No.: 993

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as 'Annexure A" and forms an integ.al part of this report.

"Anngxurc-A"
To,

The Membe6,
Rana Sugars Limited,
S.C.O. 49-50, Sector 8-C,

Madhya Marg, Chandigarh.

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the company. My responsibility is to €xpress an opinion on

these secretadal records, based on my audit.

2. I have followed'tho audit practices and processes as were appropdate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the
contents ofsecretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that the correct facts are reflected in secretadal records.

I believe that the processes and practices, I followed, provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. I have not verified the corectness and appropriateness offinancial records and books of accounts ofthe company.

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening
of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of comorate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of the
management. My examination was limited to the extenl of veriflcation of procedures on test basis.

6. The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the futu.e viability of the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which
the management has conducted the affairs ofthe company.

Place : Chandigarh ForA. ARORA & COMPANY

Date : 30'05'2019 
AJAY K. aRoRA

(Proprietor)
FCS No.2'191

C P No.: 993



PNl1,6UGAB6 LIMMD @
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Rana Sugars Limited

Report on tho Audit ofthe Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Rana Sugars Limited ("the Company'), which comprise the Ealance Sheet
as at l\,4arch 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive lncome), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended , and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary of the aignificant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter refeffed to as "the standalone financial statements").
ln our opinion and to the best of our info.mation and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give
the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
lndian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2015, as
amended, ("lnd AS') and other accounting principles generally accopted in lndia, of the stale of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, the
loss and tolal comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows forthe year ended on that date.
Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with lhe Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)of the
Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Audlorb Responsibilities fot the Audit of the Standatone
Financial Statemehts section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethi6 issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia (lCAl) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the lcAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audil evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion on the standalone financial statements.
Emphasis of MatteJ

During the last few years, lhe company has incurred ,oss€s. As a resull, lhere has been reduction in the Net worth of the Company and as at 3'l''
[4arch, 2019, it is negative- As per Management Representation and as given in Note no: 25 of the financial stalements , continuous efforts are
being made to improve the liquidity position of the Company and with suppo( from Govt. in the form of Cane price subsidies and Low interest
bearing Term loans, the Management of Company expects to generate posilive Cash Flows from operations in the years to come. Accordingly, the
Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared on going concern basis. We have relied on the representations made to us by the
management. Our opinion is not modified in this regard.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most signifioance in our audit ofthe standalone financial statements
of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of standalone financial statements as a whole and in forming our
opinion thereon and we do not provide a separate opinion on these mallers.
Other lnformation
The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Company's annual report, but does not include the standalone financial statemenls and our auditors' report thereon.
Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any foam of assurance conclusion
thereon.

ln conneclion with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial stat€ments or our knowledge obtained during the cource ofour
audit or otheMise appears to be materially misstated. lf, based on the work we have perfomed, we conclude that there is a mate al misslatement
of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
Managemont's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements
The Company's management and Board of Directo6 are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to tho
preparation oflhese standalone financial statements that give a true and fair vi6w of the state ofaffairs, profit / loss (including other comprehensive
income), changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance wilh the accounting princjples generally accepted in lndia, including the
lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring lhe acauracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. ln preparing the standalone financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease op€rations, or has no realistic
alternative bul lo do so. The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process-

Auditor's Rssponsibillties for the Audit ofthe Standalone Financial Stalomsnts
Our objectives ar€ to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or eror, and to issue an audilo/s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement whe; it exists.
N4isstatements can adse from fraud or error and are considered matedal if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis ofthese standalone financial statemonts.
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
. ldentiry and assess the risks of materlal misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or eno., design and

perform audit procedu.es responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriale to provide a basis ior our
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opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from effor, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overide of intemal control.

. Obtain an understanding of intemal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the' circumstances. Under section '143(3Xi) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial conkols system in place and the operating efiectiv€n6ss ofsuch controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by

management.
. Conclude on the approprialeness of management's use ofthe going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,

whether a material uncertainly exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern. lf wo conclude that a material uncertainly exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related

Aisclosures in the standalono financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our audltor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to

continue as a going concern.
. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the

standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and evenls in a manner lhat achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matiers, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant

audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intemalcontrol that we identiry during ouraudit.

We atso provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding

independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.
From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we delermine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
standalone financial statements of the curent period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matteE in our audito/s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matler or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interesl
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Repod) Order, 20'16 ("the Ordel"), issued by the Central Govemment of lndia in terms of sub-section

(1'1) of section 143 ofthe Companies Act,2013, we give in the "Annexure A', a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.
(A) As requhed by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanalions which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purposes of our audit.

b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of lhose books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Compreh€nsive lncome), Statement of Changes in Equity
and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books ofaccount.

d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financia! statements comply with the lnd AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read

with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014-

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directo6 as on March 31, 2019 taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on l\,larch 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 1g (2)

of the Act.

0 With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in ?nnexure B'

(B) With respect to the other matters to be included in tho Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 1 'l of the Companies (Audit and

Auditors) Rules, 20'14, as amended in our opinion and to the best ofour infomation and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its flnancial position in its standalone financial statements. Refer to
the Note No.24 ofthe financial statements.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if
any, on longlerm contracts including deaivative contracts.

iii. Th6r€ has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the lnvestor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

(C) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditols' Report undor section 197(16):

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has paid managerial remuneration in

accordance with Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act 20'13. No remuneration has been paid by the Company to its
directors during the year under consideration.

For Ashwani K. Gupta & Associates
Chadered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 003803N

Place: Panchkula

Date: 30-05-2019

(Arvinder Singh)
Padner

M. No.091721
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ANNEXURE'A" TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

REFERRED TO IN ANNEXURE '.A" OF OUR REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF RANA SUGARS LIMITEO ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL
STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31N MARCH 2019;
1. ln respect of ils fixed assets:

(a) The Company has maintained prcper records showing full particula6 including quantitative details and situation of fixed assels on tho
basis of available information.

(b) The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the l\,'tanagement in accordance with a regular programme of verification
which, in our opinion, provides for physical veriflcation of major portion of fixed assets at reasonable int€Nals. According to the
informalion and explanations given to us, no mateaial discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the tille
deeds of immovable properties are held in the name ofthe Company.

2. ln r€spect of its inventory:
(a) The inventory has been physically verified by lhe management at reasonable inte.vals during the year ln our opinion, the frequency of

such verification is reasonable.
(b) As explained to us, the discrepancies jf any, notlced between the physical stocks and the books records were not malerial and have

been properly dealt with in the books of accounts.
3. As per infomation and explanation given to us, The Company has not granted loan, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited

liability partnersilips or olher parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,
provisions of clause 3 (iii) of lhe Companies (Auditor Reports) Order 2016 are not applicable to the Company.

4- ln our opinion and according to the infomation and explanations given to us, in reference to Section 186 of the Conpanias Act 2013, the
conpany has advanced loansto vailus paiies as per note 4tO the Financial Statements

5. ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits altracting the
provisions ofsections 73 to 76, or any other relevant provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

6. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintalned by the Company pursuant to the rules made by the Cenlral Govemment for the
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act and are of ths opinion that the prescribed accounts and records
have been made and maintained. However, we have not vouched for lhe conectness of the cost records maintained by the Company.

7. (a) According to the infomation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, excepl for
slight delays on few occasions, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Employees'State lnsurance, lnvestor Education and Protection Fund, lncome Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Goods and
Services Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities in lndia. We are informed that there
are no undisputed statutory dues as at the end ofthe year, which are outstanding for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(b) According lo the information and explanations given to us, the particulars of lncome tax, Setuice-lax, Sales-tax, Custom Duty, Excise
Duty, Entry tax, Value Added Tax, goods and service tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute, are as report€d in
Note No. 24 to the accompanying financial statements

8. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has defaulted in repayment of loans and bonowings to banks and
Government. Details of defaults in respecl of overdues to Govemmenl and banks are stated in Note No. '13 to accompanying financial

10.

11.

12.

statemenls
Further State Bank of lndia (Lead Bank) and Bank of Baroda (Member of Consortium) have issued notices u/s 13(2) of SARFAESI ACT 2002,
recalled the loans because ofwhich loans have become repayable on demand.
ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company did not raise any money by way of
initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and the term loans availed during the year have been appiied for the
puPose for which they were raised.
Aclording to the information and explanation given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees
has been noticed or reporied during the course of our audlt.
ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has paid managerial remuneGtion in accordance
with Seclion '197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act 2013. No remuneration has been paid by the Company to its directors during the
year under consideration.
ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, lhe Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph
3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination ofthe records ofthe Company, transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed
jn lhe standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.
According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not
made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares orfully or partly convertible debentures dudng the year.
According to the information and explanations given to us and l-.ased on our examination of the records the Company, the Company has not
enlered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, pa.agraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.
According to information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45 lA of the Reserve Bank
of lndia Acl, 1934.

'13.

14.

15.

'16.

Place: Panchkula
Oats: 30-05-2019

For Ashwani K. Gupta & Associatss
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 003803N

(Arvinder Singh)
Paflner l\4. No- 091721
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ANNEXURE "8" TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-ssction 3 of section 143 of the companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of RANA SUGARS LIMITED ('the Company") as on 3'1 N"larch 20'19 in

"onl,n"tion*itr'ou'u,ditofthestandalonefinancialstatementsofthecompanyfortheyearendedonthatdate.
Managgment's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The company,s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on lhe intemal conkol over financial

reporting ff1eria established by the Co.pu"y 
"o"SA"ringihe 

essential co-mPonents of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of

lnternal Financiat Controls over Financiat Refirting issueJuy tfre tnstitute of chartered Accountants of India ('lcAl'). These responsibilities include

the design, implementation ano maintenanl'e'oi u"o"lriG ii,t"r*r financial controls that were operating effectivety for ensuring the orderly and

efficient conduct of its business, inctuotng iiier;;;i; a;,";t" p.licies, the safeguarding of iis asseis, the prevention and detection of frauds

and errors, the accuracy ana compreteness'liit 
" 

u"-r,,tins',""6r4i, 
"nd 

the timery ,reparation of reliable financial information, as required under

the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' ResponsibilitY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit We conducted

oui 
"uait 

in ac;rdance with the ciidan;i\;6 ; A;ait of tntemal Financial Controls over Financial Repoding (the 'Guidance Note') and the

ii"na"iJ. on auoiting, issued by lCAt and deemed to be prescribed under seclion 143(10) of the companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to

,n luoiioi int"rnur fi-nanciat controts, b"ih ;66"blt id; audit of lntemal Financial controls and both issued by the lnstitute of chartered

Accountants of lndia. Ttrose Standaros and th6'CuiOance tlote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to

obtain reasonable assurance about whetn"i 
"O"qr"t" 

intemal financial controls over financial reporling was established and maintained and if

such @ntrols operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves pedorming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal financiat. controls system over financial

reporting anA their iperatng Lfiectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial controls over financial reporling inctuded obtaining an unde6tanding of

intemal flnancial controls over financiat ,+orting, i"""""ing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and

oo;ratino effectiveness of intemal controlLased"on the asiessed risk. The procedures selected depend on th€ auditors' judgment, including the

"i""iir""nt 
ot tf," riat 

" 
of matedal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or enor.

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropdate 10 provide a basis forour audit opinion on the company's internal

financial conlrols system over financial reporting.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A comDanv,s inlernal financial controt over financiat reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability oJ

["li'Ji5ii.]i,iir'"i jii il;;;;;;;il;; ;ift*"ciat statementiror exiernal purpasas in accordance with senerallv accepted accountins principles A

lorpiny"int"ina rinunci;l control over financial roporting includes those policies and procedures that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance oi records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of

the company;

12t provirte reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary lo permit preparation of financial stalements in accordance wilh

''' ;:,;!i"]il]ii"ffi ""-""i,iii"g'p,i-"-;'pr"i 
ano rnai receipts and expendiiures of ihe @mpany are being made onlv in accordance with

;uthorizations of the Management and dkectors ofthe Company; and

t3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention oa timely detection of unauthor2ed acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's
' 

assets that could have a malerialeffect on the financial statemenls'

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial repoding,. inctuding.the possibility of,collusion or improper

,un"g"."nt o*|.|.iJ" of controts, materiai miisiatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation

of-the-intemal financial conlrols ou"|. nn"n"iuiiepo,ring to future periods are subject to the risk lhat.lhe internal..flnancial conkol over financial

|."poiing ."v become in adequate o"""use oiit'in!" in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedure may

deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate intemat financial controls system over fnancial reporting and such intemal

financial controls over financial reporting were ofeiating etreaively as at 31 March 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting

criteria established by the Company 
"oi"iO"ring"tlh" 

es"sential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal

Fi"rn"iur cont.r" o"Lr Financi;l R;porting issuad by the tnstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia.

Place: Panchkula
Date: 30-05-2019

For Ashwani K. Gupta & Associates
Chartered Ac4ountants

Firm Regn. No. 003803N

(Arvinder Slngh)
Partner

[r. No. 09'1721
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 3i,2fi9

All amounts in INR in Lakhs , unless otherwise tated
sri No-. Particulars Notes March 31,2019
ASSETS
(A) NON CURRENT ASSETS

Propertv, Plant and Eauipment
3 43,094.08 45.013.08

I Capital Work-in-Progress 2,990.69 2,143.85
It Financial Assets

Loans 4 u7. 131.88
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 5
Prepayments 6 53.65 71.o3

(B) CURRENT ASSETS
lnventories 7 50,903.69 53,572.02
FinancialAssets

Taade Receivables 8 13,394.57 14,016.88
D Cash & Cash Equivalents I 286.28 1,061.53

Bank Balance otherthan (b) above 3.698.19 4.742.76
d) Loans 4 6,712.52 8,466.23

t Other Curent Assets 10 11,553 78 9,283.47
Prepayments 6 266.74 205.51

(c) Assets classified as held for Sale 3 1,595.45
Total Assets 134,634.37 138,70a.24

EOUITY AND LIABILITIES
(c) EourTY

Equity Share caoital 11 15,353.95 't5,353.95
Other Equity
(a) Equity Component of Compound

Financial lnstrumenl 11 2.811.16 2,811.16

(b Reserve & Surplus
12 134,820.1 (27,355.00)

(c Other Reserves 10,501.94 '10,501.94
Total Equity (6,1s3.07) 1,312.05

(D) LrABILITIES
Non Curront Liabilities
FinancialLiabilities

Borrowlngs 13 't 5,48'1.58 20,650.18
14 761.63 6M.32

It Government Grant 't5 124.10 148.49
Deferred Tax Liabilitias (Net) 706.28 126.44
Other Non-Current Liabilities 16 7'1.12 71.12
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(a) Borrowings 13 57,688.3'l 54,217.94
(b) Trade payables 17 49,606.35 45,444.45
(c) Other Financial Liabilities 13 11,417.17 ,8'15.67
Other Cunent Liabilities 16 4.798.44 7,124.20

lll Provisions 14 104.65 102.40
Government Grant 15 23.81 30.94
Total Equitv & Liabilities 134,634.37 138,708.24
Signilicant Accounlinq Po,icigs 2 The above financial Statement should be read in conjunction with the basjs of

preparation and Significant accounting policies appearing in Note of Notes to the
Financial Statements

Notes to Accounls 24-3A

R.C. Sharma
Chief Financial Officer

Manmohan K. Raina
Company Secretary

Rana lnder Pratap Singh
Managing Director

Rana Veer Pratap Singh
Dir6ctor

As per our report of even date attached
For Ashwani K. cupta & Associates

Chartered Accountants

(CA Arvlndor Singh)
Partner

Membership No.: 091721
FRN OO38O3N

Place : Chandigarh
Date : 30-05-2019
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All amounts in INR in Lakhs, unless otherwisg stated

NoteE

lncome

Revenue from Operations 18 109.165.65 98,767.04

Other lncome 19 1,691.63 704.46

Total lncome 110,457.28 99,471.50

E)(pense6

Cost of Raw N4aterial and Components Consumed 20 87,553.04 96,132.30

Pu.chase of Traded Goods 20 2,912.79 47.36

(lncreaseyDecrease in inventories of finished goods, wo* in progress and traded goods 3.003.26 (11,706.64)

Excise duty on sale of products 1.113.15

Employee Benefits Expense 21 3,379.43 2,999.94

Depreciaton and Amortization Expense 3 3,258.95 3,'t39.43

Finance Costs 22 9,407.80 9,893.83

Other Expenses 8,267.69 6,566.22

Total Expenses 117,782.96 108,185.59

Profiu(Loss) befors tax (6,925.68) (8,714.09)

lncome tax expense 567.24 (64.4s)

(1) Cunent tax

(2) Deferred tax 567.24 (64.4s)

ProIiu(Loss) for the year (7,492.92) (8,649.64)

other comprehensive income/(loss)

Other comprehensive income not to be reclassifled to profit or loss in subsequent
periods:

Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans 40.66 (9.90)

lncome tax effect (12.56) 3.06

Other comprehsnsive income/(loss) for the year, net of tax 24.10 (6.84)

Total comprehensive income for the year, net of lar attributable to : (7.464.82) (8,656.48)

Earnings per equity share (Nominal Value of Share INR '10 per share)

Basic earning per share (4.88) (s.63)

Diluted earning per sha.e (4.88) (s.63)

Signif icant Accounting Policies 2 The above financial statement should be
read in conjunction with the basis of
preparation and Significant accounting
policies appearing in Note of Notes to the
Financial Statements

Notes to Accounts 24.38

Place : Chandigafi
Oate : 30-05-2019

R.C, Sharma
Chief Financial Off icer

Manmohan K. Raina
Company Secretary

Rana lnder Pratap Singh
Manaqing Director

Rana Veer Pratap Singh
Director

As per our repod of even date attached
For Ashwani K. Gupta & Associales

Chartered Accountants

(CA Arvindqr Singh)
Partner

N4embership No.: 091721
FRN OO38O3N
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All amounts in INR in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated

Particulars Noto No. March 31,2019 ' Itiirah 3'1,2018

A Cash flow from oporatinE activities
1 Prof it/(Loss) bef ore tax (6,925.68) (8,7r4.09)

2 Adiustments to reconcile prolit before tax to net cash flows:

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 3 3,258.95 3,139.43

lnterest income 19 (100.13) (49.18)

(Profity loss on sale of assets/ written off (net) 175.30 9.48

Finance costs 22 9,407.80 9,893.83

Net foreion exchanqe difference (net)

Bad debuadvance off / Others (0.s0)

12,741.62 12,993.56

3 Oporating prolit before workinq capital adiustmenG ('l+2) 5,815.94 4,279.47

4 Working capital adjustments:
(lncrease)/Decrease Trade and other Receivables and Prepayments 109.01 (4,&8.61)
(lncreaseyDecrease in lnvenlories 2.668.33 ('11,563.22\

Increase/(Decrease) Trade and Other Payables and Provisions 1,948.84 27,929.77

4,726.18 1't,71?.94

5 Cash gonerated from operations (3+4) 't0,5/,2.12 15.997.41

6 Taxes (paid) hefund

7 Net cash flows from oDsratinq activitios (5-6) 10,s2.12 15,997.41

B Cash flow from lnvesting aqtivities:

Purchase of Propertv, Planl and Eauiomenl (2,392.98) (2,239.50)

Assets Classified as Held for Sale (1.595.45)

Proceeds from disposal of PPE 30.90 195.75

lnvestment in fixed deposits with banks (net) 1.044.57 (4,333.15)

lnterest received 100 13 49.18

Net cash used in investinq activities: (2,812.83) (6,327.721

c Cash flow from financinq aclivities:
Repavments of Lona Tem Borrowinqs '13 (2,287.3O) (1.420.O1\

Repavments of Short Term Borrowinqs (326.38) (4,248.60)

lncrease in lnterest accured and due on Shorl Term Borrowinos '13 3,796.75 5,389.73

lncrease in lnterest accured and due on Lona Term Bonowinqs 13 807.96 561.30

lncrease/(Decrease) in Unsecured Loans '13 (1.087.77\ (712.60),

lnterest paid 24 (9,407.80) (9,893.83)

Nel cash usod in financino activitigs: (8,504.s4) (10,324.01)

o Net chanqe in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) {.775.251 (654.32)

E-1 Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beoinninq ofthe year 9 1,061.53 1,715.85

E-2 Cash and cash equivalents at vear end I 246.28 1,061.53

Place : Chandigarh
Dato : 30-0t2019

R.C, Sharma
Chief Financial Officer

Manmohan K. Raina
Company Secretary

Rana lnder Pratap Singh
Managing Director

Rana Veer Pratap Singh
Direclor

As per our report of even date atiached
For Ashwani K. Gupta E Associates

Chartered Accounlants

(CA Arvinder Singh)
Partner

Membership No.: 091721
FRN OO3803N

40
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STATEMENT OF GHANGE IN.EQUITY FORTHE YEAR ENDED MARCH 3J,2019

All amounts in INR in Lakhs, unless othsrwise stated

a. Equity Sharo Capital:

Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid No. in lakhs INR in lakhs

At March 31,2018 1,535.68 15.353.95

Equity shares issued

At March 31, 2019 (Refer Note on. I l) 1,535.68 15,353.95

b. Othor Equity

Reservea and Surplus

Retained
Earnings

As atApril '1, 2018 2,811.16 8,315.02 2.054.67 132.25 (27,355.00) 04,041.90)

Profit for the year (7,492.92]- (7,492.92)

Other Adjustment (0.30) (0.30)

Molasses Storage Fund

Other comprehensive
income for the year

28.10 28.10

At March 31,2019 2,811.16 8,315.02 2,0s4.67 132.25 (34,820.r1) 121,507.02).

R.C. Sharma
Chief Financial Officer

Manmohan K. Raina
Company Secretary

Rana lnder Pratap Singh
Managing Director

Rana Vssr Pratap Singh
Director

As per our report of even date attached

For Ashwani K. Gupta & Associates
Charlered Accountants

(CAArvinder singh)
Partner

Membership No.: 09172'l

FRN OO38O3N

Place : Chandigarh

DatE: 30-05-2019
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1.

2.

2.'l

2.2

Corporate lnfo.mation
Rana Sugars Limited (the Company) is a public limited company domiciled in lndia. lts shares are listed on two recognized stock
exchanges in lndia. The registered office of the company is located at S.C.O. 49-50 Sector 8 - C Chandigarh.
The Company is having its operations in the State of Punjab and Uttar Pradesh and is principally engag€d in the manufacturing of Sugar,
Ethanol and co generation of power. Power is used captively as well as exported to ttre Siate 

-Grids 
of punjab and Ullar pradesh

respectively.

The financial statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution by the Board of Directors of tho Company on l\4ay 30,
20'19.

Signifi cant Accounting Policies
Statement of Compliance
Theselinancial slatements have been prepared in accordance with the lndian Accounting Standards (refened to as.,lnd AS,,)as prescribed
under Section '133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from iime to time.
Basis of Preoaration
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for tho following assets and liabilities which have been
measured at fair value:

a. Plan assets under defined benefit plans.

b. Certain financialassets and liabilities.
Historical cost is generally based on fair valuo of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price
that would be received to sell an asset or paid lo transfer a liability in an orderly trans;ction between market participants at the
measurement date.

The financial infomation are presented in lndian Rupees (lNR) and all vatues are rounded to the nearest lakhs, expect where
otherwise indicated.

Use of sslimates andjudgments
The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions lhat affect
lh9.PPort99 amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and lhe accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities. Uncerlainty about these assumptions and estimates could results in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carting
amount of the asset or liability affected in future periods.

Judgments

ln the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following judgments, which have the most
significant effect on the amounts r€cognized in the financial slatements.
Operating lease commitments - Cofipany as lessee
The company has taken various properties on leases- The Company has determined, based on an evaluation ofthe terms and conditions
of the anangements, such as the lease term not constituling a substantial porlion ofthe economic tife ofthe commercial property, and that it
does not retain allthe significant risks and rewards ofownership of lhese properties and accounts for the contracts as ojerating'leases.
E sti mate s and assu fi oti ons

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources ofestimation uncertainty at the reporting date, lhat have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within t'he nen financiai year, are described'betow. The
Company based its assumplions and estlmates on parameters available when ihe financial statements wero prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developmenls, however, may change due to ma*et changes or circumstances arising Oeyoni
lhe controlofthe Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

a. Taxes

Uncertainties exist with respect to lhe interpretation of complex tax regulations, changes in tax laws, and the amount and timing of
future taxable income- Given the wide range of business relationships and the long term nature and complexity of existing contractual
agreements, differences arising between the actual results and the assumptions made, or future changes to such assum-ptions, could
necessitate future adjustments to lax income and expense already recorded. The Company est blishes provision;, based on
reasonable eslimates. The amounl of such provisions is based on various factors, such as experien@ of previous tax audits and
differing interpretations of tax regulations by the taxable entity and the responsible tax authority. Such differen;es of interpretalion may
arise on a wide variely of issues depending on the conditions prevailing in the respective domicile of the companies.
Defined benefit plans
The cosl of defined benefit plans (i.e. Gratuity benefit) is determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involvos making
various assumptions which may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate,
future salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases. Due to the complexity of the valuation, the underlying
assumptions and its long-term nature, a defined benefil obligation is highly sensitive to changes in ihese assumptions. att assumptioni
are reviewed at each reporting date. In determining the alpropriate discount rate, manag;ment considers the interest rates of long
term government bonds with extrapolated maturity corresponding to the expected duraiion of the defined benefit obligation. The
mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables for the specific countries. Future satary increases and pensio; increases
are based on expected future inflation rales.

Fair valuo measurement offinancial inskument
When tho fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted
prices jn active markots, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) model.
The inputs to these models are taken from observable ma*ets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree oijudg;ment is
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required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity rjsk, credit risk and volatility.

Chanqes in assumptions about these factors could affoct the reported fair value offinancial inskuments.

d. Usefut lives of PPE:

The Company reviews the useful life of PPE at the end of each reporting period. This reassessment may resull in change in

depreciation expense in future periods.

2,4 SummaryofSignificantAccountingPolicies:
2.4.'l Proportv. Plant & Equioment (PPE):

proporty, Plant and equipment including capital work in prcgress are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated

impairment losses, if any. The cost comp;se of purchase price, taxes, duties, freight and other incidental expenses directly attributable and

rel;ted to acquisition a;d installation oi the concemed assets and are further adjusted by the amount of CENVAT\GST credit and VAT

credil availed wherever applicable. Cost includes bonowing cost for long term construction projects if recognition criteria are met Vvhen

signifcant parts of plant and equipment arc rcquired to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates lhem separately based on their

respective useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and
' 

"qripa"nl 
u" 

" 
,"placement if the recognition criteria are satisfed. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in profit or loss

as incurred.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no future

economic beneib ;re expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss a sing on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference

belween the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when lhe asset is

derecognized.

The company identifies and determines cost of each componenu part of the asset separately, if the componenu part has a cost which is

signifcant to the total cost of the asset and has useful life that is materially different from that of the remaining asset-

Capital work- in- progress includes cost of property, plant and equipment under installation / under dgvelopment as at the balance sheet

date.

The residual. values, usetul lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial y€ar end and

adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

ln respect of others assets, depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis using the rates ar ved at based on lhe useful lives estimated

by the management and in the manner prescribed in Schedule ll of the Companies Act 2013. The usetul life is as follows:

Sr. No- Nature of Asset iJseful Lifs ryilars)

1 Buildings 30

2. Plant & Machinery 't5

3. Other Equipments 3to5

4. Vehicles I
5. Furniture/ Fittinos 10

2.4.2 Current versus Non Current Classificationl

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on cunenu non-current classification. An asset is treated as curent
when it is:

> Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

> Held primarily for the purpose oftrading;

> Expected to be realized within twelve months after the .eporting pe.iod, or

> Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months afler the

reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-curent.

A liability is cunent when:

> tt is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

> lt is held primarily for the purpose oftrading;

> lt is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

> There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement ofthe liability for at least twelve months afrerthe reporting period

The Company classifies allother liabilities as non-current.

Defened tiax assets and liabilities are classified as non-cunent assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents. The

company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle

Non-curent assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale iftheir carrying amounts will be recovered principally through a sale

transaction rather than through continuing use.

Non-current assets and disposal groups classilled as held for sale are measured at the lower of carrying amount and fah value less cost to

sell. This condition is regarded aa met only when the sale is probable and the asset or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its
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present condition Management must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale
within one year from the date of classification.
Non-currenl assets classified as held for sale are presented separately from other assets in the balance sheet. An entity shall not' depreciate or amorlise a non-currenl asset alter such asset has been classified as held forsale.

2.4.4 Taxes:

2.4.4.1 Curent lncofie Tax:

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities in
accordance with the lncome Tax Act, 1961 (as amended) and lncome Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS) enacted in lndia by
using lhe tax rates and tax laws that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in lndia whero the Company operates and
generates taxable income.

Curent income tax relating to items recognized oulside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive
income or in equity). Current tax items are recognized in correlation to tile underlying transaction either in OCI (other Comprehensive
lncome) or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

2,4,4.2 Deferred Tax:

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.
Defened tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, except:
> when the defered tax liabllity arises from the initial recognition of goodwill oran asset or liability in a transaction that is nol a business

combination and, at the time of the transaction, atfects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;
Deferred tax assets (including Mat credit, if any), are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses. Defened tax assets are recognized to the extent th'at it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry foMard of unused tax ;redits and unused tax losses can
be utilised, except:

> When lhe defened tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognilion ofan asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time ofthe transaction, affects neither the a;counting profit nor taxable brofit
or loss

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporling date and reduced to the extent that it is no long€r probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferrediax assets to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-
assessed at each reporting dale and are recognized to the extent that it has become probabte that fuiure taxable profits will allow the
deferred lax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are oxpected to apply in the year when the asset is reatized or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted orsubstantively anaded;t the reporting date.
Deferred tax relating to items re@gnized outside profil or loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or
in equity). Defered tax items are recognized in conelation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or djrecfly in equity.
Oeferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against curent tax
liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
Defefed tax including Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing
evidence that lhe Company will pay normal income tax during specified period, i.e. the period for which l\4AT credit is aflowed to be caniea
forward. The Company reviews the "MAT credit entitlement" asset at each roportinq date and writes down lhe asset to the extent the
Company does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normat tax during lhe speclfied period.

Goods & service Tax (GST)/ sales/ value Added Taxes (vAT) paid on acquisition of assets or on incur.ing expenses:
Expenses and assets are recognised net of lhe amounl of GST/saleV value added taxes paid, except:
. When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, in which case, the tax paid is

recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset oras part ofthe expense item, as applicable
. When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax inctuded

The net amount of lax recoverable from, or payable to, lhe taxation authority is included as part of other cunenl assels or other cunenl
liabilities in the balance sheet.

2.4.5 lnvenlories

lnventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value
Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows:
> Raw materials/ Stores & Spares: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incuned in bringlng the inventories to their present

Iocation and condition. Cost is determined on first in, fi6t out basis.
> Einished opods and work in orogresst cost includes cosl of direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads

based on the normaloperating capacity, bul excluding bonowing costs. Cost is determined on firstln, first out basis.
> Traded goods: cost includes cost of purchase and olher costs incuned in bringing the invenlories to lheir present location and

condition. Cost is determined on weighled average basis.
> By-products and scraps are valued at net realizable value.
Not realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated
costs necessary to make the sale_
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2.4,6 Financlallnslruments:

A financial instrument is any contract thal gives dse to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of anothe.

entity.

a. Financial Assets:

The Company classified its financialassets in the following measurement categories:

> Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income or through proflt & loss)

> Those measured at amortized cost

Initial rocognition and measurement:

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss,

lransaction costs that are atiributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases o. sales of financial assets that require delivery of

assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognized on the trade

date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset

Subsequeht measurement:

For pueoses of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classilled in following categories:

> Debt instruments at amortized cost

A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

a. Business model test : The asset is held within a business modelwhose objgctive is to hold assets for collecting conkactlal cash flows
(ratherthan to sellthe instrument prior to its contractual maturity to realise ils fair value changes), and

b. Cash flow charactedstics test Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principalamount outstanding.

This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measurcd at

amortized cost using the effective interest rate (ElR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the ElR. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future

tash receipts over the expected life of the flnancial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate to the gross carrying amount oJ

financial assets. When calculating the effective interest rate the Company estimates the expected cash flow by considering all

contractuat terms of the financial instruments. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the profit or loss- The losses

arising from impairment are recognized in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to kade and other receivables.

> Debt instruments, derivatives and equity inshuments at fairvalue through profit or loss (FWPL)

F\rrpL is a residual category for financial instruments. Any financial instrument, which does not meet the criteria for amortized cost or

FVTOCT (Fair value through Other Comprehensive lncome), is classified as at FWPL. A gain or loss on a Debt instrument that is
subsequenly measured aaFVTPL and is not a pad of a hedging relationship is recognized in statement of profit or loss and presented

net in ihe saatement of profit and loss within other gains or losses in the period in which it arises. lnterest income from these Debt

instruments is included in other income.

Derecognition:

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a flnancial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognized
(i.e., removed from tho Company's statement of financial position)when:

a. the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

b. the Company has transfened its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligalion to pay the received cash

flows in full without material delay to a third party under a "pass through" arrangement and eithe.;

l. the Company has transferrod the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets or

ll. the Company has relained the contractual right to receive the cash flows ofthe financial asset, but assumes a contractual

obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipienls.

Where the Company has kansfered an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transfened substantially allthe risks and rewards of
the ownership oi th; financial assets. ln such cases, the financial asset is derecognized. Where the entity has not transferred substantially

all the sks and rewards of the ownership of the financial assets, the financial asset is not derecognized.

Wher€ the Company has neither transfened a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of lhe financial

asset, the financialisset is derecognized ifthe Company has not retained controlof the financial asset. Where the Company retains control

ofthe financialasset, the asset is continued to be recognized to the extent ofcontinuing involvement in the financialasset.

lmpalrment of Iinancial assets:

ln accordance with lnd AS 109, the Company applies expected credit losses (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment

loss on the following financialasset and credit nsk exposure

Financial assets measured at amortised cost e.g. Loans, security deposits' trade receivable, bank balance.

The Company follows ,'simplified approach" for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables. Under the simplified

approach, the Company does not track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognizes impairmenl loss allowance based on lifetime ECLS at

eibh reporting date, right from its initial recognition. The Company uses a provision matrlx to determine impairment loss allowance on the
portfolio of trade rece]vabtes. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expectod life of trade

ieceivable and is adjusted for foMard looking estimates. At every reporting date, the hislorical observed default rates are updated and

changes in the forward looking estimales are analyzed.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and dsk exposure, the Company detemines whether ihere has been a

significani increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. lf credit risk has not increased significantly, l2-month ECL is used to provide

f; impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significanlly, lifetime ECL is used. lf, in subsequent period, credit quality of the
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instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in oredit sk since initial recognition, then the Company reverts to
recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12- months ECL.

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matdx to delermine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of trade receivables.
The provision matrix is based on its historically obseNed default rales over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for
forward-looklng estimates. At every reporting date, the historical obseNod default rates are updated and changes in the forwa;d]ookng
eslimates are analysed

Reclassification of ,inanclal asssts:
The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is
made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt inshuments, a
reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are
expected to be infrequent. The Company's senior management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal
changes which are significant to lhe Company's operations. Such changes are evident to extemal parties. A change in the business model
occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. lf the Company reclassmes
financlal assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from lhe reclassifcation date which is the first day of the immediately next
reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does not restate any previously recognized gains, losses (inciuding
impairment gains or losses) or inleresl-

b. FinancialLiabilitiss:
lnitial recognition and measuromgnt:
Financial liabilities ar6 classified at initial recognition as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, toans and borowings, and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs- The Company financial liabilities include loans and bonowings including bank
overdraft, trade payable, trade deposits and other payables.

Subsequent moasurement:
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classiflcation, as described below:

Trade Payables:

These amounls represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company p.ior to the end of financial yearwhich are unpaid. The
amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 0-180 days of recognition. Trade and other payables are presenled as current liabilities
unless payment is not due within '12 months after the reporling period. They are recognised initiatly at fair value and subsequenfly
measured at amorlised cost using EIR method.

Financial Liabilities at fai. value through orofit & loss:
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial
recognition as al fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incuned for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit and lo6s. Financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit o. loss are designated as such at the initiai date of recognition, and
only it the criteria in IND AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FWPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own
credit risk is recognised in OCl. These gains/ losses are not subsequently transferred to profit and loss. However, the Company may
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit oi
loss.

Loans t Borrowinos:

Bonowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction cost incuned. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured al amortised cost using the EIR (Effective lnterest Rate)methoa. cains and losses ar; recognised
in profit or loss when the liabililies are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortization process. Amortised cost is calcutated byiaking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs ihat are an integral pad of the ElR. The EIR amortization is includea
as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Oerecognition:

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial
liability as replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference in the respective carying amounts is recognised in the statemenl of profit and loss.

Offsetting ot fi nancial instruments:
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in th6 balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable
legal right to offs€t the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the tiabilities
simullanoously.

2.4.7 Cash & Cash Eouivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks; cash in hand, other short term deposits with original maturities of
three months or less which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.4.8 Mandatorilv Redeemable PrefercnceShares:
A mandatorily redeemable preference shares with dividends paid ai the issuels discretion, which effectively comprises: a financial liabilily
(the issue/s obligation to redeem the shares in cash): and an equity instrument (the holde/s right to receive dividends if declared). Such
preference shares are separated into liability and equity components based on the terms of the contract.

On issuance of the mandatorily redeemable preference shares with dividends declared at the issuefs discretion, the present value of the
redeemable amount is calculated using a market rate for an equivalent non-convertible instrument. This amount is classified as a
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financial liability measured at amortised cost (net of transaction costs) until it is extinguished on redemption. The unwinding of the

discount on this componont is recognised in profit or loss and classified as interest expense

The remainder of the p.oceeds is recognised and included in equity as per lnd AS 32. Transaction costs are deducted from equity, net of
associated income tax. The carrying amount ofthe equity component is not remeasured in subsequent years

Transaction costs are apportioned behveen the liability and equity components of such preference shares based on the allocation of
proceeds to the liability and equity components when the instrumenls are initially recognised.

2,4,9 Provisions:
prcvisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, il is probable

that an outflow of r;ources embodying economic beneits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation- When th; Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance

contract, the reimburs;ment is recognised as a separate asset, but oirly when the reimbu6ement is vidually certain. The expense

relating to a provision is presented in ihe statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

provisions are not discounted to lheir present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at

the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adiusted to reflect the best estimate.

Co ntinqent Liabilities
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existenoe will be confirmed by the occurence or non-

occurence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized

because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in
extremely rare cases, where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be moasured reliably. the Company does not

rccognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in lhe financial statements unless the probability of outflow of resources is

remote.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments ale reviewed at each balance sheet date.

2.4.10 EmployeeBenefits:

2.4.10.1 Shorl tem obligations:

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end

of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of employees seruice up to the end of

reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the Uabilities are setlled. The liabilities are presented as

current employee benefit obligation in the balance sheet

2.4.10-2 Othet Long tem employee benefit obligations:

The liabilities for eamed leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months afler the end of the period in which the employees
render the related service. They are therefore measured based on the actuarial valuation using projected unit credit method at the year

end. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the term of

the related obligation. Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in

proflt or loss.

2.4.10.3 Posl-e.nployment obligations: The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:

2.4.10.3.1 Defined benefit plans such as gratuity; and

2.4.10.3.2 Defined conlribution plans such as provident fund.

Gtatuity Obligations:

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method

made ;t the end of each financial year. The Company has also made contribution to Life Insurance Corporation (LlC) towards a policy to

cover the gratuity liabitity of the employees to an extent. The difference between the actuarial valuation of the gratuity of employees at

the year€nd and the balance of funds with LIC is provided for as liability in the books.

Remeasurements, (refer note no. 28D) comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts

included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the

net defined beneflt liability), are recognized immediately in the Balance Sheet wilh a conesponding debit or credit to retained eamings

through OCI in the period in which they occur- Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit (liabilities/assets). The Company recognized lhe

following changes in the net defined benefit obligation under employee benefit expenses in statement of profit and loss

i. Service cost comprising currenl seNice cost, past setuice cost, gain & loss on curtailments and non routine settlements.

ii. Net interest expenses or income

2.4.11 Revenue Recognition:

The Company eams revenue primarily from sales of sugar, ethanol and power.

Effective Ap.il '1, 2018, the Company has applied lnd AS 1'15 which establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether,

how much and when revenue is to be recognised. lnd AS 1'15 replaces lnd AS 18 Revenue and lnd AS 1'l Construction Contracts. The

Group has adopted lnd AS 115 using the cumulative effect method. The effect of initially applying this siandard is recognised at ihe date
of iniiial application (i.e. Aprit 1, 2018). The standard is applied retrospectively only to contracts that are not completed as at the date of

initiat application and the comparative information in the consolidated statement of profil and loss is not restated - i.e. the comparative

information continues to be reported under lnd AS 18 and lnd AS 1'1. Refer note 2.2.10 - Significant account,ng policies - Revenue

recognition in the Annual report of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2018, for revenue recognition policy as per lnd AS 18 and

lnd AS 11. The impact ofadoption ofthe standard on the financial statements of the Company is insignificant.



PNA 6UGAB6 ITIMMD @
Revenue is recognised upon kansfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amounl that reflects the consideration
which the Company expects to aeceive in exchange for those products or services.

Revenue ftom the sale of distinct third party hardware is recognised at the point in lime when control is transferred to the customer

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume discounts, price concessions and
incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenuo also excludes taxes collected from customers.

Contract assets are recognised when there is excess of revenue earned over billings on contracts.

Contract assets are classified as unbilled receivables (only act of invoicing is pending) when there is unconditional right to receive cash,
and only passage of time is requked, as per contractual terms.

Unearned and deferred revenue ("contract liabjlity") is recognised whon there is billings in excess of revenues.

Contracls are subject to modificaiion to account for changes in conhact specification and requirements. The Company aeviews modification
to contract in conjunction with the original contract, basis which the transaction price could be allocated to a new performance obligation, or
transaction price of an existing obligation could undergo a change. ln the event kansaction price is revised for existing obligation, a
cumulative adjustment is accounted for.

lnterest income:

For all debt instruments measured either at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income is
recorded using the effeclive interest rate (ElR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts tho estimated future cash paymonts or receipts over
the expected life of the financial inskument or a shorler period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to
lhe amortzed cost of a financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the company estimates the expected cash flows by
considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not
considerthe expecled credit losses. lnterest income is included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss-

[Jse oI signilicant iudgements in revenuo recooniticn
. The Companys contrccts with cuslomels could include promises to transfer multiple products to a customer. The Company assosses

the products promised in a contract and identifles distinct performance obligations in the contract. ldentification of distinct perfomance
obligation involves judgement to determine the deliverables and the ability of the customer to benefit independently from such
deliverables.

. Judgement is also required to determine the transaction price for the contract. The transaction price could be either a fixed amount of
customer consideration or variable consideration with elements such as volume discounts, price concessions and incentives. The
kansaction price is also adjusted for the effects of the time value of money if the contract includes a significant financing component.
Any consideration payable to the customer is adjusted to the transaction price, unless it is a payment for a distinct product or service
from the customer. The estimated amount of variable consideration is adjusted in the transaction prico only to the exlent that it is
highly probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur and is reassessed at the end
of each reporting period. The Company allocates the elements of variable considerations to all the performance obligations of the
contract unless there is observable evidence that they pedain to one or more distinct performance obligations

. The Company uses judgement to determine an appropriate standalone selling price for a performance obligation. The Group allocates
the transaction price lo each performance obligation on the basis of the relative stand-alone selling price of each distinct product
promised in the contract. Where standalone selling price is not observable, the Company uses the expecled cost plus margin
approach to allocate the transaction price to each distinct performance obligation.

. The Company exercises judgemenl in determining whether the performance obligation is satisfied at a point in time or over a period of
time. The Company considers indicators such as who controls the asset as it is being created or existence of enforceable right to
payment for performance to date and alternate use of such product, transfer of signmcanl risks and rewards to the cuslomer,
acceptance of delivery by the customer, etc

2.4.12 Leases

The determination ofwhether an anangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception of the
lease. The arangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the anangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and th€
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even ifthat right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Company as a lessee

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers substantially all the dsks and
rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance lease.

Finance leases are capilalized at the commencement of the lease at the inception date at fairvalue of the leased property or, if lower, at the
present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduclion of the lease
liability so as lo achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognized in finance costs
in the statement of profit and loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized in accordance
with the Company's general policy on the borowing costs.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable @rtainty that the Company will obtain
ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is deprecaated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease
term.

Operaling lease payments are recognized as an expense in the slatement of proflt and loss on a straighlline basis over the lease term
unless the payment are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the losses in expected inflationary
cost incrcase.
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2.4.13 Falr Value Measurement

Tho Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives al fair value at each balance sheet date.

. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
padicipants at the measurement date. The faar value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transferthe liability tak€s place eithe.:

i. ln the principal market for the asset or liability, or

ii. ln the absence ofa principal market, in the most advantageous markot for the asset or Iiability

The principalorthe most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that ma*et participants would use when pdcing the asset or
liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measuremenl of a non-financial asset takes into account a market padicipant's ability to gonerate economic benefits by using

the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques lhat are appropriate in the circunistances and for which sufficient date are available to measure

fair value, maximising the use of relevant obsetuable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair valu6 is measured or disclosed in the financial slatements ars categorized within the fair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowesl level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

a. Level '1 - Quoted (unadjustod) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

b. Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly
observable

6. Level 3 - Valuation techniques forwhich the lowest level input that is signiflcant to the fair value measurcment is unobsetuable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recur ng basis, the Company determines whether transfers
have occuned between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowesl level input that is signifcanl to the fair
value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

The Company's management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring and non-recurring fair value m6asurement, such as

deivative instruments measured at fair value.

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as properties and financial assets and significant liabilities.
lnvolvement of external valueG is decided upon annually by the management. The managemenl decided, after discussions with the
Company's exlemal valuers which valuation techniques and inputs to use for each case.

At each reporting date, the management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required to be
remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company's accounting policies.

The management in conjunction with the Company's extemal valueG, also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and liability
with relevant external sources to determine whether the change is reasonable-

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of lhe nature,

characteristics and risks ofthe asset or liability and the levelofthe fair value hierarchy as explained above.

2.4.14 Borro!,ving Costs:

Bonowing cost includes interest expense as per effective interesl rate [ElR]. Boffowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalized as part of the cost of the asset until such time that the asset are substantially ready for their intended use. Where funds are
bor.owed specifically to finance a project, the amount capitalized represents the actual bonowing incured. Where suQlus funds are
available out of money bonowed specifically to finance project, the income generated fmm such curent investments is deducted from the
total capitalized borrowing cost. Where funds used to finance a projeci form part of general borrowings, the amount capitalized is calculated
using a weighted average of rate applicable to relevant general borrowing of the Company during the year. Capitalisation of bonowing cost
is suspended and charged to profit and loss during the extended periods when the active development on the qualifying project is
intenupted. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borowing costs consist of interest and olher costs
that an entity incurs in connection with th6 bonowing of funds. Bonowing cost also includes exchange differences arising f.om foreign
currency borrcwings to ihe extent that ihey a.e regarded as an adjustrnent to the bonowing costs.

2.4,'15 lmpairment of Non Financial Assels:
The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. lf any indication exists, or
when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An assets recoverable
amount is the higher of an assets or cash'generating units (CGU) fairvalue less costs of disposal and its value in use.

Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
lhose from other assets or groups of assets. \y'hen the mrrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoveGble amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

ln assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

ln determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. lf no such transactions can be identified,
an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded
companies or other available fair value indicatoas.

The Company basis its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately for each ofthe
Companfs CGUS to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five
years. For longer periods, a long-term groMh rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year. To estimate cash

flow projections beyond periods covered by the most rec€nt budgets/forecasts, the Company exlrapolates cash flow poections in the
49
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budget using a sleady or declining groMh rate.for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. tn any case, this groMh raledoes no1 exceed the long_term average groMh rate for the producls, industries, or country or countries in which lhe entity operates, or forthe market in which the asset is used.
lmpairmeht losses of operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except forproperlies previously r€valued with the revaluation surplus taken to OCl. For such p;perties, ttre impairment is iecotnised in OCI up io lheamount of any previous rcvaluation surplus.
Affer impairment depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount ofthe asset over its remaining economic life.
An assessmenl is made in respect of_assets at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously recognised
impairment losses no longer exist or have d€creased. lf suctr indication exists, lhe Company estimates the ass;tt 6r cGU,s recoverable
amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in ihe assumptions used to determine lhe
assets recoverable amounl since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is li;ited so that the carrying amount of the assei
does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, nei of-depreciation, had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior vears. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of protiior liss unless the assel
is carried at a revalued amount, in which case, lhe reversal is keated as a revaluation increase.

2.4.16 Government Gmnts:
Government grants are recognized where there is reasohable assurance that the grant will b€ received and all attached conditions will be
complied with- When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognized as incom; on a systematic basis over the periods that the related
costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed. Wh;n the grant relates to an asset, ii iJ recog;iz{J as income in equalamounts over the expected usefr]l life of the relaled asset However if any export obligation is attached to the g;nt related to an asset, it isrecognized as income on the basis of accompljshment of the export oblig;tion.
When the Company receives grants of non-monetary assets, the asset and the grant are recorded at fair value amounts and released toprotit or loss over the expecled usetul life in a pallern of consumplion ofthe benefii of the undertying asset i.e. oy equaiannuat installments.

2.4.17 Earninos per share
Basic and diluted earnings per Equity Share are computed in a@ordance with lndian Accounting Standard 33,Eamings per share,, notifed
accounting standard by the companies (lndian Accounting standards) Rules of 2015 (as amenied). Basic earnings fli share is calculated
by dividing the net profil or loss attdbutable to equity holder of company (after deducting preference dividends and;tiributable taxes, if any)
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Pa(i paid equity shares are treaied as a fraction of an
equity share 10 the extent that they are entitled to participate in dividends relative to i fully paid equity share during tne reporting perioo.
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted fo; ev"nt" irin 

"t 
oo,no isi;e, bonus element ina righl issue, share split, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares) that hive changed ttre numoer of equit shares outstanding,

without a corresponding change in resources.
For the purPose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss; for the poriod attributable to equity shareholders of the
company and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the ereas or att dilutive potential
equity shares.

2.4,18 Seoment Reporting:
O,perating segments are reported in a mannff consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision l\4aker(coDM).

The Board of Directors (BoD) of the Company has appointed a executive committee which assesses the financial Derformance and the
position ofthe Company, and makes stralegic decisions. The executive commitlee. which has been identified as being the CODM, consists
of the Managing Director, Director and Chief Financiat Officer for corporate plannrng.

Note: 3 Property, Plant and Equipmont (ppE)

Partlculals

| *0u",
Total I Work.ln-

I rroeress

INR Lakhs INR
Lakhs INR Lakhs

Year ended March 3i, 2018

As at April 01, 2017 2,224.79 s,409.59 37,926.78 't,272.29 1,430.62 65.02 48,329.09 2,774.A5

Additions 6.9'1 254.51 2,337.48 103.49 155.12 12.98 2,870.49 382.65
Disposals (923.84) (4.70) (141.99) (1,070.53) (1,013.65)

Total Cost as at
March 31,2018

2,231.70 5,664.10 39,340.42 1,371.08 1,443.75 78.00 50,129.05 2,'l/t:}.E5

Oeprgciation

As at [,,larch 31, 2017 238.76 2,195.65 164.97 225.60 't6.87 2,441.85

Depreciation charge during the
y€ar

263 19 2,428.30 145.27 275.A7 26.80 3,139.43
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Disposals 1771.50) (1.27t (92.54) (86s.31)

Closing accumulated
depreciation as at March 31,
20,t 8

501.95 3,452.45 308.97 408.93 43.67 5,115.97

W.D.V. As at March 31, 2018 2,23't.70 5,162.15 35,487.97 1,062.10 1,034.82 34.33 45,0't3.08 2,143.85

Year ended March 31, 2019

As at April 01, 2018 2,231.70 5,664.r0 39,340.42 1,371.08 1,443.75 78.00 50,129.05 2,143.85

Additions 204.54 1,185.28 u.77 76.98 14 55 1,546.15 2,773.98

Disposals (270.25) (3.93) (1.31) 1275 49), (331.69)

Assets Classified as Held for
Sale (Refer Note no. 35)

(1,595.4s)

Total Cost as at March 3'1,

2019
2,231.70 5,868.68 40,255.45 1,431.92 1,520.73 91.21 51,399.71 2,990.69

Depreciation

As at [4arch 31, 2018 501.95 3,8s2.45 308.97 408.93 43.67 5,115.97

Depreciation charqe during the
year

269.07 2,586.29 137 27 250 09 16 23 3.2s8.95

Disposals (66.28) (1.s4) (1.08) (69.29)

Closing accumulated
depreciation as at March 31,
2019

771.03 6,372.46 441.31 6s9.02 58.81 8,305.63

W.D.v. As at March 31, 2019 2,231.70 5,097.65 33,882.99 987.61 861.71 32.42 43,094.0E 2,990.69

Net Book Value

At March 31, 2019 2,231.70 5,097.65 33,882.99 987.61 861.71 32 42 43,094.08 2.990.69

At March 31, 2018 2,231.70 5,162.15 35,447.97 1,062.10 1.034.82 34.33 45,013.08 2,143.85

No Borrowing cost are
capitalized either on PPE or on
Asset under construction
(CWIP). Financial Year March
31, 2019 - Nil, March 3'1, 2018
- Nit

Charge on PPE

Entire PPE (except Vehicles) is
subject to First Charge to
secure bank loans. Respective
vehilces are also subject to
oharge to secure tho loan
availed to acquire the same.

(Refer to Note No. 13)

4. March 31,2019 March 31, 2018

Loans 6,712.52 8.466.23

Security Deposits u.73 '13'1.88

6,797.25 8,598.1'l

Current 6,712.52 8,466.23

Non-Curent u.73 131.88
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5. Deferred Tax Assotsrliabilities (Net)
March 31, 2Q19 lrardh 31i 2018 ir. i

Deferred Tax Assev(Liability) (Refer Note No 28) (706.28) (126.48)

(706.28) (,r26.48)

Rsconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by lndia's domestic tax rate for March 3i, 20,18 and March 31, 20r9:

March 3r,2018

INR Laklis
Accounting profit before income tax (6,925.68) (8,714.09)

Tax Liability

At lndia's stalutory income tax rate of 31.20% (March 31 2018: 30.90%) (2,160.81) (2,692.65)

Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous years

Adjustments in respect of Slatutory Dues (Net) (937.40)

Depreciption (Net)
127.021

Nondeductible expenses for tax purposes:

Unpaid lnterest (Net) 2,168.61 1,066.01

Employee Benefits (Net) 31.06 33.95

Depreciption (Nel) 90.28

Statutory Dues (Net) 104.78

Other Non Deductable Expenses (Nel) 65.30 98.29

Current year unabsorbed tax losses 742 96 1,416.64

lncome tax expenses charged to the statement of Profit E Loss A/c

Reconciliation of defered tax liabilities (net):
irarch 31,2019 March 31,2Or8

INR Lakhs lNR.Lakhs
Opening balance as of 1 April (126.48) (193.99)

Tax income/(expense) during the period recognised in profit or loss 1567.24) M.45
Tax income/(expense) during the period recoqnised in OCI (12.s6) 3.06
Closing balance as at 3'l March (706.28) (126.48)

Oeferred tax rslaies io the fotlowing: March 31,2019 March 3r,2018 March 3t,2018

INR Lakrhs INR Lakhs INR Lakhs

Accelerated dep.eciation for lax purposes (7,930.89) (7,309.29) (621.60) (16.02)

Prepaymenls (20.48) (26.97) 6.49

Debt Componenl of compound financial instrumenl 1797.23)- (851.60) 54.37 48.11

Provision for Gratuity/Leave Encashmenl 267.64 236.92 30.76 u.o7
lnterest Accrued and Due (718.43)- 212.36 (930.79) 0.00

Other Liabilities 492.53 987.22 (494.69) 0.00

Cane Development Expenses s3.34 41.56 11.78 16.27),

Expenditure allowed on payment basis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unabsorbed Depreciation 7,947.20 6,583.32 1,363.88 (0.01)

Tax during the period recognised in OCI '12.56 (3.06)

Doferred Tax Expense/(lncome) (567.24] 64.45

Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) (706.28) (126.48)
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6. Prepayments

March 31,2019 ilarch 31,2018

INR Lakhs

Daferred Loan Processing Fees 66.27 a7 27

Prepaid Expenses 2s4 12 149.27

320.39 276.54

Curreni 286 74 205.51

Non-Current 53 65 71.03

7. lnventories
March 31.2019 Mar6h 31,,2018

INR Lakh8 INR Lakhs

(a) Raw Materials (at Cost) 448.01 381.23

(b) work-in-progress (including appropriate overhead) 855.51 1,0'16.36

(c) Finished Goods (at lower of cost and net realisable value) 46,247.77 49.090.19

(d) Stores and spares (at Cost) 3,352.40 3,084.24

50,903.69 53,572.02

March 31,2018

INR Lakh6 INR liikts
Trade receivables 13,394.57 14,016.88

13,394.57 14,0'16.88

No kade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally orjointly with any other person. Nor any trade
or other receivable are due from llrms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member.

Trade receivables are non.interest bearing and are generally on terms of 30 to 120 days.

s.
March 31, 2019 March 31,2018

INR Lalfts INR Lakhs
(A) Balances with Banks

(l) Bank balances held as margin money or as security against:
(i) Guarantees 1.172.51 726.74
(ii) Letters of Credil
(iii) Othercommitments 2,525.68 4,016.02

(ll) On Cunent Accounts 242.14 176 52

(B) Cheaues, drafts on hand 0.05 854.16
(C) Cash on hand 44.09 30.85

3,984.47 s,804.29

Cash & Cash Equivalents 246.24 1.06't.53

Bank Balance other than above 3,698.19 4.742.76

March 31,2019 March 31,2018
' INR Lakhs INR Lakhs

Capital Advances (Unsecured, considered qood) 998.95 916 72

Other Advancgs (Unsecured, considored good)

Related Partv (Refer Note No 27 ) 38.30

Others 6,204.65 5,372.61

lnteresl and other Receivable 3.453.62 1,854.56

Balance wilh Revenue Authorities 757.01 1,042.63

Taxes deoosited under orotesuaooeal 101.25 59.00
,l1,553.78 9,283.47

Current Assets 11.553.78 9.283.47

Non-current Assets
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11. Sha.e Capitil

Authorised Share Capital

Equity Shares No. in Lakhs INR Lakhs
At March 31,2018 1,600.00 16,000.00

lncrcase/(decrease) during the year

At March 31, 2019 1,600.00 16,000.00

Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of INR 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vole per
share. The company declares and pays dividends, if any, in lndian rupees. The dividend proposed, if any, by the Board of Dkectors is subject to
the approvalofthe shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

ln the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

E% Non Cumulative Redeemable Pref€rence Shares No. in Lakhs INR Lakhs
At March 3'l,2018 600 00 6,000.00

lncrease/(decrease ) during the year

At March 3'1, 2019 600.00 6,000.00

Terms/ rights attached to preference shares

The Preference shares issued by ihe company are non-convertible. Preference shares will be redeemed on April 29, 2027 at the price of INR 10/-
per share. The Preference shares carry a dividend of 8% per annum payable at the discrotion of the company and subject to approval of the
lenders. The dividend rights are non-cumulative. The preference shares rank ahead of the equity shares in event of liquidation. The presenlation
of liability and equity portion ofthese shares is explained in the summary ofsignificant accounting policy.

lssued Share Capital

Equity Shares No. in Lakhs INR Lakh6

At March 31,2018 1,535.68 15,356.78

lssued during the year

At March 3r,2019 r,535.68 15,356.78

Equity compongnt of redemebale preferqnce shaJes of INR l0 each issued
and fully paid

No. in Lakhs INR Lakhs

At March 31, 2018 410.93 2,811.'t6

lssued during the year

At March 31,2019 410.93 2,811.16

This note covers the equily componenl of the issued convertible preference shares- The liability component is reflected in financiat liabilities.
(Refer Note no. '13)

Subscribed Share Capital

Equity Shares of INR l0 each

No. in Lakhs

At March 31,2019

Subscribed & Fully Paid 1,535.1'l 15,351.'t 1

Subscribed but not Fully Paid 0.57 2.84

1,535.68 15,353.95

No. in Lakhs INR in Laklhs

At March 31,2018

Subscribed & Fully Paid 1,535.11 15,351.11

Subscribed but not Fully Paid 0.57 2.44

1,535.68 15,353.95

Equity component of redemebale prcference shares of INR l0 sach issued
and fully paid

At March 3'1, 2018 4'10.93 4't0.93

lncrease/(decrease) during the year

At March 31, 2019 410.93 ,110.93
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Details.of 6hareholders holding more thari 5%'sharss in the Cqmpani

% holdlng in the class

At March 31, 2019

Equity Shares oflNR 10 each

1 Mr. Rana lnder Pratap Singh 't 79.30 11.680/o

2. N4rs. Sukhjinder Kaur 85.00 5.54%

At March 31, 2018

Equity Shares of INR 10 each

'1. Mr. Rana lnder Pratap Singh 179.30 11.68%

2. Mrs. Sukhjinder Kaur 85.00 5.540/o

12. Othei Equity
March 3t,2019 tiarch 3, , 201 8

INR Lakhs NR Laihs
a. Securities Premium Reserve 8,315.02 8,315.02

b. Capital Redemption Reserve 2,O54.67 2.054.67

c. CapitalReserve 't32.25

d. Retainod Eamings (34,820.11) (27,355.00)

(24,318.171 (r6,E53.05)

Reserves and Surplus (34,820.11) (27,3s5.00)

Other Reserve 10,501.94 10,501.94

a. Securities Premium Reserye March 31,2019 March 31,2018

INR Lakhs INR Lakhs

Opening Balance 8,315.02 8,315.02

Appropriations during the year

Closing Bal.nce 8,315.02 8,315.02

b. Capital Redemption Reserve March 31, 2019 March 31,20'18

INR Lakhs INR Lakhs

Opening Balance 2,054.67 2,054.67

Appropriations dudng the year

Closing Balance 2,054.67 2,054.67

c. Capital Reserve Ma.ch 3'l,2019 March 31,2018

INR Lakhs INR Lakhs

Opening Balance 132.25 132.25

Appropriations during the year

Closing Balance 132.25 132.25

d. R€tained Eamings March 31, 2019 March 31,2018

INR Lakhs INR Lakhs

Opening balance (27,355.00) (18,696.51)

Net profit for the period l7,492.92) (8,649.64)

Apptoptiation lrcm :

Other Adjustrnent (0.30)

l\4olasses Storage Fund (2.01)

llems of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings

Re-measurement gains/(losses ) on defined benefits plan (net of tax) 28.10 (6.84)

Closing balance (34,820.11) (27,35s.00)
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Mii.6h 3r,iol9 | ruarcti,s,t; zore..

INR Lakhs
Non-Current Borrowings

Term Loan From Banks & Financial lnstitution

(i)Term loan from SBI (Secured) N-A June-09 to
Sept -17 M 1,321.02

(ia) Term loan from BoB (Secured) BR+3.15ol. June-og to
Sept -17 u 108.10 365.57

(iii) Tem loan (SEFASU 2014) from SBI (Secured) BR+37o
Mar-'l6 to
Mar-19 12 2,160.17 2,066.54

(iv) Term loan (SEFASU 20'!4) from 8oB (Secured) BR+2.50%
Apr-16 to

Jan -19
12 636.64 636.64

(v) Term loan (SEFASU 2014) from UCO Bank
(Secured) N.A, June-'16 to

MaF19 12 3e.60

(vi) Term Loan (Soft Loan) from SBI (Secured) BR+3%
Oc!17 to

Jul22
20 2,660.30 2,456.23

(vii) Term Loan (Sofl Loan)from BoB (Secured) BR+2.50% Oc!17 to
Sept-22 60 690.80 625.50

(viii) Term Loan (Soft Loan) from UCO Bank
(Secured) BR+3.10% Oct.16 to

Sept-20 48 36.02 .62.44

(ix) Term Loan (Punjab Soft Loan) from SBI
(Secured) BR+3.70ol. Dec-17 to

Sept22 20 'l,321.45 1,321.45

(x) Term Loan (Punjab Soft Loan) from BoB
(Secured) BR+3.20% l\4ar-18 to

Oec-22
20 336.30 336.30

(xi) Term Loan (Punjab Soft Loan) from UCO Bank
(Secured) BR+5.00% Dec-17 to

Sepr22 20 101.74 135.48

(xii) Term Loan from UCO Bank (Secured) BR+5.00% June-'17 to
l\4ar-23 24 415.O4 543.

(xiii)Term loan from IREDA (Secured) 1'1.250/^
June-18 to

Mar-29 7,074.45 7.489.48

(xiv) Liability Component ot compound financial Instrument

- 8% Non Cumulative Redeemable Preference
Shares (Unsecured) 130k 2007-202A NA 1,529.30

(xv) Vehicle Loans (Secured) 31-Mar-20 Various 163.57 362.18

Unsecured loans

From Directors (Unsecured) 614 47 995.64

From lntercorporate (Unsecured) 4,751.25 5.411.25

From Relatives (Unsecured) 1,578.19 1,624.79

Total borrowings 24,177.79 27, 7.00

Less: Amount clubbed under Other Financial
Liabilities

Less: Cunent maturities of debt (8,s26.80) (6,664.64)

Less: Current maturities ofvehicle loans (163.57) 1232.191

Less: lnterest accrued and due (5.84)

Non curJenl borrcwings 15,481.58 20,650.18

At [4arch 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018 , there were 4,10,93,424 no. of redeemable preference shares in issue. Each share has a par value of INR
10. Preference shares will be redeemed on Apil 29, 2027 al par \/alue- The prefarence shares carry a dividend of 8% per annum, payable yearly
il qrJe?rs ol] 3'1 March. The dividend rights are non-cumulative. The preference shares rank ahead of the equity shares in th€. eveni of i
liquidation. The presentation ofthe liability and equity portions of these shares is explained in the summary of signifitant accounting policies.
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' Mafch 3r,2019 March 31,2018

. INR Lakhs INR Lakhs

(i) Term loan from SBI (Secured)
Amount 1,568.76

Period of default N,A. Since March, 31 2016

(ii) Term loan from BoB (Secured)
'108.'10 377.02

Period of default Since Sept., 30 2017 Since March,31 2016

(iii) Term loan (SEFASU 2014) from SBI (Secured)
Amounl 2,160.17 1,662.91

Period of default Since l\4arch, 31 2016 Since March,31 2016

(iv) Term loan (SEFASU 20'14)from BoB (Secured)
636.64 570.41

Period ofdefault Since irarch, 3'l 2016 Since March.31 2016

(v) Term loan (SEFASU 2014)from UCO Bank (Secured)
Amount 8.01

Period of default N.A, Since December, 3'l 2017

(vi) Term Loan (Soft Loan)from SBI (Secured)
Amount 2,660.30 790 38

Pe.iod of default Since March, 31 2016 Since March, 31 2016

(vii) Tem Loan (Soft Loan) from BoB (Secured)
Amount 690.80 213.39

Period of default Since March, 31 20'16 Since March, 3'l 2016

(viii) Term Loan (Soft Loan)from UCO Bank (Secured)
2.27 8.10

Period of default March, 3'l 2019 Since December, 31 2017

(ix) Tem Loan (Punjab Soft Loan) from SBI (Secured)
Amounl 't,321.45 374.29

Period of default Since lvlarch, 31 2016 Since March,31 2016

(x) Term Loan (Punjab Soft Loan)from BoB (Secured)
Amount 336.30 '1'14.96

Period of default Since March, 31 2016 Since March,3'1 2016

(xi) Term Loan (Punjab Soft Loan) from UCO Bank (Secured)
7.94 19.27

Period of defeult irarch, 31 2019 Since December, 31 2017

(xii) Tem Loan from UCO Bank (Secured)
Amount 24.37 79.40

Period of default March,3l 2019 Since Oecember, 31 2017

. Maturity
March 31,2019 Marqh 31,2018

INR Lakhs INR Lakhs
Curent borrowings

(A) Loans repayable on demand

Securcd

Cash Credits From banks (refer nole no. 33) on Demand 42.832.04 43,158.42

lnlerest accrued and due 14,856.27 't1,059.52

Total Current borrowings 57,688.3'l 54,217.94

March 31,20'19 March 31,2018
(B) Other financial liabilities INR Lakhs INR Lakhs

Current lraturities of Long term borJowings

Current maturilies of debt 8,526.80 6,664.64

Current maturities of vehicle loans 't 63.57 232.19

Interest accrued and due 2,726.A0 1,918.84

11,417.17 8,8r5.67
Note: Base Rate (BR) of respective Bank as on March 31, 2019

Oetail of security for Financial Liabilities

Term Loans (Excluding Vehicle Loans)

Term Loans from above banks are secured by pari passu first charge on Fixed Assets of the Company, including Sugar & Power units in District
Amritsar (Punjab), Moradabad & Rampur (UP) and Distillery unit in District Tam Taran (Punjab)
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Vehicles Loans

Vehicles loans are secuaed by hypolhecation on the underlying vehicles for lhe respective loan.

Working Capital Loans

For Sugar Unit in District Amritsar
Working Capital Loans are secured by pledge/hypothecation of crystal sugar, and hypothecation ofall other cunent assets in Sugar Unit in District
Amritsar (Punjab), in favour of State Bank of lndia, Bank of Baroda and UaO Bank on pari-passu basis.

For Distillery Unit in Oistrict Tam Taran

Working Capital Loans are secured by hypothecation of all current assets in Distillery Unit in District Tarn Taran (punjab), in favour of State Bank
of lndia and UCO Bank on pari- passu basis.

For Sugar Unit in District llloradabad

Wofting capital. loans are secured by pledge/hypothecation of crystal sugar, and hpothecation of all other current assets in Sugar Unit in District
[4oradabad (UP), in favour of State Bank of lndia, Bank of Baroda and Zilrsahkari Bank Ltd. on pari,passu basis

For Sugar lJnil in Oistrict Rampur

Wlrking_ Capital Loans are secured by pledge/hypothecation of crystal sugar, and hypothecation of a other cur.ent assets in Sugar Unit in
Districl Rampu(uP), in favour of slate Bank of lndia, Bank of Baroda and zila sahkari Brnk Ltd. on pari-passu basis
Working Capital Loans from Banks are further secured by personal guarantee of promoters / directors.
The above said loans from state bank of lndia and Bank of Baroda including cash credit limits from these banks have been recalled puEuant toprovisions of SARFESAI Act.

14. Provisions March 31, 2fi4
INR Lakhs

Provision for employee benefits (Refer note no. 29) 866.28 766.72

866.28 766.72
Currenl '104.65 102.40
Non-Current 761.63 664.32

15. Govemment Grant March 3i,2ol8
INR Laklis

Government Grant 15'1.91 '179.43

151.91 179.43
Current 23 A1 30.94
Non-Cunenl 12410 148.49
Government grants had been received for th€ purchase of ce(ain items of property,
contingencies attached to these grants

plant and.equipment. There are no unfulfilled conditions or

March 31,20i9

INR Lakhs 'INR Lakhs
Statutory Dues Payables 2,391.89 4,268.31
Advance from Customers 974.96 1,174.88
Other liabilities and payables 1,431.60 1,681.01
Molasses Stroage Fund 71.12 71.12

4,869.56 7,195.32
Currenl 4,798.44 7,124.20
Non-Curent 71 12 71.12

March 31,2019

INR Lakhs
Micro & Small Enterprises 260.73 5.21

Trade Payables - Raw Material 43,845.92 39,646.06

58



PANA 6UGAI)8 LIMITflD @
Trade Payables - Capital 895.61 732.14

Trade Payables - Others 4.604.0S 5,061.04

,r9,606.35 45,444.45

Terms and conditions of the above financial liabilities

Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled as per terms of
the respective contract.

March 3r,20'19 March 31,2018

lR Lakhs NR Lalds
Sale of products (including excise duty) 106,174.96 98.583.39

Sale of goods 2.812.62 47.35

Total Sale of Products 108,987.58 9E,630.74

Other Operating Revenues 174.O7 136.30

Tot.l 109,r65.65 98,767.04

From 1 July 2017 onwards the excise duty and most indirect taxes in lndia have been replaced by Goods and SeNice Tax (cST). The company
collects GST on behalf of the Government. Hence, GST is not included in Revenue from operations for year ended 31 [,,tarch, 20'19 and for the
period from 1 July, 2017 to 31 March 20'18. ln view of the aforesaid change in indirect taxes, revenue from oper.rtions year ended 3't March 2019
is not comparable with 31 ftrarch 2018. Sale of goods for the year ended 31 March 2018 includes excise duty collected from customers of INR
1'113.15Lakhs. Sale of goods net of excise duty is INR 97,517.60 lakhs for the year ended 31 March 2018.

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

INR Lakhs INR Lakhs

Other non 4 pemting i ncome

Government grant 27 51 30.94

lnteresl lncome 100.13 49 18

Gain on disposalof property, plant and equipment 6.93 27.51

Other Non-Operating lncome(Net of Expenses directly attributablo to such income) 1,557.06 596.83

Unwinding of discount on security deposit (if any)

1,691 63 704.46

Government gr6nts have been received for the purchase of certain items of property, plant and equipment. There are no unrulfllled conditions or
contingencies attached to these grants.

20. Cost of Raw Material and Components Consumed

a. Raw matorlal
March 31,2019 Ma.ch 31,2018

INR Lakhs

lnvenlory at the beginning ofthe year 381.23 14.24

Add: Purchase 83,709.67 92,659.41

84.090.90 92,677.69

Less: lnventory at the end of the year 44A.O1 381.23

Cost of raw matedal consumed 83,642.89 92,296.46

March 31,2019 March 31, 2018

INR Lakhs INR Lakhs
lnventory at the beginning ofthe year 3,044.24 3.590 01

Add: Purchase 4,'178.3'l 3,330.07

7,262.55 6,920.08

Less: lnventory at the end ofthe year 3,352.40 3.084.24

Cost of componenls consumed 3,9't 0.16 3,835.84

Cost of Raw Material and Components Consumed 87,553.04 96,132.30
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lrarrh 31,2019

INR Lakhs INR LA$i;
lnvenlory at the beginning ofthe year

Add: Purchase 2,912.79 47.36

2,912.75 47.

Less: lnventory at the end ofthe year

Cost of traded goods sold 2,912.79 47.36

21. Employee Bsngfits Expense
r' March 31,20'19 March 3r, 2018

INR Lakhs INR Lakhs
Salaries, wages and bonus 2,982.12 2,676.06

Contribution to provident and other funds 132.59 '128.83

Gratuity expense 155.36 104.88

Staff welfare expense 109.36 90.'17

3,379.43 2,999.94

Ilarch 3f , 2ll19 March 31,20tB
INR Lakhs lNRLakhs

lnteresl on Term Loan 2,'161.30 2.999.28
lnterest on Working Capital Loans 6,997.95 6,735.40
Exohange differences regarded as an adjustment to bonowing costs 0.79
Other borrowing cost 248.55 158.36

9,407.80 9,893.83

23. Other Expenses March 31,2019 March 31,2018
INR Lakhs INR L.khs

Other Manufacturing & Handling Expenses 737.24 266.37
Power and Fuel 2,222.24 1,894.83
Rent 239.15 280.64
Rates and taxes 263.71 182.17
lnsurance 80.80 68.59
Repai$ and maintence

Plant and machinery 2,357 .37 1,554.68
Buildings 238.27 300.71

Olhers 0.01 0.08
Vehicle Running & Maintenance 628.59 u1.52
Donations - Others 1.41 0.34
Adverlising and sales promotion 21.77 19.65

Other Selling expenses 80.77 88.54
Travelling and conveyance 371.70 316.87
Office Expenses 34s.93 376.22
Legal and professional fees 106.24 197.83
Directors' sitting fees 4.65 4.65
Payment to auditior 8.00 8.54
Exchange difference (net) (0.00) 6.38
Bad Debts/ advances written off 192.92 (2.33)

Loss on sale offixed assets 182.23 36.99
I\,,liscellaneous expenses 186 69 322 9s

8,267.69 6,566.22



Payment to Auditors ftlirch 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
INR Likhs INR Lakhs

As auditor:

Audit fee. Tax audit fee & Limited review 8.00 854
ln other capacity:

Taxation matters

Company law matters

Other seNices (cerlification fees)

8.00 8.54

PANA 6UGAP6 LIMMD @

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 3.1, 2019:
24. Contingent Liabilitios, Commitments and Contingencies

(Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts)
Liabilities in respect of lncome Tax and Sales Tax have been accounted for on
authorities. Additiona, demand, if any, arising at the time of assessment shall be
completed. The status of completed assessments is as undert

the basis of respective retums filed with the relevant
accounted for in the yeaa in which the assessmenl is

a) lncomo Tax assessments have been completed up to the assessment year 2015-16 and lhere is no demand pending in respect of
the completed assessments. ln respect of AY 2016-17, demand has been raised by department for INR 20.73'Lakhs;gainsi which
appeal has been filed to Commissioner of lncome Tax (Appeals) Ludhiana.

b) Sales Tax assessments

Unit
csT VAT

,| Sugar Units, Uttar Pradesh 2016-17 2016-17

2. Sugar Unit, Amrilsar 2015-16 2015-16
3. Oistillery Unit, Tam Taran 2013-14 2013-14

s)

i) ln respect of Sugar Units in Uttar Pradesh, the Excise & Taxation department has raised demand on account of VAT on molasses
for INR 35.41 lakhs, 201.31 lakhs, 103.99 lakhs, 178.90 lakhs,122.52 lakhs and 2,18.64 lakhs for the Financiat years 2O.ti-12,
2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15, 201*16 and 2016-17 respectively. However, as per the order of lhe Hon,bte Atlahabad High Court
dated 30 March, 2010 the said VAT has not been deposited with the Excise & Taxation Department, Ultar pradesh sinci Excise
& Taxation Department, Uttar Pradesh has filed an appeal with Hon'able Supreme Court of lndia against such order of tho
Hon'able High Court ofAllahabadt the said liability for VAT on molasses has be€n classified as continge;t tiability.
Apart from the above VAT on molasses, Exciso and Taxation Department, Uttar Pradesh has raised demand of INR 18.10 Lakhs
and INR 58.09 Lakhs towards Entry Tax fo. the FY 2016-'17 and company has filed appeal with Additional CommissDner
(appeals) commercial tax, Range-1 Moradabad.

ii) The Company has deposited INR 6.60 lakhs in F.Y. 2016-'17 under prolest with department against alleged demand raised of
entry tax and shown the same under the head Payments of Taxes under protesuappeal under Other Asseis (Refer note no. 10).
The Company has filed appeal against such demand with the respective appellate authorities.

iii) ln respect of Sugar Unit in Punjab, the Department has raised the demand for Purchase Tax on cane for INR 140_40 lakhs,
297.22 lakhs, 347.25 lakhs, 227 .62lakhs, 90.52 and 381.98 lakhs for the Financial years 2005-06, 2OO8-OS, 2OO9-10, 2O1O-1i,
m1112 and 2013-14 respectively. The Company has prefened appeals against such orders with the appellate authorities.
Though, the Company has provided purchase tax liability for the years 2005-06 lo 2013-14, the same has not been paid as lhe
above mentioned appeals against assessment orde6 ar6 pending with the appellate authorities.

iv) ln respect of Distillery unit in Punjab, the office of Excise & Taxation Commissioner, Punjab raised a demand of INR 348.47 lakhs
(lNR 55.69 lakhs for VAT and INR 292.78 lakhs for CST) vide its order dated 30 April, 2015 against which the Company has filed
appealwith DETC (Appeals) Amritsar .

ln respect of its Sugar unit at [,4oradabad, the company has deposited INR 49.90 lakhs in FY 2O1O-1'1 on accounl of Exaise Duty under
protest against alleged demand of Excise duty and tho same has been shown under lhe head payments of Taxes under
protesuappeal under Other Assets (Refer note no- 10). The Company has filed an appeal with CESTAT (Cenirat Excise & Service Tax
Appellant Tribunal) against the order of Commissioner Central Excise.
ln respect of its Sugar unit at Rampur, the company has deposited in FY 2018-'19 INR 25.43 Lakhs for the period March 2015 to June
2016 and INR 15.17 lakhs pedaining to period 1'r July 2016 to 3Or" June 2017 on account of Excise Duty under protest the same has
been,shown underlhe head Payments of Taxes under protest/appeal under protesvappeal under Other Assets (Refer note no. 10).
The Company has filed an appealwith the Ofiice ofCommissioner, Central Goods and Service Tax (Appeals), Meerut.
Bank Guarantees/Lc's issued INR 1494.21 Lakhs (Previous Year INR 1005.25 Lakhs) are secured by pledge of FDRS of tNR 1172.5.!
Lakhs (Previous Year INR 726.74 Lakhs)given by the Company.
As per the tripartite agreement between lhe Company, Banke6 and the lndividual farmers, Banker disburses the Crop Loan lo farmers
through the Company. The Company has provided guarantee to the Bank on behalfof farmers for repayment of loan with interest. The
crop loans outstanding as at the end of the Financial Year were INR 551.98 lakhs against the coraorate guarantee given by the
company.

The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for was INR 361.,l8 Lakhs (prev|ous
Year INR 39.03 Lakhs).

d)

e)

D
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27.

Going concem Assumptions
During the last few years, lhe company has ihcurred losses. As a result there has been reduction in the Net wor{h ofthe Company and as
at.3'lsl-N4arch 2019 it isf{egative. The Losses have been incured mainly due to high Raw [raterial Cost, high gearing and rel; v;ry bwer
price of finished goods. The management ofthe company is making continuous efforts to improve its liquidity po;jtion -by 

running the ptants
at optimum level and govemment is also exlending support to the lndustry in the form of various subsidies. Due to iuch, thi Company
expects to generate positive cash flows from operations in lhe years to come. Accordingly, lhe financial statements of the company havi
been prepared on going concem basis.
EXPENOITURE ON EMPLOYEES:
There was no employee employed for full or part of the year who was geffng remuneration in excess of the limits specified in Section 197
read with schedule V ofthe Companies Act, 2013
RELATEO PARTY TRANSACTION:

INR in Lakhs

Advances to related party have been given to procure the material required for production, which was retumed for non receipt of required
appaovals.

. Key Managoment Personnel
Sho.t Term Employee Benelits Post Employment Bonefi ls

INR in Lakhs

Manoj Gupta (C.F.O.)
31-t4ar-19

3'1-Mar-18 21.09

M.K.Raina (Company Secretary)
31-Mar-19 20 09

31-Mar-18 19.45

Note: Mr. R.C.Sharma has been appointed as C.F.O. in place of Mr. [4anoj Gupta
The amounts disclosed in the table relating to employee benefits are the amounts recognised as an expense during the reporting period
related to key management personnel. The remuneration to the Key Management Personnel does not include the prtvision for gratuiiy and
leave benefts, as they are determined on an actuarial basis for the Company as a whole.

Terms and condilions oftransactions with related parties
The sales to and purchases Ircm related padies are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm,s length lransactions.
Outstanding balances at the year-end are unsecured and interest free and settlement occurs in cash. There have been no guarantees
provided or received for any related party receivables or payables. For th6 year ended March 31, 2019, the Company has not reaorded any
impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties ([4arch 31, 2018: INR Nil). This assessment is undertaken each
llnancialyear through examining the financial position of the related pady and the markel in which the related party operates.
Defered Tax:

The company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and curent tax
liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.
The Company has tax losses (Business Loss) of INR 9,333.51 lakhs (N4arch 31 , 2018: INR 9,92't.84 takhs) that avaitabte for offsetting for
eight years against future taxable profits of the companies in which the losses arose. Majority of these losses will expire in March 2023.
Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of these losses as they may nol be used to offset taxable profits sinco they have
arisen on account of recent losses incuned by the company for some time, and there are no olher tax planning opportunities or other
evidence of recoverabilily in the near future. lf the Company were able to recognise all unrecognised defened tax;ssets, the profit would
increase by INR 2884.05 lakhs.

relatad
oadl.s

Entity in which th6 Directo/s are interested

Rana Polycot Limited
31-Mar-19 0.34 0.34
31-N,lar-18 0.77 0.01 0.01

Rana lnformatics Limited
31-Mar-19

31-Mar-18 37.95

RSL Oistilleries Private Limited
31-Mar-19 35.80 149 07 47.68 47.64
31-Mar-18 3.03 16.91 1.3s

Rana Power Limited
31-[.4ar-'19 37.20 565.50 565.50
31-[4aF18 565.50 565.50

Laxmiji Sugars Mills Company Limited
31-MaF19 181 4S 61.01 657.66 657.66
31-Mar-18 8.85 252.A0 252.AO

Superior Foods Grains Private Limited
31-Mar-19 14.87 152.14 863.34 863.34
31-Mar-18 19.42 126.87 43.45

Dircctors
31-Mar-19 -12.08 -393.25 -614.47
31-Mar-'i8 -81.70 -223.58 -995.64

Relalives of Directors
31-[4ar-19 -3'1.69 -74.29 -1578.19
3'1-Mar-'18 -18.9 -99.27 -1 ,624.79
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Employee Benefits:
The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Under Gratuity Plan, every employee who has compleled five years or more of seNice
gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days of last drawn salary for each compleled year of seNice.
The gratuity plan is govemed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The level of benefits provided depends on the membe/s length of
service and salary at retirement ago. The Company has purchased insurance policy, which is basically a year-on-year cash accumulation
plan in which the interesl rate is declared on yearly basis and is guaranteed for a period of one y€ar. The insurance Company, as part of
the policy rules, makes payment of all gratuity outgoes happening during the year (subject to sufficiency of funds under the policy). The
policy, thus, mitigates the liquidily risk. However, being a cash accumulation plan, the duration of assets is shorter compared to the duration
of liabilities. Thus, the Company is exposed to movement in interest rate (in particular, the significant fall in interest rates), which should
resull in a increase in liability without corresponding increase in the asset.
Oescription of Risk Exposures
Valuations are based on certain assumptions. which are dynamic in nature and vary over time. As such company is exposed to various
risks es follow:
i) Salary lncreases- Actual salary increases will increase the Plan's liability. lncrease in salary increase rate assumption in future

valuations willalso increase the liability.
ii) Discount Rate : Reduction in discount rate in subsequenl valuations can increase the plan's iiability.
iii) Mortality & disability - Actual deaths & disability casos proving lower or higher than assumed in the valuation can impact the liabilities.
iv) lnveslment Risk - lf Plan is funded then assets liabilities mismatch & actual investment return on assets lower than the discount rate

assumed at the last valuation date can impact the liability
A. Defined Contribution Plan

Contribution to defi ned contributionlo as for lhe vear is as under:

.. Partlculars 2018.19 2017-14

Employe/s contibution towards Providenl Fund 132.5S 124 83
B. Defined Benefit Plan

General description 01of the

Gratuity

Funded unfunded

C. Method ot valuation: Projected unit Credit Method

D. Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of defined benefit obligation:

E. Fair Value of Plan Assets:

F. Amount recognized in the balance sheet:

Item
Gratuitv Leave

2019 zola 2019 2018
Net openino liability/(asset) 51254896 41163546 't8919899 17798939
Expenses as recoqnized in P&L account 8't 13869 10487705 7672127 3992160
Remeasurements (4066400) 990258
Contributions/benefits paid (1013151) (1383613) (7114954) 12871200)
Net closing liability(asset) 54249214 51257896 1 77072 18919899

Gratuitv Leave

20i9 2018 2919 20tA
FV of plan assets at the beqinninq ofthe period 5558429 6326019
Expected Relurn on plan assets 416882 506082
Contributions paid by the employer 1013151 1383613

Benefit paid by Fund (7s4202) (2567188)

Assots Acquired/Ceded on settlement

Actuarial Gains/(Losses) on plan assets
Retum on plan assets excludinq interest income 5280 (90097)
FV of plan assets at the end of the period 6239540 5558429

Pa{iculars
Leavg

2019 2018 2019 2014

Present value of DBO/LTEB 60528754 568't6325 19477072 18SlS89S

FV of plan assets 6239540 5558429

L,nrecognized past service 6ost(Non vested)

Net Liabilily/(Asset) recoqnized in Balance Sheet 54289214 51257896 19477072 1891S8SS
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G. Expense Recognlzed in Profit or Loss Statement

c.atuity Lgave
201 9 2018 20ta

Current Service Cost 5454957 71 622 3199167 2754141
lnterest Cost '141A662 1423915
Actuarial (GainyLoss of obligations 3053968 (185916)
Acluarial (Gainyloss of plan assets
Benefils paid directly by the employer (As per Contra) (1185205)
Expected Retum on plan assets
Net lnterest Cost 3444117 3293083
Past Service Cost - Vested

Past Service Cost - Non Vested

Total Expense Recognized in Prolit or Loss Statement 8113869 10487705 7672127 3992'160

H, Amount Recognized in Other Comprehensivg lncome

Valuation Assumptions(Financial)

Average weighted duration of liabilities
Sensitivity Analysis - cratuity

Gralulty Leave
2019 2018 2019 '201a

Actuarial (Gain)/Lols on obljgations- Due to change in Financial Assumptions
Actuarial (Gainyloss on obligations - Due to change jn demographic Assumptions
Actuarial (Gainyloss - Due to experience variance (4061120) 900161
Return on plan assets other than amounts included in net interest cost (5280) 90097
Re-measurement arising from change in asset ceiling
Net(lncome)/Expenso for the period recognized in Olher Comprehensive lncome (4066400) 990258

2019 2018
Discount Rate 7.syo
Estimated rate of increase in compensation levels 7V6 7o/o

Expected rate of return on plan assets 8%

(Oemographic)

l\4ortality basis lndian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) Ult.
Attrition 5%
Disability No explicit allowance
Leave availmenl faclor

G.atuity - PV of liabllity obtigations
for tho yearsnddd2018

Discount rale 6 Cl%) 65457160 60724863
Discount rate A (0%) 6052a754 56816325
Discount rate A (+1%) 53342911
Salary Esc. Rate A (-1%) 56542117 53242931
Salary Esc. Rate A (0%) 60528754 568'16325
Salary Esc. Rate A (+'1%) 6543U21 60724863

Sensitivity Analysis - Leave Encashment

Discount rate A C'1%o) 20801911 20203667
Discount rate A (0%) 19477072 '1891989S

Discount rate A (+1%) 183't'1348 17747741
Salary Esc. Rate A (-1%) 14293947 17768109
Salary Esc. Rate A (0%) 19477072 18919899
Salary Esc. Rate A (+'1%) 20795320 20203667

64
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30. Seqmentlnfomation:
A. Description ofthe segments and principal activities:

The Companys executive committee examines the Company's performance from a product and geographic perspective and has identified
lhree reportable segments of ils business:
a. Sugar Manufacturing: (lndia - Puniab and Uttar Pradesh)

This part of the business manufactures and sells sugar, molasses and bagasse. Whereas sugar is main product; others are the bye
products and are produced at various stages of the production of the sugar. The Company has sugar manufacturing facilities at three
locations in lndia viz. Buttar (Punjab), [,,loradabad and Rampur (Uttar Pradesh). The committee monitors the performance in the
respective region separately. While the committee receives separate reports for each region, the facilities have been aggregated in to
one reporlable segment as they have similar avorage gross margins and similarexpected growth rates.

b. Ethanol Manufacturing: (lndia - Punjab)
This part of the business is fudher integration ofthe sugar process wherein bye product molasses is further processed to manufacture
Ethanol.

c. Power Generation: (lndia - Puniab and Uttar Pradesh)
This part of the business consumes the bye product bagasse from sugar process and co generates the power. The segment also
procures fuel from outside to generate power. After meoting tho captive requirements of the respeclive sugar unit the power is
exported the respective State Grids under long term Power Purchase Agreements (PPA).

for the year ended March 3'1, 201

Pafiiculars Sugar Power
Distillory/
' Ethanol

Total
segments

Adiustmsnts and
eliriainations Consolidated

REVENUE

Ext€rnal customers 87630.50 10559.66 12667.11 110857.28 110857.28
lnteFseg ment 19541.A2 17765.72 37.307.54 37,307.54
Tolal Revenue '107172.32 28325.39 12667.11 148t64.82 37,307.54 110857.28
tNcoME(EXPENSES)
Depreciation and amortisation (20'16.71\ (968.83) (273.41\ (3258.94) (32s8.S4)

Segment Proflu(Loss) (16668.s4) 5455.02 4328.48 (688s.04) {6885.04)
Total Assets 102476.35 18559.67 13598.33 134634 35 134534 35
Total Liabilities 120573 06 7594.31 4969.86 133137.23 133137.24

Segment Jeporting for the year ended March 31, 2018

INR in lakhs

Sugar Adjustments and
eliminati6ns Consolidated

REVENUE

External customers 78,569.68 9,357.06 1't,544,77 99,471.51 99,471.51
lnter-segment 19,318.07 18,392.58 37,710.65 37,710 65
Tolal Revenue 97,887.75 27,749.64 11,544.77 137,182.16 37,710.65 99,471.51
rNcoME(EXPENSES)
DeOrecialion and amortisalion ('r,868.90) (1.012.51) (258.01) (3.139.42) (3.'t3S.42)

Segment Profiu(Loss) (16,1,t4.34) 5,272.37 2,147.98 (8,723.9S) (8,723.99)
Total Assets 109,889.25 19.440.73 9,378.22 '138,708.20 138,708 20
Total Liabilities 117,365.85 8,040.58 3.831.61 129.238.04 129,238.04

31, FairValue of Financial lnstruments
The comparison of carrying value and fairvalue offinancial inskuments by categories that are not measured at fair value are as follows:

INR in lakhs

The management assessed that trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, loans and advances to relaled parties,
interest receivable, trade payables, capital creditors, other current financial assets and liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair
values, due lo lhek short term nalure.
The fair value of the flnancial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the inskument could be exchanged in a curenl
transactjon between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate
the fair values: 

6s

Carryinq Valuo FairValue
March 31.20r9 arch 31,2018 March 31,20'19 March 31, 2018

Financial assets at amortized cost
Loans {refer note no. 4) 6797.25 8598.10 6797.25 8598.10
Financial liabilities at amortized cost
Non-Cuffent borrcwings including current maturities (rcfer note no 13) 26898.75 29465 85 26898.75 29465 85
Cuffent borrowings (refer note no 13) 57688.31 54217.94 57688.31 54217 94
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The fair value of loans from banks and other financial liabililies are estimated by discounting future cash flows using rates currenfly
available for debt on similar terms, credit risk and remaining maturities. The valuation requires management to use observable and
unobservable inputs in the model, of which the significant obseNable and unobseNable inputs are disclosed below. i,,lanagement regutady
assesses a range of reasonably possible alternatives for those significant obseNable and unobservablo inputs and determines their impa;
on ihe totalfair value
The fair values of the Company's interest-bearing borrowings are determined by using DCF method using discount rate that reflects the
issuels borowing rate as at lhe end of the reporting period. The own non-perfomance risk as at March 31, 2018 was assessed to be
insignificant.

Fair value hierarchy
The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation technique:
Level '1i Ouoted (unadiusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2: Other techniques for which all inputs thal have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either direc y or
indirectly
Level 3: Techniques that use inputs that have a significanl effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data.(i) Quantitative disclosure of fair value measurement hierarchy for financialassets

INR in lakhs

(ii) Quantitative disclosure of fair value measuremenl hierarchy for financial liabitities

INR in lakhs

32. Financial risk management obiectivss and policies
The Company has inslituted an overall risk management programme which also focuses on the unpredictability of financjal markets and
seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the Company's financial performance. Financial risk management is canied out by Finance
depa(ment under policies approved by the Board of Directors from time to time. The Finance department, evaluates and hedges financial
risks in close co-operation with the various stakeholders. The Board of Direotors approves written principles for overall financial risk
management, as well as written policies covering specifc areas, such as foreign exchange risk, credit risk, use of derivative financial
instruments and non-derivative financial instruments.
The Company is exposed to capital risk, maftet risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. These risks are managed prcactively by the Senior
l\4anagement of the Company, duly supported by vadous Groups and Committees.
(a) Liquidity risk

Liquidily risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet ils financial obligations as they become due. The Company
employees prudent liquidity risk management practices which inter alia means maintaining sufficient cash and the availability of
funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities. Given the nature of the underlying businesses, the corporate
finance maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under committed credit lines and this way liquidity risk is mitigated by
the avallability of funds to cover future commitmenls. Cash flow forecasts are prepared and the ulilized borrowing facilities are
monitored on a daily basis and there is adequate focus on good management practices whereby the collections are managed
efficienlly. The Company while borrowing funds for large capital project, negotiates the repayment schedule in such a manner that
these match with the generation of cash on such investment. Longer term cash llow forecasts are updated from time to time and
reviewed by the Senior management ofthe Company.
The table below represents lhe maturity profile of Company's financial liabilities at the end March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2019 based
on conhaclual undiscounted payments :-

Carrying value
.Level 1 Level2 Levef3

Loans (refer note no.4)
March 31,2019 6797.25 6797.25
Maroh 31, 2018 8s98.10 8598.10

FairValse
Lev6l.1 Level 2 Levol 3

Non.Culfent borrowings including current
maturities (refer note no 13)

March 31,2019 26898.75 26898.75
March 31,2018 29465.45 29465.85
Current borrcwings (refer note no 13)

March 3'1, 2019 57688.31 57688 31

March 31,2018 54217.94 54217.94

INR in lakhs
March 31,2019 . 0.1 Years ,-5 Year9. More lhan'5 Years Total

lnterest bearinq bonowings 57688.3'l 3533.29 3476.03 64697.63
Non-lnleresl beadnq borrowinqsl

Trade and Other payable (Refer Note No. 17) 49606.35 49606.3s

Other financial liabilities (Refer Note No. 13) 11417.17 11417.17

Y. lo Total 94.42% 2.41% 2.760h 100%
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.,..-March 3l.20l8 0.1 Years 1{ Years Moro than 5 Year6 Total

lnterest bearing bonowings 54,217.94 6,223.58 6,394.92 66,836.44
' Non-lnterest beadna borrowinos:

Trade and Other payable (Refer Note No. '17) 45,444.45 45.4M.45

Othe. financial liabilities (Refer Note No. 13) 8,815.67 8.815.67
o/. to Total 90% 5r/" 5./" 100r/"

Reconciliation of lnterest bearing borowings
INR in lakhs

Schedule No As at March 31. 2018
Non-Cunent borrowinos '13 't5.481.58 20 650 't8

Adiustment for Non lnteresl bearino Unsecured Loans (6.343.91) (8.031.68)

Adlustment for lnlerest eccrued rnd rhle

Short-term borrowinos '13 57,688.3'1 54217 94

66,825.98 66,836.,14

(c)

Credit Risk

Credit Risk is the risk that the counter party will not meet its obligation under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a
financial loss. The Company is exposed to crodit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) including deposits with
banks, foreign exchange kansactions and otherfinancial assets.

Trade receivables
Customer credit risk is managed subjecl to the Company's established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credil dsk
managemenl. Managemenl evaluate credit risk relating to customers on an ongoing basis. Receivable control managemenl team
assess the credit quality of the customer, taking into account its financial position, past experience and other factors. Outstanding
customer receivables are regularly monitored. An impairment analysis is performed at each repoding date on group\category basis.
The calculation is based on exchange losses historicaldata and available facts as on date ofevaluation. Trade receivables comprise a
widesprgad customer base.The Company evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade receivablos as low, as its customers
are located in several jurisdictions and industries and ope.ale in largely independent markets.

(d) Financial instruments and cash deposit
Credit risk from balances with banks and llnancial institutions is managed by the Company's Finance department team in accordance
with the Company's policy. The limits are set to minimize the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss throuqh
counter party's potenlial failure to make payments. Credit limits of all authorities are reviewed by the management on regular basis. Atl
balances with banks and financial institutions is subjecl to low credit risk due to good credit ratings assigned to the Company.

(e) Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
pric€s. l\4arket risks comprises three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risks, such as equity price risk
and commodity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risks include loans and borrowings. The sensitivity analyses in the
following sections relate to the position as at March 31, 2019 and March 3'1, 2018- The analyses exclude the impact of movements in
market variables on; the carrying values of gratuity and oth€r post-retirement obligations; provisions; and the non-financial assets and
liabilities. The sensitivity of the relevant Profit and Loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in lhe respective market risks. This
is based on the financial assets and financial liabilities held as of at March 31, 2019 and March 31, 20'18.

(0 Foreign currencv risk
Foreign cunency sk is the risk that the fair value or future c€sh flows of a flnancial instrument will fluctuate because of chanqes in
foreign exchange rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to lhe Company's
operating activities (when revenuo, expense or capital expenditure is denominated in foreign cunency). Foreign currency exchange
rate exposure is partly balanced by purchasing of goods from the respective counhies. The Company evaluates exchange rate
exposure arising from foreign cunency lransactions and follows established risk management policies.

(g) lnterest rate risk
lnlerest rate is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial inskLrment will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. The Companys exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's long term
debl obligation at floating interest rates.

lnterest rate Sensitivity of Borrowings

Commoditv orice risk
The Company is affected by the price volatility of certain commodities. lts operating activities require the ongoing purchase of raw material
and therefore requires a continues supply. The Company operations may impacl due to changes in prices ofthose raw mateials.

61

(b)

Effect on protit before tax (Decrease) Efiect on profit beiore tax (lncrease)

March 31,2019 0.50% (53.7r) 53 71

March 31,20'18 0.50% (39.50) 39.50

(h)
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Commodity price sensitivity of Raw maierial
Nature Chaoge in yeaaend priqe Effect on profit b6fore tax

For lhe year ended March 31, 20'19 100/o (8364.29)
For the year ended March 31, 2019 -1Ao/o 8364 29
Forthe year ended i/arch 31, 2018 100/o (9229.65)
For lhe year ended March 31, 2018 -100/. 9229 6s

33. Effective lntoresl rate on Cash Credit from Banks
The Company has availed the cash credit limits from different Banks at following effective interest rate:

Bank Efisctivo lnterest Rato .

State Bank of lndia BR + 3.5%
Eank of Baroda BR + 3-5%
UCO Bank BR + 4.75%
Zila Sehkari Bank Ltd. 10.250/o

ln

As at March 31,2019 as at Maich 31. 2018 .

Borowings 73169.89 74,868.12

Other f inancial liabilities 11417.17 8,815.67

Less: Cash and Cash equivalents /.286.281 (1061.53)

Less: Other bank balances (3698.19) (4742.761

Net Debi 80602.s9 77,879.50

Equitv share capital 15.353.95 15.353.95

Other equity 121507.021 (14,041 90)

Total Equity (61s3.07) 1,312.05

Total Capital and net debt 74449.52 79,191.55

Gearing ratio (Times) -13.10 59.36

The Company had been in lhe process to set up a manufacturlng facility at its location al Swar in U.P. However, the same could not be
implemented- Considering the cash flows of the Company and to ease the Liquidity of the Company, the Board in its meeting held on
141022019 has resolved to pul on sale the Plant & Equipment not b€ing in use at the Unit. Accordindly the same has been claasified as
"Assets Held for Sale" as per IND AS 105.

During the Current year, Company transferred INR Nil (Previous year INR Nil)to Capital Redemption Reserve.
ln preference to lhe Companies Act, 2013 the company has not provided for Dividend on non-cumulative Preference share in view of tho
stipulation imposed by the lending institutions.

Previous year flgures have been recasted/regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary to make them comparable with that of cunent year.

Capital Managemenl
For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capilal includes issued equity attributable to the equity shareholdeG of the
Company, Liability Component of compound financial inskument (CFl), security premium and all other equiiy ieserves. The primary
objective of the Company's capital management is that it maintalns an efficient capilal structure and maximize; th; shareholder vatue. The
Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in lighl of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the
financial co'venants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company m;y adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, retum
capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using a gerring ratio, which ia net debt divided by total capital
plus net debt. The Company includes wlthin nel debt, interest bearing loans and borr6wings-, trade and other payables, less c;sh and cash
equivalenls, other bank balances.

35.

36.

37.

38.

Place :

Date :

R.C. Sharma
Chief Financial Officer

Chandigarh
30-05-2019

Manmohan K. Raina
Company Secretary

Rana lnder Pralap Singh
l\4anaging Director

Rana Veer Pratap Singh
Dhector

As per our report of even date attached

ForAshwani K. Gupta & Associates
Chadered Accountants

(CA Arvindor Singh)
Padner

Membe6hip No.: 09172'l
FRN OO38O3N
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RANA SUGARS LIMITED

REGO. OFFICE : SCO 49-50, SECTOR 8-C, I/ADHYA MARG, CHANDIGARH-160 009 0NOIA)
fEL.t 0172-2540007 , 2549217 , 2541904, 2779565, 2773422 F r.X | 0172-2546809

E.mail : info@ranagroup.com Website: www.ranasugaG.com CIN: L15322CH1991PLC011537

FORM NO. MGT.11
PROXY FORM

IPursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 20'141

Name of the member(s) :

Regislered address :

E-mail ld :

Folio No. / DP lD & Client ld :

lruVe, being the membe(s) holding shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint:

1. Name:

Address :

E-mail ld : ..............., or failing him

2 Neme:

Address :

E-mail ld : or failing him

3. Name:

Address :

E-mail ld :

P.T,O.

RANA SUGARS LIMITED
REGD. OFFICE : SCO 49-50, SECTOR 8-C, I\,'IADHYA MARG, CHANDIGARH-'160 009 0NDIA)

fEL.t 0172-2540007, 2549217, 2 1904, 2779565, 2773422 Fl,X | 0172-2546809
E.mail : info@ranagroup.com Website: www.ranasugars.com CIN: L15322CH1991PLC011537

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Folio No./ DP lD & Client lD : No. of Shares :

. NAME AND AODRESS OFTHE MEMBER:

IMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP
OVER AT THE ENTMNCE OF THE

I cedify thal I am a registered member/ prory for the registered member of the Company.

lhereby record my presence at the Twenty Seventh AnnualGeneral l\4eeting of the Company being held on Monday, September 30, 2019 at3.00
P.M. atThe lnstitution of Engineers (lndia), Nladhya Marg, Sector 19-A, Chandigarh.

Name of the attending Member/Proxy'

' Strike out whichever is not applicable

Members/ Proxy's* Signature
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and whose signature(s) are appended belowas my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/ our behalf at the Twenty Seventh
Annual General l\,'leeting oJ the company, to be held on Monday, September 30, i019 at d.oo p.M. at The tnstitution oi ingineers (tndiai, Madhya
Marg, Sector 19-A, Chandigarh - 160009 and at any adjoumment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated bel;w :

Ordinary Business:
'1. Adoplion of audited Financial Statements and Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon for the financial year ended 31', March

2019.

2. Reappointment of Rana Ranjit Singh as Director ofthe Company.

3. Reappointment of Rana Veer Pratap Singh as Director ofthe Company.

4. Reappointment of l\,,I/s. Ashwani K. Gupta & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as Stalutory Auditors.

Special Business:

5. Reappointment of Shri Shivavtar Singh Bajwa as an lndependent Director for a lerm of five years from September 30, 20.t9 upto September
29.2024.

6 Reappointment of Shri Baljit Singh as an lndependent Oirector for a term of five yea6 from September 30, 2019 upto September 29, 2024.

7. Appointment of Mrs. Navpreet Kaur as an lndependent Director for a term of fve years from November g, 2O'18 to November 8, 2023.

8. Fixation of Remuneration of CostAuditors ofthe Company.

Signed this day ol ............................. 2019
Signature of Shareholder

Signature of first proxy holder Signature of second proxy holder Signature ofthird proxy holder

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effectivo should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the company, not less lhan 48
hours before the commencement of this Meeting.
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Form No. MGT.12

Polling Paper
[Pursuant to section '109(5] of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1Xc)

of the Companies (Managementand Administration Rutes, 2014]

Name of the company : FIANA SUGARS LIMITED
Regd. Office: SCO 49-50, Sector 8-C, Madhya Marg, Chandigarh-160 009 (lndia)

CIN : 115322CH1991P1C01 1537

I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/ Special resolution enumeGled below by recording my assent or drssent to the said resolution in
the following manner:

Sr.
No. Particulars Delails

-l Name of the First Named

Shareholder (in block letters)

2. Postaladdress

3. Registered folio No. / *Client lD No.
(*Applicable to investors holding
shares in dematerialized form)

4. Class of Shares Equity

Sr.
No. Item No. ot shares hetd

by mo
I asssnt to the

resoluliirn
I dissent from ths

re3olulion

Adoption of audited Financial Statements and Report of
the Board of Directors and Audilors thereon for the
financialyear ended 31" March 2019.

2. Reappointment of Rana Ranjit Singh as Director of the
Company.

3 Reappolntment of Rana Veer Pratap as Director of the
Company.

4. Reappointmenl of M/s. Ashwani K. cupta & Associat6s,
Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Audito6.

5 Reappointment of Shri Shivavtar Singh Bajwa as an
lndependent Director for a lerm of five years from
September 30, 2019 to September 29, 2024.

6. Reappointment of Shri Baljit Singh as an lndependent
Director for a term of five years from September 30,
2019 to September 29, 2024.

7. Appointment of Mrs. Navpreet Kaur as an lndependenl
Director for a term of five years from November 9, 2018
to November 8, 2023.

8. Fixation of Remuneralion of Cost Auditors of the
Company.

Place :

Date : (Signature of shareholder)




